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IMPROVING THE PROCESS FOR UPDATING THE GENERAL AND
COMMUNITY PLANS (Bill No. 84 (2002»

19

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Gavel.)

Meeting please reconvene from

21

our recessed meeting.

22

have received different communications from

23

different members.

24

record show Councilpersons Carroll, Hokama, Mateo,

25

Molina, Kane, Pontanilla, Tavares, and Nishiki

~

Again, Bill 84.

Many of you

And before we start, let the
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1

present.

Excugg~

e~tinc:limember

Jo Anne Johnson.

Before we start, I think our Planning

2

3

Director, Mr. Foley, would like to give a little

4

overview on the subject matter.

5

ready?

6

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

Mike, are you

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And good

7

morning, Mr. Nishiki and members of the Council.

8

There are two primary issues still of interest or

9

debate that have been discussed at length at the

10

previous couple of meetings.

One having to do with

11

the map recommended by the Planning Department and

12

the three Planning Commissions, and the other having

13

to do with the potential conflicts between the maps

14

and the

15

just on those two issues.

and the zoning map.

So I want to comment

I have a proposed brief amendment to

16
17

hopefully solve the -- the conflict issue.

It's a

18

modification of language that was submitted by the

19

architects and by Tom Welch and Peter Martin and et

20

al.

21

question of what the general plan map would look

22

like.

23

Councilmember Kane, but also by other members who

24

want more of a description as to how the general

25

plan map would be prepared.

But first I want to answer or respond to the

This was asked repeatedly by especially

So I'm going to do a
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~~1! 8~m6ris~ration

1

little show and

2

propose to start the general plan map.
That's probably far enough.

3

of how we would

Can you hear me

now?

4

(Inaudible. )

5

?:

6

MR. FOLEY:

Pardon?

You don't want to hear?

All right.

The response that I have given previously has

7

8

been that we would start with the community plans.

9

So for description purposes, the first drawing that

10

I am going to make here is the -- is a hypothetical

11

community plan.

12

say, is this area.

13

being the urban area boundary in the community plan.

14

The community plan would also have, for instance, an

15

area up here where there might be agricultural

16

subdivisions.

17

boundary in the community plan, this would be a

18

rural area.

19

likely be an area up here that would be

And the existing urban area, let's
This being the ocean and this

And so this would be urban area

In this example there would also most

I

The remaining area typically on a

20

conserva~ion.

21

on anyone of our community plans is agriculture.

-~

Sd we would take the existing community plans

22

:

23

and outl~ne -- take the outline from those community

24

plans an1 start with the urban area, the rural area,

25

the

I

i

~ons~rvation

area, and the remainder being
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2

agriculture.
And the next step would be after these

3

community plans were all aggregated, combined, we

4

would attempt to decide where we would recommend

5

additional growth.

6

Bill 84 as urban growth areas.

7

example, let's say that we decide that this is

8

this is an urban growth

9

development, and also this area over here.

And these are referred to in the
And just for

urban reserve for future
These

10

two areas have existing infrastructure or are very

11

easy to have infrastructure added, so those two

12

areas would be identified as urban reserve.

13

may do the same thing and say that it would also

14

make sense to have an expanded rural area, have

15

additional agricultural subdivision up here, let's

16

say 2-acre lots, and so this is -- this would be a

17

rural reserve.

18

words, would be the areas where we would recommend

19

future development.

20

And we

But these three areas, in other

And the advantage of being able to do this on

21

an island-wide basis is that we could decide that

22

these are the areas best served by infrastructure

23

and these are the areas where future development

24

should occur.

25

only development that would occur would be

And out in this agricultural area the
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1

subdivisions in compliance with the ag subdivision

2

bill that you approved several years ago.

3

concentration of urban development would be in this

4

existing area plus -- plus these areas.

5

But the

This also enables the staff, the committees,

6

the Planning Commission and the Council to decide

7

whether or not it's appropriate to have a new area

8

of urban development.

9

this case it's decided that this area over here

Let's say, for example, in

10

would be fairly easy to serve as another -- as a new

11

town or another area for development, so this also

12

would be identified as urban reserve.

13

NOw, the advantage of the island-wide map is

14

that decisions can be made with respect to adequate

15

inf~astructure

16

highways, and we can also make decisions island wide

17

for land uses that might be considered a little less

18

desirable like a landfill or a prison or a very

19

heavy industry, a sewer treatment plant.

20

decisions -- those are land uses that need to be

21

made on an island-wide basis rather than on a

22

community plan basis.

23

none of the community plan communities are going to

24

volunteer to have the landfill or the sewer

25

treatment plant or the prison, so it makes sense for

such as waterlines and major

Those are

And the reason for that is
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1

that kind of

2

basis.

3

d~ci~t~~ t8

be made on an island-wide

So just a recap, we start with the community

4

plan maps.

We add all the community plan maps

5

together.

6

community plan maps . . We don't include all of the

7

detail in the community plan that divide --

8

distributes residential, commercial and industrial

9

development within this area, we just identify

We outline the urban area on those

10

what's urban and what's rural, what's conservation,

11

what's agriculture, and then we figure out how

12

much -- how much land is needed for each type of

13

land use.

14

and West Maui.

15

plan area using technical studies that have been

16

prepared by consultants over the last year.

17

We have already done this for South Maui
We are doing it for each community

So we will have a handle on this is how much

18

land we need to accommodate 20,000 more people.

19

This is how much land we need to accommodate 40,000

20

more people.

21

wide map and say, okay, let's put 2,000 here, 2,000

22

here, 5,000 here, 1,000 here, and the rest of them

23

get scattered around the remainder of the island.

And then we take a look at this island

24

So that is an extremely brief description of

25

how we would start with the community plan maps and
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1

how we would creaE~ ~h~ map for the review of the

2

General Plan Advisory Committee, which then would

3

take it to the Planning Commission, which then would

4

take it to the Council.

5

this drawing, along with the plan itself goes

6

through that whole system with numerous public

7

hearings, but ultimately would be adopted by the

8

by yourselves, by the County Council.

9

Okay.

And of course this plan,

The second -- the second item that I

10

want to address is the -- is the one relating to the

11

potential of conflict between the various maps.

12

we have had numerous meetings with representatives

13

of the development community and we have talked

14

about how to resolve this issue of -- of changes in

15

the map.

16

a resolution of any conflict between the community

17

plan maps and the general plan map.

18

does that is it says that if we are going towards a

19

decision, for instance, to add that new town area,

20

that urban reserve area, the consideration of the

21

community plan map occurs concurrently.

22

already says that if there's a -- if there's a

23

conflict between the community plan map and the

24

general plan map, those discussions are to be held

25

concurrently.

And

First of all, Bill 84 already provides for

And the way it

The Bill 84

Whether it's triggered by the general
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1

plan or whether ifis -triggered by the community

2

plan, both situations are already in Bill 84 that

3

there would be an opportunity to correct the

4

community plan map if you make a general plan map

5

decision that conflicts.

6

Now, the section that is not -- not clarified

7

yet in Bill 84 has to do with what happens if there

8

is a conflict between the community plan map and the

9

zoning map.

And this new language that we're

10

recommending takes care of that by saying that if --

11

if a decision is being made in the general plan or

12

the community plan where there is to be a less

13

intensive use, in other words, let's say the

14

designation is being changed from residential to

15

open space, there's a period of 18 months for the

16

for the Council to -- basically it's a period of

17

opportunity so that the Council can either buy that

18

property that's designated open space or the zoning

19

is changed.

20

The language recommended by the architects

21

and Tom Welch and Peter Martin was 12 months, but we

22

didn't feel, given the process that we have to go

23

through, that 12 months was realistic and so we're

24

recommending that it be 18 months.

25

important factor is that this would resolve

But the most
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We

1

situations such as

2

we have got a conflict between a community plan map

3

and a zoning map.

4

find ourselves currently where

So this is a fairly small, but significant

5

modification.

6

on the bottom of page 2, top of page 3.

7

out section D completely and replace it with the

8

language that I am going to hand out to you.

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And I can identify its

Thank you.

it would be
We'd take

Mike, excuse me, but

10

I -- we've got some very important people here from

11

our sister city, Ping Tung in Taiwan.

12

Mr. Tanaka.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

14

Retired Senator Tanaka has been a host for our

15

sister county delegation that's been visiting for

16

the past couple of days, Mr. Chairman.

17

this time I would like to ask if our retired senator

18

can come forward to the podium and introduce

19

introduce the delegation so that they can be

20

recognized, Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MR. TANAKA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And 'so at

Mr. Tanaka.

(Inaudible. )
If you can come over to the

24

microphone so that way everybody can hear.

25

live on TV, Mr. -- senator, so that way the public
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1

can also get to -- a chance to see our visiting

2

delegation.

3

MR. TANAKA:

.Angel is a bilingual student at (inaudible).

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Her name again, Mr. Tanaka.
Senator, I need you to speak into the

6

microphone because, again, we're on TV so people

7

want to know what you're saying.

8

by the -- use the podium.

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

There we go.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

MR. TANAKA:

Maybe you can go

That addresses the concern.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

It's been quite a while, so I forgot how the

12

system works.

13

thank for taking the time to call a recess to meet

14

our honored guests from Ping Tung, Taiwan.

15

have five delegates and -- well, Angel here, her

16

name is Angel Kang, and Angel will introduce the

17

delegation to the Council and the audience.

18

hopefully she'll make a little speech to the

19

Council.

21

MS. KANG:

So we

And

Okay.

Okay.

20

So anyway, first of all, I want to

Angel, go ahead.

Dear Council, my name is Angel Kang.

I am very

22

glad to have this honor to say congratulation to you

23

as the 20th anniversary of the Sister County between

24

Maui County and the Ping Tung County, Taiwan.

25

bring our Mayor's honor to you.

Our Mayor say
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1

welcome to Ping Turig County, Taiwan.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. TANAKA:

4

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Alexander is the delegate leader, so he'll

introduce his delegation to you.

5

MR. CHANG:

Hello, aloha.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MR. CHANG:

Aloha.

My name Alexander Chang, last name C-H-A-N-G.

8

Okay.

That will be fine.

9

I represent the people of the Ping Tung

10

County, Taiwan.

Also express, the Council

11

Chairperson Chung to bring our regard to all the

12

Council of the Maui Council.

13

bring his regard to the County of Maui to welcome

14

all the Council member clearing of schedule your

15

calendar to make a trip to

16

very happy this morning earlier with meeting with

17

the Mayor Arakawa.

18

chance to visiting the program to Taiwan with

19

Senator Tanaka.

20

will be to prepare earlier to waiting for your

21

visiting.

22

Ping Tung County through the Sister County Program

23

with Senator Tanaka with pleasure and foster with

24

County of Maui exchange program and that we also can

25

receive both of the Council here and the rest of the

And the Mayor also

Taiwan~

He will be

And I have been

have a possible

So the time will be back to Taiwan

For the past 20 years Maui County with
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1

commerce through the county exchange and it can be

2

strengthened with both County to be the peaceful and

3

economic build strong.

4

from the people from Taiwan and the people from the

5

Maui County.

Also we extend fellowship

Mahalo.

I'll be honored to introduce the member with

6
7

me at this time.

8

grade in the elementary school and learn English

9

from a drama school from the kindergarten to third

10

Angel Kang, eight years old, third

grade.
And from the left hand, the beautiful young

11

12

lady Terrasa Chen is the Chairman of the Sister

13

County Program.
And second Elizabeth Hsu is the Chairman of

14
15

the Sister School Program.
And the third one, Catherine, is my youngest

16
17

daughter, student that majored in Spanish.
Do~glas

18

And

19

Relation Program.

Chang, work for the International

I

20

21

Mahalo.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

II

Thank you very mUCh,

Mr. Tanaka.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

RECESS:

I

Mr. Chairman, thort recess, please.

Short recess.

Thank you.

(Gavel. )

9:23 a.m.
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1

RECONVENE:

9:28 a.m.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Gavel.)

Meeting please reconvene.

Just

3

found out that public testimony
has been closed from
,

4

the meetings of September 16th and 18th.

5

front of you you've got I think five proposed

6

amendments.

7

one, Bob has got one, Jo Anne has got one and then

Danny has got one, Charmaine has got

the Planning Department has one, also.
9

Also in

I guess

we'll start with each amendment today.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
Yeah, I'm sorry for interrupting.

13

there any way that we can -- you know, you allowed

14

the Planning Director to give a presentation.

15

we ask some questions on the presentation that he

16

just gave?

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21
22

Is

Can

Sure.
Just for clarification.

Okay.
Before we move forward, if that's

possible.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

I was going to cover the

23

amendments, but if that's what you want to proceed

24

on, go ahead.

Questions for the Planning Director.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My first question is to the Planning
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1

Director, what you just said this morning is what

2

you kind of said last time around, but that what

3

you're explaining is that we're going to be

4

requiring a map and boundaries.

5

said that in the August 16th meeting.

6

be said clearly and plainly in the ordinance?

7

Because it's not.

8

language be very clear as to what you just described

9

right now?

And I think you
Shouldn't it

In other words, should the

Containing

In other words, should we

10

add language that would say should contain a

11

recommended map and urban and rural growth

12

boundaries for each community plan region for Maui

13

County.

14

MR. FOLEY:

Something clear.

Mr. Chairman and Mr. Kane, we had this

15

conversation with the Maui Planning Commission at

16

some length after public testimony there and it was

17

in conjunction with a number of different

18

recommendations that came from the public and came

19

from the Planning Commissioners with respect to the

20

description of the map.

21

that came from someone who's sitting in the audience

22

was that the map be described as a conceptual map.

23

And other people said that it should be referred to

24

as a parcel specific map.

25

should have urban growth boundaries, others said

And one of the proposals

And others said that it
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that it should have urban limit lines.
And ultimately it was decided by the Planning

2
3

Commission at our recommendation that it was better

4

under the circumstances to not be too definitive as

5

to exactly what the map would look like or contain.

6

So for that reason the language in Bill 84 just

7

says, this element shall include a map that

8

delineates urban and rural growth areas for the

9

island of Maui, et cetera.

We could add urban and

10

rural growth areas and urban limits, urban

11

boundaries,-but we could also respond or refer to

12

the fact that it's also going to show conservation

13

areas, agricultural areas in addition to urban and

14

rural.

15

So it was a conscious decision to make it a

16

bit general as you see it in here, but, you know, we

17

have no objection if the Council wants to make it a

18

bit more descriptive.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Continue.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And

21

to -- and to speed along the process, Mr. Chair, and

22

I know you want to move along and I have no

23

objections to that, but I have just a few things

24

that I'll submit.

25

ultimately it will be up or down, the members will

And, again, I understand it's
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look at it as far as amendments.

2

some language in this area because one of the more

3

important issues, I think, and it was brought up by

4

a couple of testifiers as far as deciding -- and you

5

were kind of talking about it and I wasn't clear on

6

it, how you described it, that the boundaries that

7

you're talking about be decided by the CAC rather

8

than the General Plan Advisory Committee.

9
10

MR. FOLEY:

Oh, no.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I will submit

I
Because I know you were talking about

11

some things -- you know, the NIMBY, I don't want the

12

sewage treatment plant, I don't want the --

13

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the general plan guys are the ones

15

who are going to kind of basically say where those

16

things would go.

17

community advisory committees have a role in the

18

general plan map, if so, or -- I'm still unclear on

19

that, so if you can clarifYi please.

20

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

But I want to understand how the

I may have misspoke.

The general plan

21

map would be prepared by a combination of the staff,

22

the General Plan Advisory Committee, the Planning

23

Commissions and the Council.

24

there is a conflict between the general plan map

25

that's being proposed and the community plan map

But in the cases where
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1

that already exists, we would need to have a

2

concurrent review of that community plan.

3

that time the Community Plan Advisory Committee

4

would review this conflict and a decision would be

5

made -- a recommendation would be made by them and

6

ultimately a decision would be made by you all as to

7

how to resolve that conflict.
Let me use the map as an example again.

8
9
10

And at

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for allowing

this explanation.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:'

12

MR. FOLEY:

Be gentle.

Let's assume during the general plan

13

discussion -- let's assume during the general plan

14

discussion that the General Plan Advisory Committee

15

recommends that this urban area have these two new

16

growth areas, and these two new growth areas would

17

be added to the general plan.

18

a minute that the community plan does not show

19

these~

20

general plan map is adopted to go to the community

21

advisory committee for the community plan and have

22

them review these two potential amendments and

23

decide whether or not they also support them in

24

addition to the General Plan Advisory Committee.

25

they don't, then it's going to be a decision by

And let's assume for

Then it would be necessary to

before the
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1

the -- by the Council to resolve whether you want

2

these two urban reserves added to both the general

3

plan map and the community plan map because those

4

two maps have to be in conformance.

5

general plan map is adopted, this conflict would

6

have to be resolved by not only the General Plan

7

Advisory Committee, but also the community plan

8

advisory committees.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so for sake of your comfort, I

10

guess you can give that back to

11

some comfort.
So my question now is:

12

So before the

th~

Chair and have

What you just

13

described, that process, is it specifically

14

described in Bill 84?

15

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

Bill 84 specifically

16

COUNCILMEMBER-KANE:

Can you point that out, please, just

17

so everybody is clear on what _you just said and what

18

is in writing is the same thing.

19

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

What it says is that there will be

20

when there is a conflict identified between the

21

general plan map and the community plan map, that

22

the -- the conflict will be reviewed concurrent

23

or the maps will be reviewed concurrently.

24

COUNCILMEMBER

25

MR. FOLEY:

~NE:

Can you give us a reference, please?

Yeah, we're looking for it.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. FOLEY:

3

Thank you.

It's in two different sections because it can

be triggered by --

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

MR. FOLEY:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

MR. FOLEY:

Either one.

-- either one.
Yeah.

It's on -- one of them is on page 8 and -Quote it to me.

It's at the top of the page.

It says, where

10

an amendment to the general plan directly triggers

11

an amendment to a community plan, such matters shall

12

be processed concurrently.

13

COUNCIL~EMBER

14

MR. FOLEY:

KANE:

Yes.

Section F.

This specifically was added to guarantee

15

that there would not be a conflict between the

16

general plan map and the community plan map.

17

there's another one that's identical in a different

18

section where it says where an amendment to the

19

community plan directly triggers an amendment to the

20

general plan, such matters shall be processed

21

concurrently.

22

that we identified early on, and that language was

23

specifically added to resolve it.

\

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And

Because this is a potential problem

So -- And, Mr. Chair, one final.

Continue.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just to finish this thought.

So the

2

citizens advisory committee for community plans in

3

case that there -- in case that the General Plan

4

Advisory Committee makes a suggestion and it's in

5

conflict with the existing community plan, then the

6

citizens advisory committee would be convened to

7

make a determination?

8
9

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

And they would still be in existence

because the general plan, you know, hadn't been

10

adopted and the community plans hadn't been adopted.

11

So that -- yeah, that's exactly what would happen.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So -- I'm going to walk through this

13

now because chronologically Bill 84 is enabling.

14

Once we get this enabled, then we go ahead and move

15

forward with the first step, which is the creation

16

of the general plan.

17
18

MR. FOLEY:

Is that correct?

Well, yeah, the first step is actually the

creation of the General Plan Advisory Committee.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. FOLEY:

That's right.

And one of the things that I want to mention

21

is that it is our recommendation that members of the

22

General Plan Advisory Committee also be appointed as

23

some of the members of the community plan advisory

24

committee -- committees, there will be nine of

25

them -- because we need that continuity.
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1
2

you appoint two members -- Well, I don't know -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The way it's set up is each district

3

is going to have two from the Council and one from

4

the Mayor.

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7
8
9

Yeah.
For the General Plan Advisory

Committee.
MR. FOLEY:

And those -- and one or more of those people

on the General Plan Advisory Committee from your

10

district should also be appointed to your district's

11

community plan advisory committee.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Which the way you have it write up

13

written up is nine, nine from each community plan

14

from the Council, and then another four coming from

15

the Mayor.

16

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thirteen, yeah.
So the two that are in the general

18

plan group would move on -- in this proposal would

19

move on to be two of nine of the CAC for community

20

plans.

21

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, it -- it isn't specific as to how many

22

there are so you won't have to appoint both of them

23

if for some reason you didn't want to or they

24

weren't able to do that, but -- but that continuity

25

is definitely recommended.

Because the -- otherwise
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1

the continuity would need to be -- need to be

2

provided solely by the staff and it would be to our

3

advantage to have them, also.

4

It's in -- on page 11, Section C, in the

5

middle of the page, second sentence, for purposes of

6

continuity, the County Council and the Mayor may

7

reappoint their respective members of the General

8

Plan Advisory Committee to serve on the appropriate

9

community plan advisory committee.

And then it goes

10

on to say what they do.

11

specifically stated that you may reappoint.

12

you know, for some reason you might not want to, you

13

know, have both of your designees, but this is

14

enabling.

15

that continuity between the General Plan Advisory

16

Committee and the community plan advisory

17

committees.

18

But this is where we
I mean,

And it's recommended by us that there be

And this is

this is one of many things

19

that didn't occur last time we went through this

20

process.

21

There are a lot of things in this bill that are

22

recommended as a result of mistakes or problems that

23

were identified as to the process last time and why

24

it took so long for community plans to be updated.

25

This is one of the examples of how we think we can

This is a -- a recommended improvement.
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have the community plans updated in a more

2

expeditious manner.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the urban -- or, let's see, the

4

urban growth boundaries and the rural growth

5

boundaries, all those boundaries that you have drawn

6

on that map up there, who determines"that; the

7

general plan group or the community plan group?

8
9

MR. FOLEY:

A combination.

It would be -- If there were

no conflicts with the community plan, and that is

10

conceivable particularly in some of our -- our less

11

complicated nine community plans, if there were

12

no -- was no conflict, then those boundaries would

13

be determined by the General Plan Advisory

14

Committee, the Planning Commission and the Council.

15

If there is, on the other hand, a conflict, then we

16

would add to that mix the -- that particular

17

community plan advisory committee.

18

just that one, you know, that one would -- would

19

attempt to resolve that conflict.

20

all of these decisions, all of these urban lines,

21

urban boundaries, urban

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MR. FOLEY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MR. FOLEY:

Not all of them,

And ultimately

Will come here.

-- will be decided by you.
Yeah.

But, yeah, if there's a conflict, the
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1

community plans advisory committee would also be

2

added to that, that process.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

MR. FOLEY:

5

And, of course, there will be public

hearings --

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

MR. FOLEY:

8
9

Now--

Yeah.

-- at all of those levels, too, so the public

will have an input.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Now, you and I had a discussion and

10

one of my questions to you when we met was when

11

we're making the general plan, we're going to be

12

looking at conflicts not with a new community plan

13

which follows, but with the existing community

14

plans.

15

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So can you explain again that

17

understanding that you and I were talking about in

18

trying to clarify.

19

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

We will

we will initially be using

20

the community plan maps that exist now.

And -- But

21

we will be using them in terms of their

their

22

external boundary of the urban land uses.

We won't

23

be -- In the general plan process we're not going to

24

be analyzing whether a neighborhood have 20 acres of

25

low density and 10 acres of medium density.
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1

not going to b~ A~ l~~b~ in the general pl~n, that

2

will be -- always be an issue with respect to the

3

community plans.
So, yeah, we'll be using the existing

4
5

community plan map.

And if the conflict arises in

6

the general plan discussion, then that community

7

plan map will be -- will be revised.

8

all of the community plan maps will be updated.

9

it's unknown as to whether we'll be able to do them

And eventually

10

all together.

11

could do all six community plans, all six Maui

12

island community plans at the same time.

13
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And

For instance, it would be ideal if we

Well, that's what the architects

suggested in their testimony.
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

That would be ideal.

It isn't set up

16

that way in Bill 84.

It's possible under Bill 84,

17

but it's

18

according to their age, the oldest going first and

19

the most recent going last.

20

we'll try to do two or three at the same time.

21

if we can figure out how to do it in terms of the

22

workload for not only the staff, but also for the

23

Planning Commission and the Council, to see if we

24

can figure out a way to do more than three at a

25

time, see if we could do all six for Maui island.

it's set up that they would be initiated

But it is likely that
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1

am, you know, ~ lr~@t~ ~keptical as to whether or

2

not it's possible without a major infusion of cash,

3

but maybe there is a way we can -- we can do it.

4

But it's -- that's not a decision that needs to be

5

made with respect to Bill 84.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Mr. Chairman.

Continue.
Thank you, yeah, for allowing this.

I always do.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The -- I guess the one part I'm

11

having a hard time with is if you're going to have a

12

new general plan with a new group of people put

13

together and we're working with an existing set of

14

community plans, if there is a conflict that arises

15

between a community plan that was made and that body

16

is already been disengaged and we're going to have a

17

new group of people and if there's a potential

18

conflict, then who's going to be brought back, the

19

original CAC, or are we now going to make up a new

20

group of people to discuss this conflict?

21

MR. FOLEY:

Well, frankly, that's up to you.

You can

22

appoint some of those members from the previous CAC

23

to the new CAC, but who is appointed is going to be

24

decided by the Council.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

So I'm asking the question --
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1

MR. FOLEY:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

the --

be

That would

4

MR. FOLEY:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. FOLEY:

~-

-- because I want to know if it's in

That would be --- language.

That's what I'm asking.

No, the -- there's no language in there about

7

who you should appoint, you know, whether you should

8

appoint a farmer or an architect or a member of the

9

CAC ten years ago.

That's up to you.

It wouldn't

10

be a bad idea to have a member or two from the CAC

11

five or ten years ago, but, you know, we don't know

12

whether they're interested, available, up to.speed,

13

et cetera.

14

interesting idea.

So it's up to you.

It's

~-

That's an

And I know some members of the CAC have

15

16

already told me that they would love to be on the

17

new CAC for their community plan.

18

been told by several people that they wouldn't serve

19

under any circumstances.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

And I have also

And the final point, and the

21

whole line of questioning, Mr. Chairman, is based

22

on:

23

Committee which has two or three people in it to

24

determine what goes in the community, the breakup of

25

the community?

Are we going to put the General Plan Advisory

Because the whole idea of the
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1

community -- the citizen advisory committee for the

2

community plans is you had 12, 13, you had all these

3

people that would make decisions on that community.

4

Now we have a General Plan Committee that's going to

5

be making decisions, so instead of -- and I think it

6

was -- Well, Jim Smith, I think, brought this

7

forward and he said you've got two people instead of

8

13 people making a decision for a general plan and

9

for that community.

10

MR. FOLEY:

How do we work that out?

The most important thing to remember in

11

response to that specificallY is that we're talking

12

about a far different level of specificity.

13

community plan you're talking about the location of

14

schools and parks and different levels of

15

residential density and industrial intensity.

16

in the general plan you're talking about whether the

17

growth should go east or west and whether or not

18

there should be a sewer treatment plant or a

19

landfill.

20

list of issues.

In the

But

You're talking about a much more macro

21

So you don't get into the level of detail

22

that the community plan advisory committee dealt

23

with five or ten years ago, or that the new one

24

will.

25

significant conflict, because hopefully you -- the

So that's why it's not as likely to be a
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1

General Plan Advisory Committee will have so much

2

background information as to why a specific area is

3

appropriate as an urban -- a new urban area, why the

4

road -- why the roads are available, the water is

5

available, the sewer treatment plant is available,

6

the parks and schools, all those -- that

7

infrastructure is available to serve this new area.

8

Hopefully that argument will be persuasive enough so

9

that the community plan advisory committee would

10

agree with the General Plan Advisory Committee that

11

that's the area for future development.
And then later it's -- the community plan,

12

13

advisory committee would decide as to where the park

14

and the school and the high density and low density

15

would occur, because that's in the community plan,

16

not in the general plan.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

That was

18

for the beginning portion of his presentation.

19

then at the very end there was an amendment that I

20

don't know if you already handed it out or if you

21

were planning on handing it out.

22

MR. FOLEY:

I did.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

All members have it.
Okay.
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1

MR. FOLEY:

It replaces item 0 on the bottom of page 2.

2

And the second 0 on the top of page 3 would become

3

E.

4

language that we handed out would replace the

5

current language in 0 on the bottom of page 2 and

6

the top of page 3.

7

carefully crafted to eliminate the potential --

8

well, even the existing problems that we have with

9

respect to conflicts between the community plan maps

There shouldn't have been two Os.

But that

And this language has been very

10

and zoning maps.

11

reference to public testimony that we had at the

12

last meeting from the architects and Tom Welch and

13

Peter Martin.

14

So this is specifically in

And this is a modification of -- of their

15

language specifically that we recommend 18 months

16

instead of 12 because, frankly, we don't know how we

17

can get through the Planning Commission and the

18

Council in a situation like this in 12 months.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So hypothetically let's use -- Let's

20

use a hypothetical situation.

We have a community

21

plan designation of open space or park.

22

existing zoning of something that's greater than

23

that, and let's just use an extreme, hotel.

24

have a situation where with

25

incorporated, what you're saying is that this would

thi~

We have an

language being
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1

drive that within 18 months we would need to make a

2

determination on whether we're going to get the

3

zoning in compliance?

4

MR. FOLEY:

Or buy it.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. FOLEY:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. FOLEY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Or buy it.

Right.

Yeah.

Or both.

Yeah.
So in order to follow the will of the

10

community plan

11

plan came out recent.

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Or both.

Well, let's say that the community

Yeah.
And we had a zoning there that was

there for say 30 years.

15

MR. FOLEY:

Same situation.

16,

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. FOLEY:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

So what happens?

Yeah, you have -- you basically have

Yeah.

I'm sorry.
I'm sorry.

You would have 18 months to

20

resolve it.

And it might be a situation where, you

21

know, it's kind of obvious at the beginning that

22

everybody wants to make an attempt to buy the

23

property, that would be 18 months that we could try

24

to -- we, somebody, could try to raise funds from

25

the County, from private sources, and tie up the
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1

property and, you know"bring it into public

2

ownership.

3

we have at Palauea where we have a big conflict

4

between the community plan of park and the zoning of

5

hotel.

6

expects the County to buy those $5 million lots, so

7

the community plan map needs to be

8

the -- yeah, the community plan needs to be changed

9

to residential, and that's what we're going through

Or it might be a case, you know, such as

And I don't think anybody realistically

needs -- or

10

now.

But if it was a case where, you know, maybe

11

everybody wants to at least try to raise the money

12

to buy the land, it gives you 18 months to do that

13

or, alternatively, 18 months to change the community

14

plan or the zoning, depending on which way you want

15

to go.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So since you used Palauea,

17

then it no longer becomes a hypothetical, let's look

18

at Palauea.

19

if we're not in an actual --

20

MR. FOLEY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MR. FOLEY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

I mean, if -- from a legal standpoint

I shouldn't have done that.

Yeah.

That's why I said hypothetically.
That's just such an obvious example.
Okay.

But it is in litigation, so we do need to

tread lightly.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I just want to clarify.

So the

2

end result is within 18 months this body, because we

3

have the ultimate decision, would have to determine

4

whether or not, A, we're going to come up with the

5

money and not have to deal with the takings issue,

6

with condemnation or eminent domain, or if we're

7

unable to do that, through a decision we make or a

8

policy decision, we would then be changing the

9

community plan designation

10

MR. FOLEY:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- or the zoning.

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Or the zoning.

Depending, yeah.

go to something like what's already being built.

15

MR. FOLEY:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. FOLEY:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

zoning.

Right.

MR. FOLEY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

Say a single family.

Residential.

20

22

So in this case, community plan would

Because that's allowed under a hotel

Right.
And we would change that to single

family and that would resolve that particular issue?
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

The one wrinkle is that it might not be

24

the Council that raises the money, it might be the

25

Nature Conservancy or the Maui Coastal Land Trust
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1

or, you know, somebody else might raise the money

2

and you could just recognize that and change the

3

zoning or the map.

,

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

5

much detail on that.

6

Okay.

7

I don't want to get into too

Thank you, Chairman, I'm clear for now

on these -- on the presentation.

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions?

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Charmaine.

Mr. Chairman, I think the

10

issues that Mr. Kane brings up are -- are bnes that

11

were brought up during some of the community

12

meetings.

13

subtle, I guess, strengths of this particular bill

14

is the fact that it makes the community plan

15

advisory committees prioritize, prioritize and put

16

dollar amounts for the cost of whatever their

17

recommendation or their implementing actions are

18

going to be for their community plan.

19

with this -- if we adopt this particular amendment

20

and everyone knows that there's this 18-month period

21

of time, that's going to play into what the

22

community plan advisory committees are going to

23

designate.

24
25

And I believe that one of the -- the

So if now

I mean, you can't just have a wonderful wish
list, we want everything redesignated to open space.
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You know, that's not realistic because now we've got

2

a time frame where we either have to, you know -- I

3

can't use that colloquial phrase.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Pee or get off the pot.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But there's a time frame for us

6

to, you know, fish or cut bait, I guess is a better

7

kind of analogy.

8

has not been present in the past in the community

9

plans is this prioritization by the community plan

But I think this helps.

And what

10

advisory committee as to what is the most important

11

priority item, what's the second most, what's the

12

third, and then that becomes the guide for the

13

entire County to say, the community plan said this

14

is their No.1.

15

that No. 1 to be a reality?

16

outside of the County or whatever.

17

will.help us to direct and guide the community plan

18

advisory committe.es in really focusing on the

19

priorities for their community.

20

What resources do we need to get
Or what resources
But this I think

We have -- you know, we talked about it

21

before.

We've got implementing actions

22

implementing actions for the Department of Public

23

Works with a full range of things.

24

that's -- thatYs just -- I mean, one thing about

25

setting goals, they have to be attainable or don't

I mean,
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1

even bother putting them in there.

2

think make the process a whole lot more meaningful.

3

And hopefully those folks who were on CACs before

4

that don't want to have anything to do with another

5

CAC wi,ll see that with this new process there is

6

some real finite planning going on with priorities

7

and that they can expect in ten years or whatever

8

that these things will come to fruition.

9

So this will I

'iifo

The way it is now, it's just put on the

10

paper, it's a pie in the sky, you know, everybody's

11

wish list with just -- you know, that's like asking

12

your kid to make a list for Santa Claus, what do you

13

want for Christmas.

14

Santa Claus, what do you want for Christmas that's

15

under $40, then the list gets a whole lot shorter

16

and more discriminating.

17

But if you say make a list for

So I think this will help.

And I appreciate

18

the line of questioning and the explanations that

19

Mr. Foley and Planning Department have provided and

20

for Mr. Kane for asking those really key questions.

21

Thank you.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Any other discussion or comments?

Riki.

Chairman, thank you.

A couple questions, please, for Mr. Foley at
this time or maybe Mr. Moto.

Because I can see --
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If we draw the line, whether it be on the general

2

plan or the community plan, without some well

3

thought out process, I can see us being deluged by a

4

lot of lawsuits, in my opinion, especially if we're

5

looking at- lessening the permitted uses or down

6

zoning individual private properties.

7

or what kind'of language would we require, Mr. Moto,

8

Mr. FoleYI to minimize or eliminate this potential

9

litigations that could be filed against the County,

How would

10

especially those that already have received

11

community plan consistency with zoning as well as

12

Land Use Commission classification?

13

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman,

Mr. Hokama, the -- I won't

14

comment on the legal portion of that, but from a

15

planning standpoint, in order to place the general

16

plan in the strongest possible light for possible

17

challenge, it's very important to show that the

18

recommendations for boundary amendments, be they

19

increa~ed

20

on -- on very recent and comprehensive facts.

21

have in the past year had four technical reports

22

prepared by -- by consulting firms that have done a

23

very thorough analysis of Maui County's

24

infrastructure status, roads, water, sewer,

25

landfill, schools, libraries, fire, police, et

density or decreased density, be based
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1

cetera.

And in conjunction with that, we have come

2

up with a population forecast and we have figured

3

out -- Depending on whether the scenario is to add

4

20,000 people or 30,000 people or 40,000 people, we

5

will come up with square foot -- or acreage for

6

additional residential, additional commercial,

7

additional public facilities.

8

will be used in order to recommend, to the General

9

Plan Advisory Committee and the Planning Commission

And that information

10

and the Council as to where these new growth areas

11

should occur and where the line should be kept at

12

where it is.
And using my example on the bottom, the urban

13
14

area, there are two areas shown for growth, and we

15

will be able to show to you and to ultimately a

16

court why we recommended expansion in those two

17

areas.

18

roads and schools and parks.

19

experience, that has been very persuasive to court.

20

I have designed three growth management systems for

21

other agencies, and all of them have -- have

22

successfully withstood legal challenge by

23

individuals.

24

you know, have these recommendations for land use

25

changes whether they're, you know, our monthly work

And it was because there's already water and
And in my past

And it's extremely important to just,
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1

or the -- every ten years based on good data.

2

we have excellent new data regarding, you know,

:3.

where growth should occur and where growth should

4

not occur.

5

all about, you know, how much the community wants to

6

subsidize development in areas where the

7

infrastructure is difficult to expand.

8
9

And it's all about infrastructure.

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:
comments?

And

Okay.

It's

Mr. Moto, do you have any

Since Mr. Foley already mentioned it

10

appears that we're going to go to court since he

11

already said in court it has withstood certain

12

contested opinions, do you have any comments for us

13

this morning?

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, good morning.

In response to

15

Councilmember Hokama's question, a couple of

16

comments.

17

characteristics of the designation of urban growth

18

areas and urban growth boundaries -- Well, number

19

one, the first comment I'll make is that it will

20

depend a lot on where those boundary lines are

21

drawn, obviously.

22

factor or the most important factor in determining

23

the risks, if any, associated with that kind of

24

decision making and also the risks of litigation.

25

First, the legal consequences and

That will be the key -- a key

I'm a bit at a disadvantage since I was not
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an active participant in this bill and I certainly

2

don't have the planning expertise on urban growth

3

boundaries that others have.

4

some of the examples of urban growth boundaries that

5

have been circulated for your review, for example, I

6

see in front of us today one for the Portland urban

7

growth boundary on this sheet --

8
9

10

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I will observe that on

I'm not concerned about Portland.

I'm

concerned about Maui.
MR. MOTO:

I'm just -- Yeah.

Yeah, I'm just -- One thing

11

that strikes me about this example that was shown is

12

how the boundary lines go outside of the existing

13

city limits.

14

that in a -- in circumstances like that where the

15

urban growth boundaries clearly already encompass

16

existing urban growth, urban areas, the chance of

17

of running into the kind of litigation and

18

challenges that

19

that the Committee is discussing are greatly

20

lessened.

21

And I make that observation to say

that you are thinking about or

Your question also asked about the drafting

22

of the bill on this subject.

I'll note that the

23

subject of urban growth boundaries I -- is addressed

24

in particular on page 3.

25

rural -- urban growth boundaries, and as you know

Actually, it used to say
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the draft was changed to refer to urban growth

2

areas.

3

lower case B, managed and directed growth plan.

4

in that paragraph it says, this element shall

5

include a map that delineates urban and rural growth

6

areas for the island of Maui consistent with and

7

illustrative of, et cetera, et cetera.

8

language there is rather simple.

9

There's no language in the bill that would require

I am looking here at that paragraph small B,

I

And

The

It does not --

10

these urban growth areas to encompass existing --

11

already designated urban areas as classified by the

12

State Land Use Commission.

13

that.

14

et cetera, I don't know.

15

discuss.

It's just silent on

You know, I -- you know, why it's silent and

16

I leave that to others to

I do make the observation that there's a

17

following sentence that addresses the rural growth

18

areas.

19

there is a sentence that says those areas shall be

20

consistent with the purpose and intent of Chapter

21

205, Hawaii Revised Statutes, the State land use

22

law.

23

order to ensure or assure that only those areas

24

would be designated rural growth areas if they were

25

already designated rural areas on -- for State land

Now, with regard to rural growth areas,

I assume that sentence was put in there in
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use purposes.

2

that was not done with regard to the urban areas

3

because there probably was a thought that, well, we

4

don't want to confine urban growth areas to the

5

existing areas.

6

land use map now is fixed and the idea of these

7

assume of these urban growth areas is that they

8

would encompass at a minimum the existing urban

9

growth areas ,plus some additional areas to be

10

I can speculate or can imagine why

In other words, because the State
I

designated.

11

However, as I pointed out, the bill does not

12

explicitly say that the urban growth areas that are

13

to be identified and designated must include those

14

areas that already exist.

15

possible, albeit perhaps unlikely, well, who knows,

16

that the urban growth boundaries might -- you know,

17

someone might propose that they actually cut across

18

existing urban growth boundaries.

19

bean interpretation fight over whether that's

20

appropriate or not given that the State land use law

21

designates those as urban -- urban areas and other

22

laws don't.

23
24
25

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

s6 it's theoretically

Then there would

Thank you.

If I can follow up, Chairman.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.
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VICE CHAIR HOKAMA: . Thank you.

2

And since we brought up Chapter 205 and the

3

State Land Use Commission law -- And let me just

4

refer to Mr. Foley's illustration that he shared

5

with us this morning under let's take the makai

6

portion or the bottom of the illustration, the

7

existing urban and then he has for us two areas of

8

urban reserve.

9

is, for discussion purposes, 150 acres.

And let's assume each urban reserve
And, again,

10

the general plan has it.

11

asked to incorporate it in for various permitted

12

uses.

13

let's say just the left side, Mr. Foley, urban

14

reserve of that 150 acres, would the individual

15

owner or the County come in and because it's ag, who

16

would go before the State Land Use Commission to get

17

it reclassified?

18

MR. FOLEY:

Community plan is being

If you have multiple ownership within that

The owner would -- would initiate -- It's

19

required that the owner initiate it so that there's

20

a guarantee that the owner know about it.

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

But it isn't automatically a conflict until

23

or unless the zoning is changed.

In other words,

24

that it is possible to show an urban growth area for

25

the future in an -- on a property designated on the
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State land use map as agriculture.

2

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

That's not a conflict.
Okay.

And I can see it being simpler

5

if all the 150 acres in my illustration is just one

6

owner, but let's say you have multiple owners and

7

some have less than 15 acres.

8

Department processes land use reclassification for

9

under 15.

And right now your

Over 15 then the big State Land Use

10

Commission itself plays a role with Commission staff

11

doing their due diligence and then coming up with a

12

report stating findings of -- of fact and law.

13

for planning purposes, it's hard for us just to look

14

at a parcel of that 150 acres, planning, you would

15

like to get all 150 acres.

16

foresee problems or inconsistencies because of

17

multiple ownership and some owners may agree, this

18

is a good plan and I want to move -- I'll help

19

support the County and community move forward, but

20

then you have others who may say, well, I just don't

21

agree and this is my property and, no, I'm not going

22

to agree.

23

land.

24

reserve program -- growth program forward if, again,

25

we've got this diversion or differences of how to

But

Can you -- Do you

My position is no, too bad.

It's my

How do you foresee us moving this urban
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move a region forward, urban reserve region forward?

2

Is there a way that we can put language in that

3

makes it clear on how to resolve these kind of

4

differences?

5

it up when it occurs and if it doesn't, well, good

6

luck for the County.

7

MR. FOLEY:

Or shall we just say, well, we'll take

Well, I -- Mr. Hokama, first of all, with

8

respect to the last part, I think it'.s a -- it would

9

be inappropriate to try to describe that potential

10

problem and resolution in Bill 84.

11

situation that we would have to figure out how to

12

deal with if the situation ever arises.

13

potentially possible that there could be a conflict

14

like that, but it is also possible for the State

15

Land Use Commission to change a designation contrary

16

to how the property owner wants it changed.

17

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. FOLEY:

Uh-huh.

I think it's a

It is

Right.

You know, they might have an application to

19

change it from ag to urban, and the State Land Use

20

Commission may turn it down.

21

opposite would occur, but it's possible.

22

I think -- I think, you know, the scenario you

23

describ~

24

of -- of Bill 84.

25

It's unlikely that the
But

is -- is, you know, best dealt with outside

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA,:

And that's --
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MR. FOLEY:

And the

2

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I appreciate that comment, Mr. Foley.

3

And so, so the Committee is clear, how would we deal

4

with it if Bill 84 is enacted?

5

MR. FOLEY:

Well, remember, please, that there isn't a

6

conflict if the general plan designates this for

7

urban reserve, but the State Land Use Commission

8

leaves it in agriculture.

9

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

MR. FOLEY:

11

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

That's not a problem.
Right.

So the general plan that Bill 84 is about

13

doesn't create this problem that you're

14

hypothesizing.

15

so -- It could conceivably exist if the Council

16

rezoned a piece of property

17

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. FOLEY:

It doesn't exist.

It can't exist,

Uh-huh.

-- that was in conflict, but that's a whole

19

different process and a whole different matter that

20

has nothing to do with Bill 84.

21

the general plan can't create this problem that

22

your -- that you described.

23

it with rezoning, but that's -- that's a whole

24

different more complicated process.

25

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So, in other words,

It's possible to create

You wouldn't see that problem
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with the community plan portion?

2

MR. FOLEY:

3

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5

No.
Just on the specific zoning of use you

see that as a potential concern?
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

And one of the reasons I say that is

6

that we are not attempting in Bill 84 to deal

7

specifically with the potential changes that the

8

state legislature are -- may make with respect to

9

the designations of the State land use for Maui

10

County.

11

when .and we don't want to try to figure that out or

12

address it in here.

13

of we'll deal with it if we ever have to deal with

14

it.

15

to make significant designation decisions, and then

16

for the Land Use Commission to review it

17

subsequently and hopefully agree.

18

We don't know what they're going to do or

That's kind of in the category

Because right now the process is for the County

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I just ask this because I had the

19

opportunity to be there on the enabling legislation

20

of Act 100 many years ago that created the State

21

plan.

22

advise this Committee to. be aware of if this

23

enabling legislation does create a conflict with the

24

State functional plans, let's say with the

25

agricultural functional,plan?

Do you foresee any concerns that you would
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MR. FOLEY:

The State law requires us to be consistent

2

with the State functional plans, so that

3

inconsistency is not possible.

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The functional plans has a map

5

also, then, as -- as you would understand it?

6

are we dealing with another map?

7

MR. FOLEY:

No, not that we're aware of.

So

There aren't any

8

maps, State maps that we're aware of that we have to

9

deal with other than the State land use designation

10
11

map, and that is extremely general, fortunately.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

14
15

Thank you, Mr. Foley.

Thank you, Chairman.

12
13

All right.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Questions in regards to the presentation?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First of all, just a comment in regards to

16
17

what was presented to us this morning.

18

clarity for me in regards to how this whole plan is

19

going to be working.

20

that how does this play with our existing property

21

tax basis?

22

is now changed an area, you know, to a less

23

intensive use and the zoning is for an intensive

24

use, how do we tax the lands that is redesignated?

25

MR. FOLEY:

Bring some

The question that I have is

In other words, if the community plans

Mr. Pontanilla, I am the wrong person to ask
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1

that question.

2

information on how our taxes are calculated, but I

3

did meet with Keith Regan yesterday with respect to

4

this overall question, and the -- the tax assessors

5

use,a combination of existing use, potential use,

6

and, you know, comparable sales to come up with

7

their -- their tax formula.

8

complicated than I can -- can describe, but I think

9

suffice it to say that they -- they use those

And it's far more

10

criteria, zoning and existing use and sales, more

11

than they use the community plan and certainly the

12

general plan.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Chair, can we have the

14

Finance Director kind of explain to us what their

15

role will be in regards to Bill 84?

16 , MR. FOLEY:
17

Mr. Pontanilla, it wouldn't have any

relationship, the bill --

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No relationship?

19

MR. FOLEY:

20

plan

21

talking about designating them with respect to urban

22

area or agricultural area.

23

related to subsequent decisions regarding community

24

plan, but most -- most specifically related to

25

zoning, but not to Bill 84.

-- to the general plan, because the general
you know, the areas are just -- we were just

It would be much more
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions?

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chair.

But if it's in the general plan for urban

5
6

reserve such as the example given, wouldn't a person

7

with financial resources or venture capital want to

8

buy that ag land because he knows that's where the

9

future development is going to be in and drive the

10
11

price up through a purchase?
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Hokama, that's possible.

People do come

12

to us all the time and ask us where future

13

developme~t

14

tremendous advantage to have a map that we could

15

point to and say, Kihei is going to grow in this

16

direction and Wailea is going to grow in this

17

direction.

18

is most 1ikely going to have to be quite patient

19

because the -- although the land is shown on the

20

community -- on the general plan for urban reserve,

21

this is a 20-year plan.

22

actually zoned, he's looking at a time frame perhaps

23

of 5, 10, 15, 20 years in the future.

24

person is more likely to buy a piece of land that

25

already has a community plan designation of exactly

is going to occur.

And it would be a

However, that person buying that land

And without that land being

So that
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what he has in mind, . or already has a zoning of what

2

he has in mind.

3

significantly more speculative for somebody who has

4

extremely long patience.

5

guide for us to say, this is the direction that the

6

waterlines and the roads are expected to go, rather

7

than people being very -- They're much more likely

8

to rely on the zoning map and the general plan map

9

because of their specificity than they are a map --

This is a -- this would be

Because this is more of a

10

a map like this.

11

more useable by the Council and the staff for

12

advising people as to which direction the

13

infrastructure is most efficiently expanded.

14

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

This is -- this is significantly

Well, I understand what you just

15

shared with the Committee 10, 15, 20 years and like

16

any good plan, some get accelerated, some get

17

delayed.

18

we have heard from others in testimony and through

19

other applications,

20

driven.

21

faster and you have the people willing to pay, I

22

would think the guy would buy ag land even if it's

23

going to be higher than regular ag land, but it's

24

going to drive the price up whereby upon the

25

conversion -- you know, the return is still for some

But to purchase ag land and then again as

deve~opment

is basically market

So if the market is pushing harder and
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reasonable.

And so in that point I can understand

2

Mr. Pontanilla's comment regarding Finance.

3

Department and taxation as it relates to

4

assessments.

But thank you for your comments.

Thank you, Chairman.

5
6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mike.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Chairman,

8

question for either Mr. Foley or Mr. Moto on the

9

subject of notice.

Now, currently the bill does

10

not -- well, indicates that the County would not be

11

required to notify the landowners of any community

12

plan or general plan process change.

13

community plans and general plan would have the

14

force of law, then wouldn't it be a constitutional

15

issue that we require notice be given to landowners,

16

whether large or small landowners?

17

MR. FOLEY:

Is

If the

Mr. Molina, the -- my response would be that

18

we are obligated, required to notify landowners with

19

respect to changes in zoning, but not in -- with

20

respect to changes in the general plan designation.

21

Yeah, the -- the overall update -- general

22

plan update process doesn't anticipate individual

23

notice, but when there is the nondecennial

24

amendments that we have talked about where the

25

general -- let's say the general plan or the
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1

community plan is adopted and then a property owner

2

wants to have an amendment considered and you elect

3

to do that annually in the bill right now, there is

4

notice in that case.

5

people within a certain number of feet around the

6

property would be individually noticed.

7

there's a specific 'amendment request, yes, there

8

would be individual notice.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Every property owner and

Okay.

So when

Thank you.

Any other questions before we deal with

1.1

amendments?

It's 10:25.

The Chair wants to get

12

clear because members have mentioned that you need

13

time to att.end the luncheon and I need information

14

what that time is so that we can plan this meeting

15

today.

16

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can anyone enlighten
Chairman.

Chairman.

Yes.
If you would allow me, please.

I

19

believe with Mayor Arakawa acting as I believe our

20

host with our delegation from our sister city, I

21

believe the luncheon starts at 11:30.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

23

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would think we would need at

24

least -- unless they -- r·am assuming they have a

25

program to honor the 20th anniversary, so I would

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
( Q'II Q \

t:; ') /I _ ') II

a

II

55

PLU 09/23/03

1

say at least a 90-minute luncheon program.

2

if you would entertain maybe at least a 1:30 at the

3

earliest to restart after recess, I would appreciate

4

that consideration.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And so

So the plan now for -- so that we

6

have perfect attendance is to start -- recess at

7

11:00 and reconvene at 1:30.

8

all members today?

9
10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Is this acceptable to

No objections.
Okay.

We'll just take a short recess now

11

for five minutes and then get into some of the

12

amendments that are in front of us.

13
14

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, just before we get into

15

the recess, if it's possible, because there was a

16

PowerPoint presentation given at the last Wednesday

17

meeting, I just wanted to ask

18

question or actually make one point about one of

19

the -- Thank you for sending me the hard copy.

20

would you allow me to just ask a question regarding

21

that presentation?

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24
25

just ask one

But

Go ahead.
Thank you.

One of the main issues that has been obvious
throughout that I have been making is regarding

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
fOf'\O\

t::,")11

,")Anf'\

56

PLU 09/23/03

1

urban growth boundaries, advantages and

2

disadvantages.

3

Planning Department can see, my concern is not

4

specifically the advantages and disadvantages and me

5

taking a position on them.

6

really there was no discussion at our level here at

7

the Council regarding the advantages and

8

disadvantage.

9

And as the members as well as the

My concern is that

Now, my point that I would like to make, Mr.

10

Chairman, is that on that -- on that presentation,

11

it hammers my point home, because one Of the pages

12

was the Smart Growth tools, urban growth boundaries,

13

and it says that the disadvantages to urban growth

14

boundaries by the Planning Department, and they

15

listed two points.

16

disadvantage, and the second one is landowners with

17

land outside urban growth boundaries must wait a

18

long time for development.

19

presented to us by the Planning Department.

20

contrary to all the information that if you just

21

simply go on line, you'll see.

22

Another map to review as a

And that's what's being
This is

And my whole point was to bring forward the

23

issues that are involved with the urban growth

24

boundaries.

25

Long, who wrote a letter or a viewpoint in drawing

Now I'm very thankful that Barbara

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(~fl~\

t:;?L1-?flQfl

57

PLU 09/23/03

1

some conclusions there, but. she also submitted a

2

piece of testimony I guess in -- I'm assuming, Mr.

3

Chair, that you accepted it into testimony today.

4

But she points out regarding median sale price of

5

single-family home in Portland, and it shows

6

$185,000.

7

what she submitted is contrary to the numbers that I

8

have submitted.

9

problem is that that's the point, there's

And I just wanted to make the point that

And that's not my problem.

My

10

contrary -- there's contrary information out there.

11

There's different information out there.

12

haven't had any opportunity at this point to discuss

13

those disputed informations that are provided.

14

And we

Member -- Ms. Long is providing something

15

that shows that it's not an issue, that urban growth

16

boundaries do not limit the supply of affordable

17

housing; however in lengthy written testimony to

18

this body and to the Planning Director, we have come

19

up with information that shows exactly the opposite

20

or contrary to what Ms. Long has submitted.

21

If the director and yourself, Mr. Chair, are

22

satisfied with the information in that by moving

23

forward -- knowing all this information is out there

24

and we're still comfortable in moving forward and

25

this body is comfQrtable, then that's fine.
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1

whole point, Mr. Chair, was to put it on the table

2

so the public would know that it's not what Ms. Long

3

is stating and it's not what I am putting out there,

4

it's what's out there.
And that the public -- I think the Planning

5

Department, I would think, would be more responsible

6

and would be more prudent to let the public know

7
;.

8

that there is a lot of controversy regarding urban

9

growth boundaries.

And it's not specific to

10

affordable housing, it's specific -- it involves a

11

lot of issues.

12

increased traffic, increased densities which cause

13

all sorts of issues.

14

PowerPoint presentation that says it's just -- and

15

basically, in my opinion, trivializes what the

16

impacts are, I think this body and the public should

17

understand that there is a lot more information out

18

there.

It involves inverted sprawl,

And so by putting forward a

Now, whether you agree or disagree with the

19
20

information is not my issue.

Our j.ob is to

21

deliberate.

22

put all the information that we can get on the table

23

and see how it's going to impact us in the long

24

term.

25

information out there that gives us negative -- or,

This body's job is to deliberate and

As long as the public is aware that there's
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excuse me, negative impacts as a result of urban

2

growth boundaries, then the public should understand

3

that.

4

And if they disagree with it, that's another thing.

5

And that's fine as long as they understand what

6

we're getting into.

And if they agree with it, that's one thing.

Primarily I think -- And because this is

7

8

enabling legislation, this is only the first step.

9

So when -we do get to the actual general plan, it's

10

very clear from all the information that comes in is

11

that the general plan itself -- not Bill 84, but the

12

actual general plan that is created takes into

13

consideration all the issues that are out there

14

that impact affordable housing.

15

line, you only have so much property inside that

16

line, there's only so much land that's available,

17

therefore prices may go up.

18

out there that prevent these things from occurring

19

as long as those tools are applied.

Because you have a

And there's other tools

And that's all I was asking for a discussion

20

21

of.

22

acknowledge that, yes, there may be some

23

consequences to have urban growth boundaries if we

24

don't apply the other tools that will mitigate these

25

problems.

And I was going to ask Mr. Foley if he can

And that's what the issue is.
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need -- Because the director is supporting what we

2

have before us with the consensus of all three

3

Planning Commissions and all the work, I would ask

4

that the Planning Director, before we go into the

5

recess, clarify that, yes, there are issues.

6

don't do our jobs as -the Planning Department and our

7

bodies, then we can have some serious problems if we

8

don't do it the right way.

9

If we

And that's all I'm asking for, Mr. Chair,

10

that the public knows that if we don't do our jobs

11

and we don't finish the job, what we're supposed to

12

do, we can have some serious problems like other

13

places have had.

14

urban growth boundaries in existence.

15

knows, he put together a plan 30 years ago and

16

that's when it was brand-new.

17

jurisdictions throughout the country have had some

18

pretty miserable failures as a result of not

19

understanding some of those potential long-term

20

impacts.

21

Because now we have 30 years of
Mr. Foley

And many

Our benefit is that we get to look at those

22

models and we need to -- and we can make corrections

23

and we can refine the model so it works for us.

24

that's the kind of information that needs to be put

25

out there.

And

Not just let's move forward urban growth
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boundaries, let's adopt it as it is and not have to

2

talk about it because it's just going to work~

3

need to have better information than that.

4

think it's fair that the public understands that.

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

Wait.

Hold on.
No, so I'm

Can you -- I just want to finish this.

You know, I've got to use the bathroom.
That's why I wanted to call a recess.

11

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

And I

Mr. Chairman.

10

14

We

Okay.
Excuse me.

No problem.

So we're going to have a recess.

I'm not

going to run away from this question, please.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I

Because you said, Mr. Chair, that

16

we're going to start with the amendments, that's why

17

I asked.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We're going to be coming back.

19

Kane, thank you.

20

(Gavel.)

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

ShQrt recess.

Okay, Mr.

Come back at 10:45.

10:37 a.m.
10:46 a.m.
(Gavel.)

Meeting please reconvene.

I

24

think -- I think the concern that Mr. Kane raises in

25

regards to urban -- these urban growth boundaries is
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one that needs discussion.

2

wait till we all get back at 1:30 to have this

3

discussion.

4

big area that we need to have a discussion on.

5

if there are no objections, we'll have that

6

discussion at 1:30 when you all get back.

7

please try to be prompt.

8
9

The Chair is going to

I think it's a policy issue that is one
So

And

We're going to deal with a couple of
amendments in the next 13 minutes.

10

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

Before you start out on

13

your review of proposed amendments, I would just

14

like to pose this question to Mr. Moto so if he can

15

utilize the break to do some thinking and then when

16

appropriate after our lunch recess and he's prepared

17

to make a response, then I would appreciate it.

18

my question is:

19

consideration either by this Committee or the full

20

Council of the financial implications before this

21

map is finalized?

22

Administration do an analysis of the potential

23

financial exposure to the County of Maui?

24
25

And

Is there a mechanism that requires

And if so, then will the

And I ask that because as I've -- we've
discussed a little earlier this morning, I think
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every member here and our community has mentioned

2

its support for Smart Growth planning, but I think

3

it is only appropriate in that discussion we express

4

to the residents what it may cost them and whether

5

or not they're willing to bear that cost.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

6

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Brian, you will come back witp us

8

at 1:30, or would you like to -- care to deal with

9

it?

10

MR. MOTO:

11

I'll address it at 1:30, Mr. Chairman, when you

return.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Is that all right, Riki?

13

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Okay.

I've got two amendments that I want

15

to discuss before the recess.

16

through this.

17

amendments.

18

Anyone.

Hopefully we can get

Charmaine and Bob, your two
It doesn't matter who goes first.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yeah, thank you.

Charmaine, go ahead.
I think it kind of makes sense if

22

we go in order of the bill, and it just so happens

23

mine comes up first.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

On page 2
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in Section 2.10&.616.1 in the definitions section

2

I'm proposing to amend the section by adding a

3

definition for community plan advisory committee.

4

And if you have that memo, it's dated September

5

16th.

6

clarity as to the definition of what a community

7

plan advisory committee is in relationship to a

8

citizen advisory committee.

9

we're pointing out here is that they are the same.

And all it does, it kind of provides some

And basically what

10

The community plan advisory committee is the same as

11

the citizens advisory committee.

12

did the Charter amendment, it refers to it as the

13

citizens advisory committee and then throughout this

14

document it's sort of referred to as the community

15

plan advisory committee and interchangeably with the

16

citizens advisory committee.

17

helps to satisfy

18

everyone is on the same definition for the -- what

19

we used to call in our Committee the CPAC, which is

20

the community plan advisory committee.

21

got the GPAC, which is the General Plan Advisory

22

Committee.

23
24
25

mayb~

Because when we

So I think this just

our legal requirement so

And we've

But this helps to clarify it.

So if there's no other questions, I'll make
the motion to amend.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any questions from Committee members of
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Charmaine?

Seeing none, the Chair will accept a --

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Then I move

3

that we amend Section 2.10B.010.1 to add community

4

plan advisory committee means the same as citizens

5
6

. advisory committee in Subsection 8-8.5(4) of the
Charter of the County of Maui.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9
10

Second.

Moved and seconded.

Any discussion in

regards to the September 16th communication from
Charmaine and the amendment made therein?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Yes.

I'd just like to thank David

14

Raatz for bringing this issue to my attention and

15

that this would help to provide clarity between the

16

Charter and this Bill 84.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any other discussion?

18
19

Okay.

MR. MOTO:

Yeah.

Mr. Moto, go ahead.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

A very minor

20

technical -- hyper technica1 point, which is the --

21

actually it should say Section 8-8.5(4), not

22

Subsection.

23

we would refer to it as Subsection 4 of Section 8-8.

24

This is a drafting point, that's all.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

If we were only talking about the (4),

Okay.
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2
3
4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Will that be able to be addressed

in the redrafting?
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

I'd be happy to work with your staff

to --

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. MOTO: -- just on that minor correction.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

VOTE: AYES:

13

15

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other discussion?

All of those in

favor say aye.

10

14

Okay.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Aye.
All those opposed?

Motion

carried~

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares
and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

16
ACTION:

17

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to Section 2.80B.010.l).

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Bob.

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20

members, mine is on Section 4 .

21

handout.

For the

Everyone has the

Section 4 consists of only one sentence.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

What page, please?

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

And for the members of the

24

Committee and our audience, I'm going to read part

25

of this bill for an ordinance that we have over here
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be clarified to ensure that it would not apply

2

retroactively to applications submitted to the

3

Department of Planning prior to the date the

4

ordinance is approved.

5

sentence be added, that is, this ordinance shall not

6

be applicable to applications filed prior to the

7

effective date of this ordinance.
I have talked to Mr. Foley about this and

8
9

And in Section 4 one

there's -- it probably would not happen anyway,

10

certainly not under him, but there was great

11

concerns in the community, I received quite a few

12

calls, and I feel that this clarification is

13

appropriate.

14

the ordinance.

And it in no way changes the intent of

Thank you.

15
16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19
20
21
22

Yes.

-- put this or this language change.

Any other discussion or questions for Mr.
Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

May we have comment from the

Planning Department?

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

So it's on page 17 that you intend to --

Planning Department, comment.

Mr. Chairman, we have no objection to this

amendment.

This was -- This complies with our
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2

intention all along.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

3
4

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

Thank you.

Mr. Moto, is this more of a safeguard for the

6

County, to existing applications before the

7

departments or the body?

8
9

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, I would describe it as a useful

transition rule so that the -- it will be clear how

10

the administrative agencies like the Planning

11

Department are to handle the pending applications

12

that they will be faced with when this takes effect.

13

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any other questions or comments from

15

Planning Department, Corporation Counselor

16

Committee members?

17

entertain a motion from Mr. Carroll.

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Seeing none, the Chair would

Thank you, Chair.

I would move

19

that in Section 4 the last sentence

20

last sentence it be added, this ordinance shall not

21

be applicable to applications filed prior to the

22

effective date of this ordinance.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

after the

Second.

Moved by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Jo Anne

Johnson that we add in the amendment as spelt out on
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his September 12th communication tp this Committee.
Any discussion?

2
3

favor say aye.

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VOTE: AYES:

7
8
9

Seeing none, all those in

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Aye.
All those opposed?

Motion carried.

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares
and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

10
APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to section 4) .

ACTION:
11

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That is all I have.

It is 10:55.

13

Committee will be in recess till 1:30 sharp.

14

you.

The
Thank

(Gavel. )

15

RECESS:

10:55 a.m.

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI.

1:34 p.m.
the Planning and Land Use Committee.

18

We've got two more amendments, one from Charmaine

19

and one from Dain, that members need to familiarize

20

themselves with.

21

amendments and hopefully the Planning Director and

22

Corporation Counsel can review these as we take them

23

up one by one.

24

Department's proposed amendments first.

25

We will go through all of these

I'd like to get to the Planning

Mr. Foley, would you speak to it?
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1

MR. FOLEY:

I

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

As I said earlier

2

this morning at the beginning of the meeting, this

3

is a proposed amendment to Section 2.80B.0200, the

4

first of the two Os on the bottom of page 2, top of

5

page 3.

6

the way down the page would substitute for the first

7

o

8

9

And the recommended language two-thirds of

on page 2 and 3.
The purpose of this language is to provide an

opportunity to correct any conflicts that might

10

occur or already exist between the community plan

11

maps and the zoning maps.

12

so recommended states that if the land is being

13

designated for a less intensive use, it should be

14

zoned accordingly within 18 months of the adoption

15

of the subject plan.

16

within that period of time, the parcel may be

17

developed pursuant to the existing zoning.

18

And the language that is

And that if it's not adopted

The 18-month period is a revision to the

19

language that was recommended to you by the

20

architects and by several attorneys and developers.

21

We recommend 18 months instead of 12 months.

22

the period of time would allow enough time to take

23

the change in zoning through the Planning Commission

24

and the Council, but it would also allow enough time

25

to, if necessary, raise funds for the acquisition of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And

71

PLU 09/23/03

1

property that was~desigrtated for open space or park.

2

So that's -- The purpose of the amendment overall is

3

to eliminate these conflicts between the community

4

plan and the zoning ordinance.
And I have distributed copies.

5

If anybody

6

needs another copy, we have more.

7

the opportunity to recommend this revision on what

8

was a fairly major complaint during the public

9

hearing process before this Council.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I appreciate

Any questions for the Planning Department?
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Just clarity.

So the bottom of page

14

2, the one that

15

and community plans may contain provisions, et

16

cetera, that's the one that's being deleted in its

17

entirety and it's being replaced with what. you have

18

listed as proposal No.2?

19

MR. FOLEY:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

starts~

letter 0, the general plan

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you.

Any other questions?

For Council members,

22

if you need to refer, we've got staff here up on the

23

wall showing the area of -- that is being addressed

24

by this amendment.

25

So we eliminate all of

Of

Mike?
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1

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

MR. FOLEY:

All the way till --

Till the other D, which would we change to E.
-- permitted by law?

Yes, that's right.
Permitted by law.

Yes, right.

And the new language underlined

8

in our -- on our page would substitute for that

9

language.

10
11
12
13

We would leave the other -- the second

The D on the top of page 3 would become E.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any questions or comments, or would you

need time
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

One more time, please, Chairman,

14

because what you see on the screen and what we got

15

on the bill that was put on our table, Mr. Chairman,

16

you know, we have two different versions.

17

additional under scoring, which is what is on the

18

wall.

19

question, please, Chairman.

So I just want us to be very clear.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Some have

But a

Go ahead.
Mr. Foley, when you said the eight

22

part of the advantage, I guess, of the 18 months was

23

that

24

Your understanding of that for us is that a budget

25

consideration would come to Council and that Council

the ability to provide or to access funding.
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2

would provide the funding?
MR. FOLEY:

Is that how you see

Mr. Hokama, that was one of the scenarios that

3

we talked about.

The other possibility is that the

4

money would be raised privately.

5

be acquired, for instance, by the Nature Conservancy

6

or by the Maui Coastal Land Trust.

7

necessarily be by the Council.

8

number of other organizations, but it

9

is just that it would provide an 18-month window of

The property could

It wouldn't

It could be by any
--

the point

10

opportunity for the zoning to be changed.

11

during that time if somebody felt strongly about it

12

being publicly acquired or privately acquired, that

13

could happen.

14
15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, if I may ask a

follow-up.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

Okay.

And

Continue.
Thank you.

So on this proposal from your Department, Mr.

19

Foley, the second sentence of the two-sentence

20

proposal, if zoning is not adopted within the

21

specified period, which for us is 18 months, the

22

parcel may be developed pursuant to its existing

23

zoning and subject to other applicable laws.

24

would happen to the designation on the general plan

25

or community plan?

Would it revert back to be
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consistent with the zoning, then, or would we still

2

have the designation as adopted?

3

allowing a request to go forward under existing

4

zoning.

5

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

6

plan.

7

adopted.

8
9

Because yoU're

Nothing would change on the community

We would still have the designation as

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Then, Mr. Moto, how would we allow

this and would we have inconsistencies?

You

10

allowing them under -- The general plan makes a

11

change and community plan makes a recommended

12

change, there's no action by Council, so the

13

existing zoning after 18 months is still there,

14

which more than likely is the higher use, and this

15

will allow the higher use to go forward, but yet the

16

community plan and general plan would have a lower

17

use.

18

at some time to be questioned or his project to be

19

denied processing because now there is this

20

inconsistency?

21

MR. MOTO:

Would there be a problem in a property owner

Mr. Chairman, the short answer is yes, there

22

are circumstances where the property owner may find

23

himself unable still to develop.,

24

little bit and say that I'm looking at this

25

provision for the first time today, so I haven't

Let me step back a
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it's not as if I have spent a lot of time thinking

2

about the consequences of this provision, of this

3

suggested provision.
Under the way it's drafted, Mr. Chairman, it

4
5

says, the parcel may be developed pursuant to

6

existing zoning and subject to all other applicable

7

laws.

8

where -- Let's see.

9

had a higher zone, let's say, was zoned hotel, and

Now, I read that to mean that, for example,
Where you had a property that

10

the community plan said this should be open space or

11

park, and 18 months went by and nothing happened and

12

so the -- those designations remain in place.

13

take that as an example.

14

consequences assuming this language was adopted?

15

And the answer is that it would depend upon where

16

this property was located, number one, and what kind

17

of -- what kind of legal entitlements or process was

18

it going through?

19

the -- if the hypothetical property I just talked

20

about was in the Coastal Zone Management Area,

21

because -- and that's a State law.

22

says that development must be consistent with the

23

zoning and community plan, et cetera, a property

24

within the coastal management area still would not

25

be able to proceed because they -- assuming that the

Let's

What would be the

Let me be more specific.

Because that law
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property owner applied for an SMA, they would be

2

told, sorry, you need to make your land use

3

designations consistent with each other; otherwise,

4

you cannot get an SMA permit.

5

situation.

Okay.

So that

Another situation that might happen is if the

6
7

landowner were trying to subdivide the property and

8

they were in this situation where you had

9

different

zoning different from community plan,

10

because the subdivision law, Title 18, says that

11

subdivisions shall be consistent with and conform to

12

the community plan and et cetera, there again the

13

property owner would probably -- would probably be

14

told by the administering agency, sorry, we cannot

15

allow you to go ahead and subdivide because your

16

land use designations are inconsistent with each

17

other.

18

And this would happen notwithstanding what's

19

written here.

20

because of the way it's written, because the

21

provision specifically says subject to all other

22

applicable laws, which is, by the way, what it would

23

have to say in order to make sense because we cannot

24

ignore all these other laws that we have on the

25

books, the coastal zone management law, the

Or maybe I should rephrase that to be
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2

subdivision law, et cetera.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So if -- My point is, why put language

3

that people may interpret as saying, well, I still

4

can use my private property, when, in effect, you

5

cannot?

6
7
8
9

MR. MOTO:

I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, I didn't -- I was

distracted.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

This gives the private property owner,

who may not be as adept and informed as those that

10

deal with this law on a regular basis, still feel

11

that they have the ability to use and develop their

12

property when, in effect, they don't have that

13

ability.

So why present --

14

MR. MOTO:

Yes, true.

15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

occur?

17

zoning does not change, you will not be able to

18

change -- use your property until you're in

19

conformity with all other laws.

20

front about it and not make people assume they can

21

have development rights of their personal property.

22

To me, this gives false

23

property owner that reads this and said, okay,

24

Council had 18 months, they didn't do anything, and

25

according to this I can move forward with the

a situation which actually cannot

We should be up front and say even if the

And just be up

a false situation to a
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existing zoning I have.

2

had suggested a park or an open space designation,

3

I'm going to move forward.

4

not true.

5

true
MR. MOTO:

7

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

When in reality, that's

So why wouldn't we just state that's not

6

8

Even if the community plan

Yes.
and until conformity is

established, you cannot utilize your property.
MR. MOTO:

Yeah.

Mr. Chairman, I guess number one is

10

Corporation Counsel did not propose this, so I will

11

leave it up to the Planning Director to address the

12

merits of the proposal.

13

comment made in the sense that I do think it is

14

useful as much as possible to have laws that make

15

sense to the average reader and it's -- if -- it is

16

not a good thing if people read something and they

17

are -- especially if they're not knowledgeable about

18

all the. other laws that may apply, and they can get

19

quite complicated, it may tend to mislead them or

20

confuse them.

21

MR. FOLEY:

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MR. FOLEY:

I would

I agree with the

Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Foley, please.

The -- First of all, the two examples that

24

Brian used are already existing law.

The State: law

25

already says that if you're in an SMA area, you must
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conform to the community plan.

We don't need to

2

repeat that in this ordinance or any other ordinance

3

except our SMA ordinance where it already exists.

4

The other one, it's already in the

5

subdivision ordinance also that you must conform to

6

the community plan.

7

anything to do with Bill 84, so it doesn't need to

8

be repeated in here.

9

Again, that really doesn't have

The advantage of this amendment is that it

10

does create an 18-month time period which we don't

11

currently have.

12

period that this conflict can occur.

13

recommending is that there be a deadline on how long

14

that conflict can occur.

15

18 months.

16

the way it is and the conflict will just continue

17

until the applicant tries to do something.

18

recommendation is to be up front and identify that

19

we have a process in case there is a conflict and we

20

have 18 months to fish or cut bait, either buy the

21

property or change the zoning.

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So right now we have an indefinite
What we're

It can't occur more than

If we don't have this, we can leave it

But our

And thank you for your comment.

I

23

just find that within two sentences -- The first one

24

is to me very clear, if we pass this because we are

25

using such language as shall be zoned accordingly,
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1

it's a requirement.

Yet the very next sentence is

2

if zoning is not adopted, which means it's still a

3

discretionary decision, then the property owner I

4

would say in plain street language still feels he

5

has developmental rights to his property, which may

6

not be, in my estimation, quite accurate.

7

And so I just bring this up because I don't

8

want to set up to have this inconsistency and then

9

end up in an arena where lawyers are either going to

10

give opinions or we're going to end up in court

11

whereby a judge will then make. a ruling on what they

12

believe was our intent.

13

clear and consistent with our intent up front and

14

make it as simple and straightforward to any

15

property owner, big or small, that this is how all

16

property owners will be treated under this Bill 84

17

revisions.

18
19

I think we should be very

And that's all I wanted to bring up,
Chairman.

Thank you.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Comments?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

So you cited that this proposal was a

22

result of the architects and you stated consultants,

23

attorneys, and you cited some names.

24

that this proposal that you have in front of us with

25

the exception to the 18 month instead of the 12

Are you saying
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2

month satisfies their concern?
MR. FOLEY:

Well, I can't speak for them specifically, but

3

we met with representatives of those groups, Peter

4

Martin, Tom Welch, Hans Riecke, Phil Johnson, I

5

don't remember -- oh, Charlie Jencks, and discussed

6

the language that they had recommended.

7

had a staff meeting to discuss how to resolve it,

8

and came up with this language which we consider to

9

be similar and solving the problem, but changing it

10
11

And then

from 12 months to 18 months.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So my question is after 18 months --

12

because you're stating that there is now a deadline,

13

after 18 months and we don't act, what happens?

14

seems like you're still going to have a conflict if

15

there's --

16

MR. FOLEY:

It

Well, if their -- if the applicant is pressing

17

for development, they can go ahead and proceed with

18

development plans according to the existing zoning

19

unless they're in an SMA area or unless they're

20

proposing a subdivision.

21

circumstances, which are most circumstances, they

22

would be allowed to proceed under the existing

23

zoning.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

But in other

So the key is the SMA, Coastal Zone

Management Area or a subdivision issue, Title 18?
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MR~

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. FOLEY:

FOLEY:

Yeah.
Okay.

We put in there subject to all other

4

applicable laws because Mr. Moto always tells us to

5

put that in there, but also because you can't

6

possibly quote all these other, you know,

7

regulations because then it -- you just send the

8

person into State laws and County Code looking for

9

those, looking for those sections.

So this is kind

10

of a catch-all phrase like personnel uses, other

11

duties to be assigned.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Chair, I have a question.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Sd, Mr. Foley, in regards to a

16

statement regarding 18 months before -- you know, we

17

should act within 18 months, so are we saying that

18

the developer can go ahead at his own risk to start

19

planning not

20

MR. FOLEY:

kno~ing

what we're going to be doing?

Well, we're reducing his risk, but

I mean,

21

we're giving them an indication that if the rezoning

22

doesn't happen within that 18 months, he can rely on

23

the existing zoning.

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

MR. FOLEY:

On the existing.

I mean, the -- one of the underlying
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principles of this entire process is to increase the

2

predictability for not only developers, but also for

3

neighbors and for the public so that they can

4

understand how property near them is going to be

5

developed·in the future.

6

attempt to resolve conflict where now there's

7

nothing in our

8

anything about these conflicts.

9

them to go on indefinitely.

10
11

And this is another

r~gulations

that require us to do
We can just allow

This is at least an

attempt to give us all a deadline of 18 months.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

One more question.

In

12

regards to the statement where, you know, the County

13

or any private organization may purchase, you know,

14

open space or whatever it is, do you foresee the

15

County getting involved in trying to match a grant

16

in regards to purchasing the lands?

17

MR. FOLEY:

Well, that's one of the possible scenarios.

18

You know, if we use the Waihee example, the Maui

19

Coastal Land Trust, you know, got $2 million from

20

Fish and Wildlife and hopes to have 2 million from

21

the County.

22

have to raise the rest of the money privately and

23

find maintenance money.

24

of acquisitions will not be totally funded by any

25

one organization, especially the County.

That's a partnership.

And then they

But, yeah, there -- a lot
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

2
3

Thank you.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mike, how many parcels and how many acres

4

would you say fall· under this category?

5

mean the ones that are under the SMA.

6

Department done any kind of -- not analysis, but any

7

kind of study?

8
9
10

MR. FOLEY:

Not yet, no.

And I don't
Has the

That is something that we'll

have to do in the preparation of the first map.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I guess my concern is without any

11

justification, just because someone came with a

12

concern, all of a sudden you're appeasing them and

13

not knowing how big this job is going to be and the

14

amount of acres and, I don't know, obligating us to

15

do this.

16

do.

17

amount of acreages or how many people are affected.

18

MR. FOLEY:

I guess that's what we're going to have to

And right now you don't have any idea on the

Mr. Nishiki, our impression is that we have

19

widespread compliance and conformity and that there

20

may -- there may be 5 or 10 percent with a conflict.

21

But the problem is that even 5 or 10 percent can

22

result in very well-known litigation.

23

couple of examples that we're trying to resolve.

24

our

25

all a deadline or ari incentive to resolve these

We have a

the purpose of this language is to give us

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So

PLU 09/23/03

85

1

conflicts rather than let them continue

2

indefinitely.

3

there are or exactly where they are, but we will

4

need to make that determination when we compare the

5

community plan maps to the zoning.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But we don't know precisely how many

Any other questions?

Mr. Kane.

So that 5 percent or 10 percent that

8

you note, how many of those are in the SMA or in

9

Title 18?

10

MR. FOLEY:

Probably all of them; right?

Well, I real -- I don't know how many would be

11

in the SMA.

12

not all of them, but most property is subdividable

13

somehow, but some properties are small enough that

14

they wouldn't be subdividable.

15

don't have any idea how many would be in the

16

would be in the SMA boundary.

17

many tools that we will be using in the -- in this

18

whole process is reevaluating our SMA boundaries.

19

And we have already talked to the State about the

20

process for -- for changing the SMA boundaries to

21

so that we have significantly less land within that

22

boundary.

23

It requires public hearings, analysis and Planning

24

Commission action.

25

All of them are in Title 18 -- well,

But I don't -- I

You know, one of the

But, you know, we haven't done it yet.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

MR. MOTO:

Brian, go

~head.

Mr. Chairman, although I have not conducted any

3

kind of survey on this -- the particular question

4

asked, the last, to my mind, that would probably be

5

the type of lands outside of the coastal zone

6

management area where you would have most likely

7

possibility of a community plan designation that

8

of say open space or something like that, a very low

9

use type of category, and where the zoning might be

10

something higher, in particular agriculture, would

11

be I think the mauka lands-that on community plans

12

are designated open space; in particular, drainage

13

areas and possibly pockets of preservation areas

14

within larger parcels.

15

those properties will show up as open space on the

16

community plans, but for zoning purposes they may

17

have been rezoned agriculture depending upon their

18

State land use clarification.

19

might be candidates for a situation like this.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because it's possible that

So to my mind those

Any more comments from Committee

memb~rs?

Chairman.

Riki.
Mr. Moto, you know, in the proposal

24

from the Planning Director, I would agree that I

25

would hope we can find a way to maybe propose
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can

·:lh~t cah accomplish the intent

1

language that

2

of this proposal.

3

that may be might help us achieve it better than the

4

existing proposal?

5

know, support something that can take away the

6

inconsistencies.

7

recommend to us at this point or maybe at a later

8

time?

9

MR. MOTO:

You have any suggested language

Because I would like to, you

Do you have anything you could

Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry, I don't have at my

10

fingertips anything yet.

11

think about.

12

now.

13

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

It's something I could

I'm sorry, I don't have anything right

Okay.

Thank you.

Any other discussion, questions?

The

15

Chair would like to defer this being that I think

16

what Riki brings up is a valid concern.

17

if you could work on some language with'Michael.

18

Doesn't have to necessarily be today, but -- Unless

19

there are any objections from Committee members?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And, Brian,

No objections.
Seeing none,

I~ll

ask Corporation Counsel

22

to look at some language to address the concerns

23

raised by the Planning Department under 2.80B.020D,

24

Subsection D.

25

We'll move on.

You know, the Chair was going
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1
2

we've got many amendments, I'll go and address Jo

3

Anne Johnson that you have with a September 23rd,

4

2003, followed by Charmaine and then Danny and then

5

I think Dain has five amendments.

6

first.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Jo Anne

The amendment that I proposed I --

8

you know, there maYleven be some question as to

9

whether it's legal or not, but it -- the section

10

2.80B.095, actually this area bothered me because in

11

the I guess revisions that can be done to the plans,

12

it seemed that there was a concern about who was

13

going to propose those.

14

do was to look at the -- you know, the community

15

plan advisory committees and to attempt to have

16

changes be community driven as opposed to being

17

driven by other special interests.

18

regard I wanted to see if there was some way that we

19

could involve community plan advisory committees in

20

having them be the conduit through which these

21

changes took place.

22

empower the communities either through being

23

approached by people who want to do development in a

24

particular area, or in response to changing

25

conditions in their communities, to give them that

And so what I attempted to

And in that

So, once again, trying to
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iflput.

1

kind of, you know;

2

suggested this change.

3

the nondecennial amendments to the community plans.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

So that's why I had

And this would only be on

Mr. Chair.
It's 090.
Yeah.

Charmaine.

The existing

7

095 that I can see, but 090.

8

new section, which would create 095.

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

there is no

And she wants to add a

Right.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

?:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just for clarification.

Yeah.
What I see on this is that if you

13

look at 090A, the nondecennial amendments to the

14

community plans may be proposed by the Planning

15

Director or by the County Council by resolution,

16

amendments proposed, you know, et cetera.

17

know if we can put this part in there without making

18

a section separate for the community plan advisory

19

committees.

20

I don't

The other concern that I have is that

21

community plan advisory committees are disbanded

22

after the Council -- or the bill is signed.

23

Unfortunately, the Charter amendment which would

24

have made them permanent bodies didn't pass.

25

I'm not sure where -- I mean, they could do this
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1

sort of thing whii~their community plan is -- while

2

they're still empowered, I guess is the word, but

3

anything that happens after that bill is signed for

4

that community plan region, that community -- that

5

CPAC has no standing.

6

part of it.

7

So I see a problem with that

I like the idea and I think when we were

8

putting forth the amendment to have the community

9

plan committees as permanent bodies that this would

10

be a venue for people to come and review proposals

11

for a community plan region that would give them

12

another avenue for the Commission and for the

13

Department to hear the community's reaction to what

14

was being proposed or proposed amendments to the

15

community plan.

16

that the community plan advisory committees are

17

involved in the process, but I'm not sure how --

18

This won't work all the time.

19

during the time that they're actually empowered, is

20

what I see as a concern.

21

MR. FOLEY:

You know, I think it's a good idea

It will work only

Mr. Chairman, the -- Ms. Tavares is correct,

22

this amendment would require the community plan

23

advisory committees to be permanent and it would

24

require them to act on all annual amendments

25

proposed by anyone.

In addition to that being
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1

directly in confii8tw.i th the Bill 84, it would also

2

require a tremendous amount of workload to staff

3

nine more committees.

4

committees.

5

organizations we have to provide advice.

6

would -- It's already provided for that the

7

community advisory committees work on amendments

8

during the updates, but this would require the

9

community plan advisory committees to exist

10

We already staff nine

This would double the number of
So this

permanently.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair.

Continue.
And I understand what, you know,

14

is being said, but the way that the Charter

15

amendment is written is a little bit broader than

16

that.

17

well, it's in mine, I guess, on page 22.

18

just read what it specifically says.

19

shall be a citizen advisory committee for each

20

community plan area.

21

committee shall consist of 13 members with nine

22

appointed by the Council, four appointed by the

23

Mayor.

24

with reviewing and recommending revisions to the

25

community plan for its community plan area.

It just -- you know, if you go to page
Let me

It says, there

Each citizen advisory

Each citizen advisory committee is charged
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1

CAC shall remain in existence until its revisions

2

are adopted, modified or rejected by the Council and

3

until such action is approved, modified or rejected

4

by the Mayor.
Well, one could read that to say, yeah,

5

6

they're in existence guaranteed for that period of

7

time, but it doesn't say that following that they

8

must be disbanded.

9

amendments were worded, one just said either it's

And the way that the Charter

10

going to be a permanent body or it's going to be

11

empanelled for this period of time.

12

and that was kind of the way that I was looking at

13

this, that, well, why can't they have a life beyond

14

just simply dealing with this.

15

deal with it, but it wouldn't be that they were

16

permanent because when the next round came on board,

17

there would be a new citizens advisory committee

18

formed.

19

But in my view,

Yes, they have to

So I may be reading it totally wrong, but

20

from some of the comments that were made by Mr.

21

Bertram and even some of the things that Ms. Tavares

22

had heard from the community about we would like to

23

be able to give input, my thought was to having one

24

more avenue where even the members, if the citizens

25

advisory committee dealt through a community
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1

association -- I guess one could say that an

2

amendment could be proposed from any entity, but I

3

wanted to see if there was some way possible that we

4

could include, once again, the citizens.

5

particularly because we have heard from the CACs

6

that they were really upset when all the work and

7

all the things that they had taken into

8

consideration were just ignored when somebody came

9

forward and wanted to make a proposal.

10

And

So, you know, while it mayor may not be

11

legal, I think that I was trying to at least involve

12

the citizens, once again, who were directly involved

13

with that process.

14

legal, I respect that, but I wanted to at least try

15

to see if there wasn't some way that we could do

16

this.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. MOTO:

So if Mr. Moto says it's not

Brian, comments?

Mr. Chairman, let me begin with the Charter

19

provision that was cited by Councilmember Johnson.

20

The -- As has

21

different versions of Charter amendments proposed on

22

the ballot.

23

version that was drafted by the Charter Commission.

24

The other proposal was I think proposed by the

25

Council.

alrea~y

been noted, there were two

The one which was adopted was the

It is true that literally the language
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1

used says that the citizen advisory committee shall

2

remain in existence until its revisions are adopted.

3

It does not literally say shall be disbanded or

4

shall not be continued in existence, that I

5

acknowledge.
I will add, however, I think the -- it would

6
7

be a fair description that I think it was intended

8

by the Commission that the CAC or the -- and I think

9

this may be supported by their minutes, that they

10

did not envision an ongoing citizen advisory

11

committee.

12

terminate once the -- these periodic updates took

13

place.

14

provide -- I provide that as a way of informing how

15

we would read and interpret that provision that says

16

shall remain in existence until its revisions are

17

adopted.

18

They envisioned something that would

And so I think that would --

~

would

Having said that, the Charter provision does

19

not prohibit the reestablishment of the CAC once

20

it's been disbanded.

21

does not even address how often or when the citizen

22

advisory committees are exactly supposed to come

23

into existence, because you'll notice that they

24

don't use the term -- in the Charter you won't see

25

the term decennial.

In fact, the Charter provision

Those are terms that you find
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1

in this -- in this proposal bill, which envisions a

2

decennial update, but that feature is not in the

3

Charter.

4

So although I think the better reading of

5

this Charter provision is to say -- is to interpret

6

it to mean that the CACs were not intended to have

7

an ongoing term, they're not -- they weren't

8

envisioned as permanent agencies, in effect, and

9

that they were meant and intended to terminate upon

10

their work, it's really a matter of judgement as to

11

when they should be constituted or reconstituted.

12

If they were to be reestablished, however, the re

13

the process of reestablishing them would involve

14

also reappointing them.

15

simply a matter of going back to the same group of

16

people and saying to them, oh, well, a new issue has

17

come up or would you take into consideration this

18

subject matter.

19

reappoint, reform these bodies or a particular CAC,

20

and then ask them to take up these subject matters.

So the -- it would not be

Instead you would have to formally

21

One further complication I will add is that

22

the way this bill happens to be drafted, this Bill

23

84, it's drafted with a kind of different

24

anticipated process in mind, because it talks about

25

decennial and nondecennial updates.

So that all
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1

suggests that really these committees would be

2

only -- come into existence once -- to work on the

3

decennial update.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Mr. Chair, I -- I think

5

people can see what the objective is, which is to

6

allow the maximum amount of community input.

7

when changes come forward, community plan -- for

8

community plan amendments, I think it's so much more

9

helpful if they're community driven and citizen

And

10

driven.

11

citizens many times don't believe that government

12

can respond or doesn't respond adequately to their

13

concerns.

14

say a developer is willing to come forward and put

15

housing into a neighboring area that may provide a

16

benefit to their citizens and maybe that area might

17

be zoned rural or something else, but it's abutting,

18

let's say it was out in Paia or whatever is you

19

needed more affordable housing or maybe even an

20

elderly housing project, the whole objective I think

21

that we have heard is for the citizens to be as

22

involved as possible.

23

potentially saw that we might be able to do that.

24
25

Because we get into situations where the

If there is a particular need and let's

And this was one way that I

If it further confuses the issue, I don't
want it to go forward.

But I would like some
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1

mechanism whereby-at least -- whether it's community

2

association or whether it's through the former

3

members of the CAC to know that if they decided to

4

get together as a group of individuals and respond

5

to a particular need in their community, that they

6

would not be prohibited and they would not be

7

discouraged from bringing that forward.

8

it was Mr. Bertram that spoke about this kind of

9

process needs to be as open as possible to the

And I think

10

communities and involve the citizens as much as we

11

can.

12

think there's a much better chance of success.

13

Because if it's driven by the community, I

So, you know, if -- if the members don't feel

14

comfortable moving forward this, we don't have to

15

act on it, but I would at least like them to think

16

about the purpose for having these kinds of

17

statements or, I guess, mechanisms included to

18

actually empower the citizens.

19
20

21
22

Thank you.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I think your points are well taken,

however -- Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Did you discuss this issue?

I was going to say, we had a

23

discussion, I guess, briefly during the Committee

24

meetings early on about the involvement of the

25

community.

And I think that the reason that we put
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1

that the nondece:mliai amendments could be proposed

2

by the Planning Director or the County Council is

3

that if there were a group of citizens interested in

4

putting something forward in the nondecennial review

5

period, that one Council member out of the nine of

6

us

7

Department would have an ear and give them the venue

8

in order to express their feelings or their ideas

9

about changing something in the community plan.

10

s~re~y

would have an ear or the Planning

I don't think that, you know, if we don't put

11

this in, that that's going to hamper their effect

12

effectiveness as far as being able to .promote

13

something.

14

speak for almost everyone, if there are a group of

15

people that were on the CAC and they come to me or

16

to you and they say, you know what, we want you to

17

take a look at this parcel br this designation

18

because we feel that something slipped by, it's not

19

quite right or whatever; I wouldn't be saying no to

20

these people and I don't think anyone of us here

21

would be saying no because they have that history.

22

So even if it doesn't say that in the bill, I

23

believe that that avenue is still open for the CACs

24

to approach their, you know, elected

25

representatives.

I know for myself, and I think I can

And remembering, of course, that
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1

we represent all of the people in Maui County so

2

they could come to anyone of us to do that.

3

don't feel we're cutting anybody out.

So I

4

I think overall this bill includes a lot of

5

community participation where there wasn't before.

6

It was very

7

where we have actually gone to the point where we

8

would like more community participation in this

9

whole process.

limited~

So I see many stages in here

And, you know, this bill is a

10

terrific improvement over what was before as far as

11

that aspect of the planning process.

12

But I thank Ms. Johnson for her thoughts

13

because, you know, I certainly could support this,

14

if it were legal to support, but I -- This is kind

15

of what we had in mind or, you know, when we passed

16

it from the Council as the Charter amendment, you

17

know, that's I think what we all had in mind is that

18

we would have this avenue that was, you know, in

19

place, everybody knew who they were, where they

20

could go, and it woulq make the whole process a

21

whole lot easier than the way it's currently done.

22
23
24
25

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, Mr. Chair, you can't blame

me for trying.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So, anyway, we'll move on.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And I

PLU 09/23/03

1

100

hope that explanation by Charmaine

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, that's fine.

Okay.
You know, I just wanted to test\it

5

if it was able to be included, and I respect what

6

Ms. Tavares said.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

I know that Mr. Carroll has an

8

appointment at 2:30, but I can't tell you to stay

9

and I think the Committee will continue to grind on.

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes, Chair.

And to the Committee

11

members and the Chair, I have to leave at 2:30, in

12

about five minutes, however, as soon as possible I

13

will return.

14

much information to be gathered, that you might be

15

here a little bit later, and I will try to get back

16 _

as soon as possible.

17
18
19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And it looks like since there's so

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

Charmaine, followed by Danny.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

This was a section that I

20

think Mr. Carroll had some interest in also, and

21

this was a memo just passed out today.

22

apologize to the Committee for the lateness of this

23

amendment, but I had mistakenly assumed that

24

something was happening that wasn't and it was

25

entirely my fault that I didn't follow up on it.

And I
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But the revisions that are pointed out today in

2

today's memo, and I'll try to find it in a second,

3

has to do with the time when nondecennial revisions

4

can be made to both the general plan and the

5

community plans.
And if we look at the first section, which is

6
7

2.080B.050, which is on page 7, it says that

8

nondecennial amendments to the general plan may be

9

proposed by any person during July. in each calendar

10

year.

11

there, is that provided that such amendments shall

12

not be accepted within three years after the

13

enactment of the general plan.

14

section that has to do with the community plan, the

15

same sort of language.

16

one year in July, it would still be once a year in

17

July, but only after the third year that a community

18

plan or the general plan is enacted.

19

What I am proposing is that, as you can see

And then in another

So rather than having the

I believe that we should allow those plans to

20

have some period to implement.

21

it the very next year changes allowed, it's like

22

we're just doing planning over and over and over.

23

And I think we have experienced that with all of the

24

community plans presently.

25

five-year period, but I believe that from the

I think that having

I had actually wanted a
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1

discussions that

at the Planning Commissions

2

that they kind of compromised down to this one-year

3

thing.

4

because it's -- I mean, it's too soon.

5

even give the plan a chance to stand on its own.

6

And it's almost to me like it's kind of, hey, you

7

know, we don't care what the CAe is recommending or

8

what the Planning Commission is recommending, we're

9

going to go put in a revision the next July.

I don't particularly like the one year
We don't

And I just feel that we ought to give this a

10
11

chance to be

12

change.

13

let's say, in a year or within a year, it could be a

14

month after, if it's such a drastic change, once

15

again, we have the Planning Department and we have

16

all of us sitting Council members to bring forward

17

proposed amendments to those plans.

18

for every -- you know, anybody else wanting to bring

19

it forward.

20

to work.

And, yes, things do

And if things change so drastically during,

So that's just my thought.

This is only

I would be

21

interested in hearing what other people's thoughts

22

are on the matter.

23

whenever you were going to entertain a motion, I

24

would like to hear what the other members are

25

thinking at this time.

Before, you know, Mr. Chair,
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

MR. FOLEY:

Planning nitector.

Mr. Chairman, we originally -- as Ms. Tavares,

3

originally the bill called for five years.

The

4

Planning Commission heard testimony from property

5

owners in support of there being amendments possible

6

at any time and the Planning -- the Planning

7

Commission basically sought a compromise.

8

recommended three years, someone recommended one

9

year or two years, and the Maui and Lanai Planning

We had

10

Commissions recommended one year, the Molokai

11

Planning Commission recommended five years.

So the

12

one year was considered to be a compromise.

We

13

The staff, Planning Department would have no

14

objection to the three years.

15

The one thing I wanted to make sure is

16

clarified is that it would be annually after that

17

initial three-year period.

18

the first time.

19

And at any time the Planning Director or Council

20

members could initiate amendments to either the

21

general plan or the community plan.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

After that it would be one year.

Any questions for Charmaine or the

23

Planning Director or anyone?

24

sorry.

25

It's just three years

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll, I'm

Thank you, Chair.
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When they were considering the compromise of

2

coming down to one year, the -- was a discUssion

3

that we had today about how the Council members or

4

the Planning Department, was that emphasized?

5

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Having been in planning for a long

7

time, I have a real problem with the one year.

8

Personally I think the five years is a much more

9

appropriate time frame.

I would compromise with

10

three years, but certainly no less than three.

11

Personally, if it could be five years, I think the

12

public, the planners and all those involved

13

including the Planning Department and those who have

14

to implement this would be better served.

15

the members would agree to three years, at least

16

that would be a lot better than one year.

17

I think would be very inappropriate, one or two

18

years.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But if

One year

Any other comments
Mr. Chair.

-- or questions.

Mr. Kane.

Yeah, just clarification.

The way

23

these are written, it would be nothing would be

24

accepted within the first three years and then after

25

that would be every year; correct?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

Yes.

So I don't -- Mr. Carroll -- Mr.

Chair, if I may.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's written for the first three

6

years no changes except by a Council member or by

7

Planning Director, but after that it would be a

8

year.

9

would be three years.

But the first once the plan is implemented

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's okay with you?

Yes.

Yeah.

Because then you were

12

saying -- you went on to say that one year, you

13

wouldn't want that, but the way it's written, Member

14

Tavares's comments, it does say that you have to

15

wait three years before you can do anything after

16

that.

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yes.

Yeah.

I find that acceptable.
Yeah, that's what I thought.

Any other comments or questions?
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Mateo.
Mr. Chair, perhaps Member Tavares

23

can respond to one of my concerns regarding page 13,

24

2.80B.100, three years, that in no way will alter

25

the Molokai reference to the five years?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's correct.
Thank you.
This. would be an additional

4

sentence in that section that would follow the word

5

July.

6

says nondecennial for the Molokai would still be

7

five years.

And so it would precede the statement that

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Thank you.
So that hasn't changed.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Any other questions or comments?

Riki.

Thank you" Chairman.
,

And I know Lanai Planning Commission came up

14

and was able to support one year.

15

I can get this correct, and it's only because we

16

don't pass all our community plans at the same time,

17'

we pass the general plan update next year,

18

Lanai comes up for whatever reason at '09, if there

19

was a five-year limitation, we could actually go

20

through a whole ten years before a person could

21

recommend a revision to the plan.

22

accurate assessment?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And just so that

'04,

Would that be an

l

May I respond, Mr. Chair?

Sure.
I think that if general plan
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passes and it has a three-year

2

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, let's say it was five.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Regardless of --

Let's say the original was five years.
If it was five, yeah.

If the

6

Lanai plan passed and let's say that it was three

7

years after the general plan passed, they would have

8

to wait five years before they could do a Community

9

Plan Amendment to the community plan.

But. if there

10

was an amendment to the general plan, they could do

11

that in that -- after the five years.

12

the other conditions are written in here, if that

13

amendment to the general plan triggered an amendment

14

in the community plan, they would be processed

15

concurrently.

16

for the general plan.

17

something specific to the Lanai Community Plan, that

18

would wait, you know,

19

talking about five years after the plan was enacted

20

before they could -- a person could propose an

21

amendment.

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

And the way

So there's that part, that protection
And then the -- if it was

s~y

the five years if we're

And thank you for that, Ms. Tavares .

•

23

Because I want it really clear, Chairman, that we're

24

looking at two different documents.

25

at the general plan and the community plan.

We're looking
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1

again, sometimes we -- with even our best

2

intentions, we don't write our laws as clearly as we

3

should.

4

could really stretch it out, if we're using five

5

years, ten years before a person other than the

6

Department or the member could propose a revision or

7

amendment, which is not so.

8

be misread.

9

are not well

And I don't wartt people to assume that you

And, again, our intentions sometimes
well described in our proposed

10

language in our ordinances.

11

for that clarification.

12
13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

MR. MOTO:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16
17

So I thank Ms. Tavares

Any other discussion or comments from

Committee members?

14

But I don't want it to

Corporation
Counsel?
t

No, Mr. Chairman, no comments.
Planning Director?

No other discussion,

the Chair would entertain a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.

Yes, Mr. Chair, I move to amend

18

Section 2.80B.050A to add after the term July in

19

each calendar year, provided that such amendments

20

shall not be accepted within three years after the

21

enactment of the general plan.

22

2.80B.100A following once every year in July, to add

23

provided that such amendments shall not be accepted

24

within three years after the enactment of that

25

community plan.

And in Section
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Charmaine, seconded by Jo Anne to

3

amend according to her September 23rd letter to us

4

Sections 2.80B.050A and 2.80B.100A, the language

5

represented by Charmaine.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Any discussion?

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Yeah.

I'd like to reiterate again

that because the Planning Director and each Council

10

member has the authority at any time, not just July,

11

at any time to propose an amendment by resolution to

12

a community plan or to the general plan, that there

13

is an avenue for the general public or members of

14

the general public, individuals, landowners or

15

whatever, to approach any member of the Councilor

16

the Planning Director to take up an issue.

17

Now, granted there are things that change

18

within a particular -- let's say a family situation

19

where there is a parcel fthat perhaps the person

20

passes away or they want to give it to their

21

families or whatever it is, there are extenuating

22

circumstances that come up during the year, they

23

have a way to present that to a Council member or to

24

the Planning Director and have it proceed in such a

25

manner.

If some emergency situation comes up where
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we need to do a land use change, designation or

2

whatever, we have that.

3

been very

4

especially when it

5

and particularly the so-called small people out

6

there that I think feel that they get railroaded

7

sometimes by -- we look at such big problems, we

8

don't consider their little problem.

9

that the Council members can and will respond to

I mean, this Council has

I think very responsive to the public,

come~

to concerns of individuals

And I believe

10

those requests.

And even if we don't agree with the

11

request, that at least we would be willing to have

12

it brought forward for discussion.

13

about the resolution to promote or to provide an

14

amendment to the community plan or to the general

15

plan, during that discussion then we can hash out

16

amongst ourselves what the value is of that

17

particular request and then let it be, you know, the

18

majority of the Council will rule in those cases.

19

So I don't feel that we are short-changing

I

And when we talk

,

20

the public any by having this three-year period.

21

think the benefit on the other side is that you can

22

settle into knowing that there's some certainty at

23

least for the first three years on the community

24

plan and particularly for the Planning Department

25

staff who are responsible for implementing the plan
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after that point.

2

be able to see that -- that there is a value in this

3

and that there are still avenues available and that

4

we could

5

together.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

say aye.

10

11
12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

Any more discussion? .AII those in favor

Aye.
All those opposed?

Motion carried.

Thank

you.

VOTE: AYES:

13
14

we could work on this, you know,

Thank you.

6

9

So I would hope that people would

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, and
Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

16
ACTION:
17

APPROVE amendments to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to Sections 2.80B.050.A
and 2.80B.l00.A)

18
19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

You know, being that Mr. Carroll is gone,

20

I was going to have a discussion on a policy issue

21

that I think Dain had wanted some -- I think most of

22

you wanted some discussion on, was with the urban

23

growth area language on page 3.

24

objections, I'll put that off until Mr. Carroll

25

returns in the hope that he will so that he can

But if there are no
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participate in that.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

5
6

Any objections?

No objections.
Okay.

Thank you.

So we'll move on to Danny's and then Dain's
amendments.

Danny, Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair, I

7

guess so we can initiate discussion, it's my

8

intention to add -- make an addition to existing

9

bill by including the following text.

And if you

10

could take a look at my September 16th memo, you can

11

follow along with me.

12

Planning Commission shall prepare the map with

13

assistance as needed from one or more independent

14

consultants.

15

demonstrated expertise in land use planning and

16

shall be selected by a process that is consistent

17

with the State Procurement Code and administered by

18

the Department of Finance.

19

Mayor shall ensure the availability of reasonably

20

necessary funding for the retention of the

21

consultant.

22

It would read that the Maui

The consultants shall have a

The Council and the

Mr. Chair, the purpose and the intent was so

23

that the map itself would not be the sole

24

responsibility of the Planning Director.

25

be to provide a more open forum by having the
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Commission along with their consultant be the entity

2

responsible for the

3

And because of -- because of that particular

4

concern, you know, hence the amendment.

5

dra~ing

of lines of the map.

And I just need to say that it is, you know,

6

nothing to do with Mr. Foley, it has everything to

7

do with the position of the director.

8

particular point I would be happy to listen to

9

comments from the members as well as the Department.

10

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, if

~

And at this

could just offer a

11

clarification.

The County hired a planning

12

consultant last fall, I believe in October, a very

13

highly respected planning consultant who we have

14

been working with since that time.

15

instance, was the planning consultant for the County

16

of Kauai.

17

of the work on the general plan.

18

communication with him weekly and he comes over from

19

Honolulu periodically.

20

what is suggested in this.

21

previous Administration, but I

22

the last nine months this firm to be extremely well

23

qualified and very -- he's done a lot of work on

24

Maui, so they are very plugged into the issues and

25

are already doing an excellent job.

And he is

for

And he will be doing a large percentage
We are in

But we have already done
And this was done by the
I have found in
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2
3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So in regards to the language, Mike, as

being proposed.
MR. FOLEY:

Well, I think the language has already been

4

accomplished, so I wouldn't think that it would be

5

appropriate or necessary to have this added to Bill

6

84.

7

is stated.

8

State Procurement Code and administered by the

9

Department of Finance.

We have already done exactly what was -- what
We used the process consistent with the

We have a signed contract.

10

We have been paying him for a year.

11

just continue that process.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Well, I'll listen for additional

comments, Mr. Chair.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

members?

16

And we need to

Okay.

Any other comments from Committee

Charmaine.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, just a clarification.

Mr.

17

Mateo, you specified in here the Maui Planning

18

Commission, did you mean it to be just specifically

19

for the Maui island plan, or where do you see

20

Molokai and Lanai in this process?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

This would be initially Maui island,

22

because I believe the more rigid planning needs

23

would be here.

24

really affect me if we would include Lanai and

25

Molokai in the request.

I would be -- you know, it doesn't
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Perhaps it should state, then, you

2

know, without the Planning Commissions and just not

3

specific to Maui so that Molokai and Lanai would

4

be -- just as they are included now.
And I think the point being that while we

5

6

have you as the director for this go-around, by the

7

time we're in the next go-around it will be a new

8

Planning Director, possibly, you know, unless you're

9

going to be here for 20 years or so.

But I think it

10

doesn't hurt to state this, even though it's been

11

the practice in all of the revisions.

12

and the 1990 and the present one have used this

13

process.

14

within the bill itself so it's clear that we want

15

some planning expertise outside of the Department's

16

planning expertise.

The initial

But I don't think it hurts to iterate it

But if he doesn't mind a friendly amendment,

17
18

I would just delete the Maui and just say the

19

Planning Commissions.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

MR. FOLEY:

Not at all.

Thank. you very much.

Mr. Chair, the one other thing that you might

22

want to consider is that the planning consultant is

23

responsible for doing far more than preparing the

24

map.

25

And you could say the plan including the map, but

The map is one component of the general plan.
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1

this, the way it's written now, is just oriented to

2

the map.

3

And we actually -- although we have used the

4

planning consultant for almost a year, we haven't

5

actually paid them yet, Brian corrects me.

6

haven't done a lot of work yet, but we have had

7

several meetings.

8
9
10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So they

Mr. Foley, since the bottom line is

the map, if this amendment is passed, what happens
to the bill right now?

11

MR. FOLEY:

I'm sorry, I don't understand the question.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Maybe Mr. Miskae could -- we had a

13

brief conversation earlier regarding the same item,

14

and maybe if you could just explain that process.

15

MR. MISKAE:

Mr. Chairman, if I might.

Councilmember

16

Mateo and myself had a brief discussion on this

17

matter at noon.

18

with adoption of the particular amendment such as

19

what is being proposed is that it reverses the

20

process.

21

structured the Planning Director with the help of

22

this consultant that Mr. Foley referred to along

23

with all of the consultant reports that we already

24

have prepare really the first cut.

25

the General Plan Advisory Committee.

And one of the concerns that I had

At the present time the way Bill 84 is

It then goes to
They then have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

117

PLU 09/23/03

1

a crack at it.

2

Planning Director's then goes to the Planning

3

Commission.

4

in first, that reverses the entire process, and we

5

may have some problems with that.

6

concern, Councilmember Mateo.

7

Their recommendation along with the

Now, if we put the Planning Commission

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

That was my

So the process would stop

8

right here until we were able to forward something

9

to the Planning Commis$ions? .

10

MR. MISKAE:

The -- Essentially the map is an element of

11

the general plan, but a very crucial element of the

12

general plan.

13

the planning -- the planning consultant will be

14

responsible for a number. of other parts of the

15

general plan process in addition to the map.

16

I say, to change this process at this point takes

17

and removes the -- I guess if you want to call it

18

the flow of Bill 84, puts the Planning Commission up

19

in front rather than in the back.

20

As the Planning Director pointed out,

So, as

And as we talked about, with the way that

21

Bill 84 is structured, there will be more than

22

adequate public process.

23

requires the Planning Director to release to the

24

public this entire document within 30 days prior to

25

even the General Plan Advisory Committee getting it.

For example, Bill 84
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So the matter of public involvement and the chances,

2

I guess, of impropriety are extremely reduced the

3

way this particular bill is drafted.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

comment.

6

MR. MOTO:

Okay.

Mr. Chair, if Mr. Moto could

Well, Mr. Chairman, the only comment I would

7

have is I guess it comes down to -- with regard to

8

drafts like this as to who is going to initiate

9

firstly these --

10

?:

Updates.

11

MR. MOTO:

updates, and in particular those elements

12

that affect the rural growth areas and urban growth

13

areas.

14

that the first steps will be taken by the Planning

15

Director and the Planning Director will provide

16

information and other documents to the committees in

17

advance of their decision making.

18

would instead kind of --

19

that and make it -- make the Planning Commissions do

20

that groundwork first.

21

As the draft now is set forth, it assumes

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

~t

The amendment

appears to would shift

So it would -- it would stop the

22

process really at this point until we were able to

23

get ready to provide the Commission with any kind of

24

directive at this· point, or would it have to

25

would we start allover again with this bill?
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MR. MOTO:

Well, I -- the Planning Director may have some

2

comments, but it would -- the amendment may have the

3

effect of, in effect, holding everything until the

4

Planning Commissions initiated that map.

5

because until that happened, the Planning Director

6

wouldn't know how to proceed because it -- that map

7

would be an essential element of the general plan.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And

So, Mr. Chair, this was

not -- that was really not the intent of the

10

amendment.

11

strictly the concern that I felt that this

12

particular bill provides too much power to the

13

Planning Director.

14,

use the word improprieties, it doesn't really mean

15

that, you know, like it's going to happen.

16

always public perception that when the lines are

17

drawn, there could definitely be questions about

18

affiliations, associations as to where these lines

19

were drawn.

20

fair that any director be put in that kind of a

21

situation.

22

My initial concern for the amendment was

And, you know, even though we

There is

And I didn't think it's appropriate and

I still have the same concern.

I'm still

23

concerned about power.

I'm concerned because in one

24

of -- you know, and I can tell you the

25

section, it is on page 6, B where it says -- there's

exa~t
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the reference to the General Plan Advisory

2

Committees for the islands of Maui, Molokai and

3

Lanai to comment, advise and provide recommendations

4

to the Planning Director regarding the revisions

5

prepared and recommended by the Planning Director.

6

So it becomes really difficult for me to take a look

7

at someone who has the ability -- who will be

8

working with a consultant and be doing the drawing

9

of the map, the lines.

10

And I am just concerned about that power or

11

the ability to be the one who will be doing the

12

final recommendations to the advisory group.

13

because of that concern, you know, I wanted to do an

14

amendment.

15

Mr. Moto has indicated, if, in fact, it will put

16

things to a stop at this point, I would like to

17

withdraw my intentions.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And

However, based on the information that

Yeah.

19

Charmaine, did you people have any discussion

20

in regards to this area of Danny's concern where the

21

Planning Director was going to have too much power?

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I don't think that specifically

23

came up.

24

face, it looks like the Planning Director has a lot

25

of power, but it does -- the Planning Director

And I believe, you know, it -- on its
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doesn't.

2

they can recommend things.

3

it's the hierarchy of who's responsible for what

4

part of the process.

5

somebody.

6

Planning Department.

7

change it to the Planning Department instead of the

8

Planning Director, maybe it sounds better, but it's

9

still ultimately the Planning Director who is

10

I

mean,you know, in the community plans,
And actually, I guess,

And it has to be -- start with

And starting with somebody would be the
I

mean, maybe we're going to

responsible for getting the information.

11

Now, the -- you know, if this one -- if this

12

would be changed, perhaps, to the citizens advisory

13

committees, then it involves them in there, but

14

you're still going to miss that one step.

15

Planning Department has the people

16

planning, they're planners by profession, by

17

education, and to me I would rather have them come

18

up with a first cut.

19

have seen in a lot of the plans as we reviewed them.

20

We had the CAC's recommendation, the Planning

21

Department's recommendation, the Planning

22

Commission's recommendation, and then we got it.

23

we sawall of the stuff that was proposed by each of

24

those groups.

25

right way for us to go.

I

traine~

But the
in

think what I like is what we

And, you know, I think that is the
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I don't believe that the Planning Director

2

has enough power to tamper with, let's say, the

3

technical studies, to slant something a certain way.

4

We hire a consultant, they're answerable to the

5

County of Maui.

6

say, you know what, I don't want to see any more

7

population growth, you know, you're projecting 18

8

percent out here, why don't we drop it down to 8,

9

you know, that kind of stuff I would seriously

And, you know, if we're going to

10

question the integrity of that person doing the

11

technical studies.

12

their figures, they have their entire reputation and

13

their company and their livelihood at stake by doing

14

something like that.

15

And if they were to fudge on

So, you know, I don't think it came up

16

specifically as a problem, but what Mr. Foley is

17

talking about, about talking who should initiate the

18

planning, you know, there was discussion about

19

whether it should be the CAC first that initiates

20

and has the meetings, or the Planning Commis$ion

21

doing it first and kind of reversing the process.

22

That was discussed.

23

have had an experience already of having no

24

direction given by the Planning Department on

25

purpose, I.mean, not no direction, but very little

But then, you know, I think we
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direction and letting the CACs go for it with a

2

blank slate.

3

know, they had Planning staff there to advise them,

4

but they kind of went off on their own.

5

we learned from that experience that it needs to be

6

much more structured so that it makes sense and it

7

doesn't gobble up a whole lot of time where people

8

just feel frustrated.

9
10

They had the technical studies, you

And I think

I don't know if that helps, but that's how -MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to state in

11

response to Ms. Tavares that the reason it starts

12

with the Planning Director is because Chapter 8 of

13

the County Charter requires that it start with the

14

Planning Director.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

MR. FOLEY:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. FOLEY:

19

20.

What page?
Yeah.
You want to read that.

20 of mine.

Where -- Under Section 8-8.3,

powers, duties and functions, it --

20

':>:

21

MR. FOLEY:

No.3.
No. 3 says recommends revisions of the general

22

plan at least every 10 years to guide the

23

development of the County.

24
25

The other thing,I wanted to say is also in
support of what was just said.

The input that we
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got from the community plan advisory committees was

2

that one of the corrections that needed to be made

3

to the process was that a number of the community

4

plan participants felt that they would have

5

benefited from having recommendations from the

6

Planning Department at the beginning rather than

7

having to come up with their own ideas and drawings

8

by themselves without any training or background.

9

So it's intended to be a collaborative effort

10

between the Planning Department and the community

11

plan advisory committees and the consultants, but

12

it -- And if you want to change it from Planning

13

Director to Planning Department, I have no problem

14

with that, but technically the code -- the Charter

15

does say Planning Director.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

I appreciate that, however in

17

the last round when CACs were working on our

18

community plans, there was no need to establish or

19
,

develop an urban boundary map, so -- And, you know,

20

we've heard it over and over and again, that is the

21

key, that is the basis of the ordinance.

22

know, I can appreciate the history, but times have

23

changed, the focus has changed.

24

saying, you know, what worked then was fine because

25

there was no need to develop a map with lines,

So this is why I'm
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specific lines.

2

to be more general and more open by having somebody,

3

you know, other than the Planning Department or the

4

Planning Director work in the creation of this map.

5

And that's all T'm saying.

6

same scenario, it's different.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

And so my only concern was we need

Because it's not the

Thank you.
Chairman.

Riki, go ahead.

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

And while I agree with

11

what's written in the Charter, the key word is

12

recommend revisions, it does not say initiate the

13

revisions.

14

Chairman.

15

And there's a difference to me,

I think Mr. Mateo brings up a good point, and

16

I will use Lanai as our example.

If your community

17

groups that serve on this advisory panels have years

18

within the community, they -- and they've been

19

following what's goes on, they know what they want,

20

Chairman.

21

is an update to an existing plan.

22

why I was willing to consider Mr. Mateo's position

23

is that in the past the Planning Department had two

24

cracks to get their point across with theCAC.

25

when it didn't on Lanai with the CAC, they went to

And this is not creating a new plan, it
And for Lanai,
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1

the Planning Commission and throwed their second

2

crack at the Commission to follow their point of

3

view.

4

they're to assist the advisory committees and the

5

Planning Commission, but not to impose their point

6

of view which I thought they tried twice on Lanai.

7

I don't appreciate that.

They're planners,

So I can see why Mr. Mateo would propose this

8

type of language.

And maybe it's not for the

9

Planning Commission, maybe the map needs to be part

10

of what the General Plan Advisory Committee helps

11

create at the beginning of the process with the

12

Planning Department and then go through the -- the

13

steps as enumerated in our Bill 84 proposal.

14

went through that where the Department tried to

15

impose their philosophy and their direction for

16

Lanai and so I know what Mr. Mateo is saying.

17

went through that exercise, I went through that

18

experience, and I was very disappointed that they

19

went to the Commission and tried to undo what the

20

advisory committee felt was the right way for Lanai

21

because it wasn't their position.

22

But I

I

So I would say, Mr. Mateo, I would still keep

23

your consideration on.

Maybe we need to refine it,

24

but I still believe there is merit.

25

Department is to help us move it forward, but if we

The Planning
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are sincere of what we've been saying on this floor,

2

Mr. Chairman, we want the communities, we want the

3

citizens, we want the individual property owners

4

input, then let them have their fair crack at the

5

plan, at the map.

6

to support that.

7

support the Department.

8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

12

because

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Dain.
Mr. Chairman, in my memo to you
I think we could look at that also

That's my sixth amendment, yeah, Mr.

Chairman, the very last one --

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

It's not for the community to

That's all I have to say, Chairman.

10

14

The Department, the director is

Yeah.
talks about this.

And I'm not

saying to take it up right now.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm saying that I think there may be

20

an option that the body can consider . . It raises the

21

same point and what it does is -- all it does,

22

really, the general thrust of it is that the

23

Planning Director shall place both the planning

24

director's original revisions and General Plan

25

Advisory Committee's recommendations and revisions.
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on the appropriate Planning Commission's agendas for

2

public review, and it goes on.

3

we're just putting it in writing, basically, putting

4

all the information from the Planning Director

5

himself as well as recognizing the work of the

6

advisory committees.

So in other words,

Anyway, when we -- when you recognize the

7

8

opportunity for me to go through my amendments, this

9

may be one for consideration.

And I also agree that

10

I think Member Mateo provides a point because

11

actual -- and here we are again back at the

12

application of things -- seems to be the issue.

13

the structure of law, but the application of the

14

law.

15

describes is again another example of when something

16

is misapplied, that's where we get the discomfort

17

within the community about how our laws are looked

18

at.

And in this case I think what Member Hokama

So whenever you're ready to move with that,

19
20

then I'll talk about it when we get there.

21

you.

22

Not

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank

And, you know, it's funny, because I

23

followed this community plan process and I think

24

you've got a Planning Commissioner here and she came

25

up and gave testimony to us, and this happened a
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lot.

I think it happened on Molokai also, Dan, when

2

your community came out in front of this Council

3

because we had made so many changes to what the CAC

4

recommendations were.

5

prime reason for voting against the community plan.

6

I mean, in the end the Council made like 20

7

something changes, 50 something changes, I can't

8

remember the number, but quite a bit.

9

know, the process

And in Kihei, that was my

And, you

I don't know, maybe communities

10

really got to get -on and look at it, but I think

11

that's why Charmaine really went out and pursued

12

this venue along with the Planning Department.

13

think that when she reported back to us, she said

14

that the thrust was that the community now really

15

wanted to make decisions for themselves.

16

hopefully this was the thrust of how the process

17

could be made better.

I

And

This document itself is not going to be the

18
19

all and all, I'm sure, but I would hope that we can

20

ke~p

21

final document if it -- if it is for us to give back

22

to the community and the people that live in Maui,

23

Molokai, and Lanai that ability to make decisions for

24

themselves, that we never forget that.

25

in mind even for ourselves when we look at the

Danny, anyway, go ahead and -- I don't know
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what your feeling is now that you have heard -- Any

2

other discussion in regards to Danny?

3

Anne.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

I'll just wait

patiently and get ignored.

6

8

That's all right.

I'm sorry, Jo

I'm sorry.
That's all right.

The one thing that I think Mr. Foley said was
really important and that's about the policy of

10

looking at the outside consultants.

11

would really like to integrate that because there

12

may be a time when, you know, we're not all here and

13

the policy should be, yes, we're not putting this

14

burden, or as Mr. Mateo had said, all the power,

15

whatever, even perceived power on one person.

16

And somehow I

So I would like to see somewhere if we could

17

integrate that it is endorsed or it is, I guess,

18

supported by the Council that we are going to fund.

19

the outside consultants.

20

it's a huge job, and to put that all on the

21

Department when they have so many other things to

22

do, I would like some type of professional

23

consultant at least, whether it's advising the

24

director, whether it's advising the commissions, but

25

somehow if it's not clear within the body of this

Because this is a big job,
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document, to make ,sure that they -- whoever comes

2

after us knows that we want to fund this, it is

3

important and it is doing the responsible thing by

4

providing our part of this program.

5

money where our mouth is, so to speak.

Putting our

So if there's somewhere where we could

6
7

integrate at least that either it's required and

8

it's required also for the Council to fund it, I

9

would like to see that.

10

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MR. FOLEY:

Comments, Mike?

Yeah.

First of all, with respect to the

13

consultant in this particular case, you have already

14

funded this consultant.

15

specific.

The contract is quite

16

And the other thing I wanted to say is that

17

it isn't always necessary or appropriate to hire a

18

consultant.

19

quite possible that it wouldn't be necessary or

20

efficient economically to hire a consultant.

21

probably know, I have updated five general plans in

22

the past and I am probably the only planner in

23

Hawaii that has that much experience updating

24

general plans.

25

without consultants.

In the case of small amendments, it's

As you

And I have done it both with and
And some of the agencies --

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

132

PLU 09/23/03

1

two of the agencies I worked with specifically

2

didn't want an outside consultant.

3

the work to be done by the their staff because their

4

feeling was that the Planning Department staff is

5

'''the most familiar with the community and that they

They wanted all

6

didn't want to pay the money to have an outside

7

consultant from someplace else tell them what to do.

8

So there are two different philosophies.

9

wouldn't recommend that you make it so specific that

But I

10

we have to hire a consultant, because it's quite

11

possible that sometimes it won't be necessary.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Jo Anne.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I just wanted to

14

ask Mr. Foley if that -- and this is more relating

15

to the general plan because it is

16

a larger undertaking.

17

guess because you're already in the process, was it

18

helpful for this outside consultant in this

19

particular situation to be able to do some of the

20

support work and do some of the baseline or

21

provide -- or will it be, because I heard you say

22

that he had not done all the work yet.

23

MR. FOLEY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

you know, it's

Would it be helpful or, I

He hasn't been paid.
Is it going to be helpful if

that's provided to you so that you know that it's
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supportive of what.you're trying to do?

2

that's what I'm really trying to say.

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5
6

And I guess

Yes.
It's not in a negative way.

It's

in a support role manner that
MR. FOLEY:

In this particular case it was appropriate a

7

year ago for the County to hire a general planning

8

consultant.

9

haven't used his expertise very much.

He, frankly,

10

has been waiting for Bill 84 to pass.

A lot of our

11

work on the general plan is waiting for the -- for

12

Bill 84.

13

limited, but he has been able to give us advice

14

about the format or strategy for doing the

15

island-wide plans.

16

84 that have benefited from his involvement, his

17

firm's involvement.

18

case already, yeah.

19

And he has been helpful to a -- But we

So his involvement so far has been

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And there are portions of Bill

So it has been helpful in this

So would it -- would it make any

20

difference if somewhere within this document there

21

was wording to the effect that when it's requested

22

or when appropriate or when necessary, that we as a

23

Council would support funding for such a consultant?

24

Or do you feel it's not necessary because you can

25

deal with that

dur~ng

budget?
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MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, I

wailHft'-

i

think

it's not necessary.

2

Why even imply that you're always going to hire a

3

consultant or yOu're always going to support our

4

budget request?

5

until it comes up and if we feel that --

6

there's some benefit to be gained by hiring a

7

consultant, we'll certainly recommend that.

8

I think it's better to just wait
th~t

In this case we feel strongly that it's

9

appropriate to have this consulting firm helping us

10

that we have also hired four other consulting firms

11

to help us with the technical reports.

12

those are done and most of them are paid.

13

are a lot of consultants that are used along the

14

way, and we have to figure out when that -- when

15

that is and how much money they should be paid and

16

there's a whole procedure for t0at.

17

think it is an annual budget process rather than

18

putting it in this bill.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And most of
But there

But it's a -- I

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair,

that answers my question.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Michael.
Thank you, Chairman.

I was

23

starting to lose my momentum here, but, anyway, I

24

just wanted to throw in my two cents on this.

25

think Mr. Mateo brings up something really good for
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1

discussion,

members of the viewing

2

public and anyone else here to try and understand

3

and decipher this rather complex process.

4

issue of discretionary power, whether we like it or

5

not, the Planning Director is a very high profile

6

and influential position in this community,

7

practically any community.

8

is not held accountable by the electorate like the

9

nine of us are.

On the

And it's a position that

The Planning Director answers to

10

the whim of the Administration.

And I think we need

11

to at least discuss the issue of maybe bias toward.s

12

certain applicants.
NOw, although we maybe satisfied with Mr.

13
14

Foley's performance thus far, but it's more over the

15

long term what his successor 'may do with this type

16

of discretionary power as been discussed so far

17

today.

18

to amend, having a larger body and, a consultant look

19

at doing the general plan map I think was worthy of

20

discussion or for consideration.

21

some of the other avenues we can look into to

22

address any concerns with regards to this, then, you

23

know, I can support Mr. Mateo in his request to

24

withdraw this amendment.

25

I think although

he~s

withdrawn his motion

But upon hearing

But, again, this is nothing personal towards
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Mr. Foley or anything like that.

2

whenever the potential for additional power is given

3

to someone who is not held accountable by the

4

electorate, I think it's always something that we

5

need to talk about and bring light to the issue and

6

clarification to the public who may have concerns

7

about this matter out there, Chairman.

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

It's just that

Thank you.

Thank you.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair.

Joe.
As far as the amendment by our

12

colleague here, Mr. Mateo, it brings in a very

13

interesting observation with regards to the powers

14

of the office.

15

well, Chairman Kane has proposed in his amendment,

16

although he spoke about it a little earlier, I think

17

the intention as far as Mr. Kane is almost the same

18

as Mr. Mateo where, you know, not only the Planning

19

Director would be the only one that does the

20

revisions, but also having the advisory committee

21

recommendation -- recommendation that is going to be

22

presented to the Planning Commission.

23

the Planning Director's plans and then you do have

24

the General Advisory Committee recommendations.

25

there's a comparison that can be made to ensure

But in reviewing what Mr. Kane here,

So you have
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1

that, you know;. tFi~f~is fib bias as far as the

2

decision on this matter here.
Thank you, Chair.

3

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

Comments?

Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to say that

6

we already comply with the language in Mr. Kane's

7

amendment No.6, so we would have no objection to

8

that amendment.

9

And that's why you have a Ramseyered version of the

That's exactly how we do it now.

10

bill on your wall.

11

started with, what the Planning Commission

12

recommended, and, you know, we can do a different

13

color for what the General Plan Advisory Committee

14

recommended.

15

Commission or the Council what has been recommended

16

by the Advisory Committee or by the Planning

17

Commission, so, you know, that's no problem.

18
19
20
21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's how we describe what we

But we always submit to the Plannlng

Okay, Mike.

We're addressing the

September 16 cover letter right now from Mr. Mateo.
Danny, any more comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Well, Chairman, I think my biggest

22

concern was that if we -- if I would want to pursue

23

this, the biggest concern was that it could possibly

24

stop this process.

25

to at this point hinder the progress of the bill.

And I didn't want, you know, us
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1

And, you know,

w2iit until we can review

2

Chairman Kane's amendment and perhaps, if need be,

3

you know, we can -- I can try to make friendly

4

amendments with the Chair so we're able to address

5

some of these items.

6

a look at my September 16th memo, if I was to take

7

out the Maui Planning Commission reference and put

8

in the General Plan Advisory Group, that' I don't

9

think would stop the process;

Because initially if you take

So I would still be

10

able to have the opportunity at this point to talk

11

with Chairman Kane and so I will not be offering an

12

amendment at this point.

13

Thank you.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

Okay.
Mr. Chair, recess, yeah.

We'll take a short recess.

Committee is in recess.

18

RECESS:

19

RECONVENE:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3:30.

The

(Gavel. )

3:20 p.m.
3:34 p.m.
Convene the Planning and Land Use meeting.

21

We've got Mr. Carroll absent.

Mr. Molina having to

22

leave at 4:15.

23

discussion when there are only seven members here on

24

this issue.

25

regards to continuing the meeting without two

The Chair is reluctant to have

Any comments from Committee members in
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members or wanting to either recess or reschedule?

2

Mr. Kane.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess the first question is what

4

amendments are we going to be looking at or what

5

more do we have in front of us for discussion, Mr.

6

Chair?

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

We've got a -- your six amendments.
Okay.

We've got urban boundaries that I wanted

everybody to be

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI: -- here to discuss.

13

major policy issue, I think.

14

willingness to get through those two, then we'll do

15

it.

16

made, then I am not going to stop amendments.

17

is up to the nine of you to make that decision.

18

Kane.

19

Yes.
That's going to be the
And if there is a

However, if there are more amendments to be

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

So it
Mr.

With

20

respects to the urban boundaries and, you know, you

21

let me make my comments on the urban growth

22

boundaries and I know that the director was ready to

23

respond.

24

to urban growth boundaries, I was asking the

25

director to respond and acknowledge that it's not

And I was basically asking -- with respect
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simply what was provided on the PowerPoint, but it's

2

much more involved and complex.

3

director in his capacity as such and the Department

4

is going to be ready to take on the issues that are

5

associated, whether people agree with them or not,

6

as long as they're willing to take them on and they

7

acknowledge that they're there, for me -- that's

8

good enough for me, really.

9

take away from any of the other members who may

And as long as the

And I_ am not going to

10

have -- mayor may not have a concern.

My concern

11

about urban growth boundaries and what's involved

12

with them, Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to keep in

13

mind we have never -- since first reading last year,

14

this body has had no opportunity to have a

15

discussion like we're having now.

16

one.

17

testimony.

18

for is an acknowledgment from the Department.

19

if he's able to do that now and just acknowledge

20

that, yeah, there's a lot of stuff that if we don't

21

do it the right way, we can have some serious

22

problems long term, you know, as long as we're

23

willing to take those on and be aware of them and

24

work through them, I have no problem with supporting

25

Bill 84 with urban growth boundaries.

This is the first

Because the two meetings we have had
This is finally -- And all I was asking

That was
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1

never the issue.

It was putting it on the table so

2

the public understands that it's not simply because

3

we've got to go through another map.

4

what it's about.
So thank you, Mr. Chair.

5

That's not

I appreciate your

6

patience on this, but I'm saying this because I

7

don't

8

lengthy discussion if I'm the only person.

9

going to be satisfied with an acknowledgment by the

~ant

us to have to go through a full-on
And I'm

10

Planning Director that when we actually do the

11

general plan -- Because this is not the general

12

plan.

13

plan, and I understand that.

14

doesn't, or maybe they do.

15

just acknowledges that an urban growth boundary is a

16

very big issue to a lot of jurisdictions throughout

17

the nation and as long as he knows or he's willing

18

to tell us that he's aware of these things and he

19

knows how to address them and he's going to be

20

sharing with those -- sharing us

21

those issues when the time comes to deal with the

22

general plan and formulating it, I am right there

23

supporting it.

24
25

Bill 84 is enabling us to do the general
And maybe the public
As long as the director

sharing with us

And if there's any other member that has a
concern based on urban growth boundaries, you know,
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I haven't heard anybody say anything.

2

comfortable to not hold up this whole procession of

3

this meeting because I want to hear about urban

4

growth boundaries.

5

And maybe we can satisfy and put it to rest right

6

now with eight members sitting before us.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So I would be

So I would love to just hear

Well, I've got Mr. Carroll here absent,

8

and that's the reason why the Chair had set urban

9

growth boundaries as the last area of concern.

I

10

think that we can handle your amendments till Mr.

11

Molina has to leave and then talk about rescheduling

12

this meeting.

13

you.

14

But I would like to hear from all of

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

You know, the

15

reason why I had requested to leave at that time,

16

there's a meeting up in the Upcountry area regarding

17

a land use issue.

18

at least I would just like to hear the -- be part of

19

the

20

well as the proposed amendments.

21

like to do, I would like to stay for the discussion

22

and I can make -- I will try to -- I would like to

23

get my executive assistant to assist me to make

24

arrangements and inform the people whO are having

25

the meeting up there because of the significance of

discus~ions

And I, too, have concerns -- or

on the urban growth boundaries as
So what I would
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this legislation that we're about to consider, I

2

would like to stay for however long it takes, Mr.

3

Chairman, in lieu of the fact that you may be

4

considering a recess as well.

5

very, very significant issue that we're dealing

6

with .. And in no disrespect to the other issue

7

that's occurring Upcountry.

8

stay, Mr. Chairman, and I will make other

9

arrangements to get information as to how that

10
11

But I think this is a

So I would prefer to

meeting is going in Upcountry Maui.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

And the Chair would like to have an idea

12

of other members that have or may have other

13

appointments.

14

Jo Anne.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm prepared to stay as long as it

15

takes so that we can do something with this measure

16

t6day.

17

delaying the general plan process and it's really

18

critical that we move on this.

And as Mr. Carroll

19

said, he would be back later.

And I don't have any

20

questions really on urban growth boundaries.

21

think it has been, you know, discussed.

22

in on many meetings, many Smart Growth conferences.

23

And I believe that Mr. Foley has also indicated that

24

he has dealt with urban growth boundaries before,

25

good, bad, whatever comes with it.

I think that to delay it any further is also

I have sat

And I think that
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I am prepared to act on this bill.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other members?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Charmaine.

I was going to go to the

4

same meeting that Mr. Molina was going to, but we

5

I'm having my staff arrange that they'll be

6

notified.

7

should continue, if we can.

8

to leave -- I have a flight tomorrow morning to

9

Honolulu.

I think. that we

-~

at this point we
I probably don't have

Up until that time, I'm available.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Anyone else?

11

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Riki.

Chairman, I know we're not going to do

12

a filibuster, so -- but good decision means your

13

brain is able to function well, and I am getting

14

tired after from 9 o'clock.

15

reasonable amount of time this afternoon, to early

16

evening, and then I would ask you to consider

17

Thursday from 1 o'clock in the afternoon till 5:00

18

p.m., then I have commitments that evening.

19

to

20

So I am just sharing with you my availability and my

21

calendar, Chairman.

I am willing to go to a

I need

I have commitments on Oahu and Lanai tomorrow.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thursday?
Yeah.

24

this evening at about 6:30.

25

7 o'clock tonight.

Mr. Pontanilla.
I do have an appointment
I'm willing to go up to

I'm available on Thursday about
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1 o'clock.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thursday 1 o'clock.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR NTSHIKI:

I'm not available.

Dain is not.

The Chair would not like to

5

have a meeting unless all members are here.

I think

6

this is a most important legislation.

7

we're not going to fit everybody's schedule.

8

don't we try to meet till 6 o'clock, if that is

9

agreeable, and then we'll go from there.

Soobviously
Why

And if

10

we've got to reschedule this entire meeting the next

11

time planning meets, this Committee meets, then

12

that's what I'm willing to do.
Okay.

13

So let's continue, then.

14

anybody exhausted, either.

15

fresh and to the point.

16

budget.

17

amendments starting from No.1.

18

and --

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I don't want

Please try to remain

I know that happened during

So we'll turn to Mr. Kane's six
Dain, go ahead

Okay.
Mr. Chair, since we were

21

discussing the one amendment, is there any way,

22

since we were on point, if we could start with the

23

amendment No. 6 because we were actually discussing

24

that previously?

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Just a suggestion.

Dain, any way in which you want to go
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2

through your 1 through 6 or start on 6.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3
4

I have no objections to the

suggestion by Member Johnson.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

Okay.

We'll go to item 6 if there are no

objections.

6

?:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No objections.
It's on page 10, Members, of the memo

8

dated September 23rd to the Chair.

9

I'll go ahead and just read through.

Mr. Chairman,
And I think

10

the Planning Department has stated already for the

11

record that they don't have an objection to it.

12

Amendment No.6, 2.80B.040, decennial revisions to

13

the general plan, the change would be bracketing out

14

refer and put -- and adding in instead the word

15

transmit in No.1.

16

Now, the reason why there's some other --

17

there's one other one there, the word Committee is

18

taking off the S is because amendment No. 5 talks

19

about having one general plan for the County and not

20

three separate island general plans.

21

that up when we get there.

22

one for now as well as in No.3, the S being

23

bracketed.

24
25

So we'll take

So you can ignore that

Anyway, the thrust is in Bf Members, for your
information.

Within 30 days after the General Plan
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Advisory Committee has forwarded its recommendations

2

and revisions, is the add, to the Planning Director,

3

then we would bracket out recommended revisions

4

shall be placed and would instead insert the

5

Planning Director shall place both the Planning

6

Director's original revisions and the General Plan

7

Advisory Committee's recommendations and revisions

8

on the appropriate Planning Commission's agendas for

9

a public review.

10

And the letter C, the underscored is -- and

11

I'll read through -- within 180 days after the

12

Planning Commission holds its final public hearing,

13

the Commission shall transmit the proposed

14

revisions, and the underline is of the Planning

15

Director, the General Plan Advisory Committee, and

16

the Commission, and its findings and recommendations

17

to the County Council.

18

So this is just putting in writing, Members,

19

what the Planning Department has stated is already

20

intended to be done, but what it does is it puts in

21

writing a process that because it's in writing needs

22

to be followed in that way and that we hopefully

23

would be able to avoid any past experience of people

24

in the community who felt that a particular position

25

was being forwarded and emphasized.

In this case
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it's in writing that all the information that was

2

gathered throughout the process is coming forward.

3

And then in the justification, Members, you

4

can read that for yourself.

And I think it kind of

5

follows along the line of empowering the members of

6

the General Plan Advisory Committee, who represent

7

all of the residents of each community plan region

8

of Maui, with the ability to make meaningful

9

recommendations and revisions, if any, to the

10

general plan, rather than merely comment upon those

11

made by the Planning Director.
And, again, based on the language that the

12
13

advisory committees can only comment, advise and

14

provide recommendations to the Planning Direct0r

15

regarding the revisions prepared and recommended by

16

the Planning Director.

17

that in context, they're only responding to the

18

Planning Director's revisions.

19

language provides that the General Plan Advisory

20

Committee can create their own revisions and that

21

that, too, gets forwarded to the various following

22

entities, that being the Planning Commissions and

23

then later on the County Council.

In this case this

And I am open for -- the floor is open, Mr.

24
25

In other words, if you read

Chair.

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Mr. Foley, if you would care to

2

respond, go one by one accordingly and follow the

3

page 10 where the amendments are to be made.

4

First, No.1, transmit instead of refer, and then go

5

right down the line with your comments.

6

7

MR. FOLEY:

Aren't we just discussing amendment

With

No.6?

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

Okay.

10

6.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

members.

15

Okay.

We have no objection to amendment No.

The entire language?

Yeah.

It's fine.

Okay.

Any comments from Committee

Charmaine.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I think, as Mr.

16

Kane has pointed out, that this merely codifies what

17

the practice has been.

18

have gone through the last two to four community

19

plans can appreciate what the Planning Commissions

20

and the CACs have said and we wanted to know.

21

think our able staff for the Planning Committee in

22

those days, who is now the Deputy Director, Wayne

23

Boteilho was very adept at designing a matrix that

24

we all could follow and it was extremely helpful.

25

And if you recall, I think the last plan that we

And I think those of us that
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1

did, the Wailuku plan, we had the original Planning

2

Commission comments and the current Planning

3

Commission comments, so we had even more input than

4

most plans would have.

5

codify this so that we know that it's an open

6

process and that people's opinions and group's

7

recommendations are going to be seen by the body

8

that makes the final decision, which is this body.

9

So I can fully support what Mr. Kane has presented

10
11

But I think it's good to

in amendment 6.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

The Chair would --

12

The Chair would entertain a -- Let me ask,

13

Corporation Counsel?

14

MR. MOTO:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

No comments, Mr. Chairman.
Okay.

The Chair would entertain a motion

to accept amendment No. 6 on the September 23rd,

1 7 ' 0 3 , page 10 as written, also on page 11, all those
18

amendments.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So moved.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Mr. Kane, seconded by Charmaine

22

to accept amendment No. 6 on the September 23rd

23

letter to the Committee.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any discussion?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Dain.
And again,

just a couple of the real small things because this
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1

amendment kind of ties into some of the points on

2

the previous amendment, so in the amendment No.5,

3

so, again, bracketing the S, you know, the real

4

small stuff.

5

instance, No.5 doesn't go through, as an example,

6

that we would allow staff and Corporation Counsel to

7

just make sure that the language is consistent

8

throughout.

9

discussion, Mr. Chair.

10
11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So if you would allow

And that would be my comment on the

Okay.

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

VOTE: AYES:

17

19

Any other discussion?

Seeing none,

all those in favor say aye.

12

18

say, for

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Aye.
All those against?

Motion is carried --

Thank you, Chairman.

-- amendment 6.
Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, and
Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

20
ACTION:
21

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to Section 2.80B.040)

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We'll go to 1 --

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

-- and then start.

Go ahead.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Amendment

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

152

PLU 09/23/03

1

No. 1 that I just put before the body for its

2

consideration, D -- NOw, I know that we have

3

deferred action on the Planning Department's

4

proposal and I think this is in the same area, so

5

there may

6

defer this until they make a decision on the

7

Planning Department's via the Planning Director's

8

proposal, because this also involves 2.80B.020.

9

you recall, the Planning Department's proposal is to

10

delete the original D and then incorporate a revised

11

D.

12

making some changes in there.

13

don't know how you want me to proceed with that

14

because you did call for a deferral on the Planning

15

Director's recommendation.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

If

So, Mr. Chair, I

Any comments from Mr. Foley?

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Actually, this is E, so

it's okay to proceed with this one.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. FOLEY:

21

I don't know if the body wants to also

My amendment has to do with the original D and

16

18

-~

Okay.

It doesn't have any impact on D, which is

deferred.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

two Ds.

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because -- oh, okay, because there's

The second D.
Okay, yeah, there's 2 Ds in the one.
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1

MR. FOLEY:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3
4
5

Yeah.

So without objection, Mr. Chair, I'll just
proceed to go through this.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Thank you for that

clarification.

6

8

Okay.

Yeah.
Thank you.

Members, the first change then -- before I
walk through this whole thing, the first change is

10

for consideration under letter B, managed and

11

directed growth plan, a description of existing and

12

future land use patterns and planned growth for,

13

the -- and I am asking for consideration of instead

14

of 20-year planning period, that we look at the

15

10-year planning'period.

16

we already have -- And this amendment may be

17

outdated because we have adopted the one that talks

18

about after implementation after three -- you can't

19

look at it for three years.

20

so this, again, may be dated because we did adopt

21

that one already.

22

consideration.

23

20 years, I'm not married to this one.

24

and 20 years.

25

And I'm just thinking,if

NOW, that wasn't there,

So, again, that's just a

If the members feel comfortable with
Between 10

But following that, in the next sentence,
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this element, and this is where in the discussion

2

that Mr. Foley provided to this body in August, and

3

it was the line of questioning that I think Member

4

Pontanilla had, and the responses from Mr. Foley,

5

this language is basically -- and, again, from the

6

discussion from today from Mr. Foley,this language

7

is basically putting into writing that the element

S

should contain a recommended map and urban and rural

9

growth boundaries for each of the community plan

10

regions of Maui County.

So, in other words, it's

11

putting in language specifically talking,about those

12

urban and rural growth boundaries and that they

13

should be contained within the -- in the community

14

plans.

15

We have struck out the shall include a map

16

that delineates, and instead we have put in after

17

that the community plan advisory committee shall

lS

determine the urban growth boundaries and the map of

19

each community plan region.

20

Now, the reason we're putting this forward,

21

Mr. Chairman, is on the next page I ,have the

22

justification.

23

what I would think is who determines the -- what

24

goes within those drawings of those maps.

25

trying to retain that the citizen advisory

And, also, I'm trying to preserve
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1

committees of the community plans are the ones who

2

get into the details of that map.

3

a long-winded justification and, Mr. Chair, I have

4

no interest 'in reading it through unless members

5

feel it's necessary, but I would leave the floor

6

open at this time for the consideration.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

changes?

11

MR. FOLEY:

I have a kind of

Okay.
And maybe comment from Planning.

Mr. Foley, are you ready to address

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

First of all, with the --

12

with respect to the language on the first page, we

13

would recommend sticking with the 20-year planning

14

period rather than the 10-year planning period.

15

20-year period is generally considered to be the

16

appropriate time period for a general plan.

17

know of one that isn't 20 years.

18

frankly,

19

going to have amendments considered for three or

20

five.

21

for the general plan planning period rather than 10.

22

The

I don't

And 10 years is,

just too soon, especially if we're not

So we would recommend staying with 20 years

The second change has to do with the map and

23

growth boundaries for Maui County.

24

anticipate that it would be necessary to recommend

25

growth boundaries for Molokai or Lanai, and that's

We didn't
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1

why we -- we said Maui island rather than Maui

2

County, so we would rather leave -- leave it Maui

3

island the way it was.
And I think that's

4

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

MR. FOLEY:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

That's all that's been eliminated.

Yeah, I think that's it.
Okay.
Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, again, just to tie in, all

11

five -- all six amendments that I have are in one

12

way or another kind of linked to each other, as you

13

can

14

on amendment No. 5 the request is going to be

15

considering one general plan for the County of Maui

16

versus general plans for each island, and so that's

17

why that was -- that's where that incorporation is

18

as far as crossing that out.

you may be able to see that pattern.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21
22

Because

Okay.
So, again, I leave it open for the

body to consider.
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, could I just make one additional

23

clarification?

We have had a lot of conversation

24

and debate about this one map or one general plan

25

versus three general plans.

What I wanted to
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emphasize is that there are certain policies and

2

goals and principles and implementation measures

3

that are related to all three islands, Maui, Molokai

4

and Lanai.

5

specific.

6

is that some of the overall goals and policies that

7

you see in the existing general plan, for example,

8

protect agriculture, protect the coast, diversify

9

the economy, those general principles would apply on

There are others that are island
And that's why we are -- What we envision

10

all three islands, but there are -- there are quite

11

a few island-specific goals, policies and

12

objectives, and that's the reason that we're saying

13

that there would be, you know, three different

14

products.

15

we -- And we would repeat those overall goals and

16

policies for Molokai and Lanai that are relevant,

17

but there are some that won't be relevant with

18

respect to the Central Maui Landfill or the harbors.

19

They need to refer to different airports, different

20

harbors, different public facilities.

21

the rationale.

That there are some things -- And what

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So that was

Okay.
Yeah.

So because the island of Lanai

24

and because the island of Molokai as currently

25

proposed in Bill 84 are only for each respective one
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one community plan region, wouldn't those

2

delineations that are unique to those islands simply

3

be put into the community plans and therefore

4

have -- we avoid having to do three separate maps

5

instead of just doing one County of Maui general

6

plan map that involves all the islands?

7

MR. FOLEY:

Well, I'm not sure I'm understanding you

8

exactly, but our anticipation is that the community

9

plan maps and the general plan maps for Lanai and

10

Molokai would be basically -- Let me rephrase it.

11

The general plan map for Molokai would be the same

12

as the community plan map, and the same for Lanai.

13

The issues that

~e

have with respect to

14

growth boundaries and new -- new growth areas and

15

expansion of infrastructure are far more intense and

16

complicated on Maui island than they are on the

17

other two.

18

community plan process for Lanai and Molokai than we

19

can on Maui island.

20

complicated and interrelated on Maui island because

21

we have to deal with how the adjacent community

22

plans conform or conflict, and we don't have that

23

problem on Molokai and Lanai.

24
25

So we can rely much more heavily on the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The issues are far more

Mr. Chair.

So what would your

recommendation be on the page 1 regarding the
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proposed amendment?

2

island of Maui.

3

proposed change and just leave it as is?

4

what you're suggesting?

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

I know you talked about the

Are you saying to not consider the
Is that

Yeah.
So all the underlying, you're just

saying no need that?

8

MR. FOLEY:

Yes, sir.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Okay.

Well, Mr. Chair, I put

10

together

11

comment, so whatever the body feels at this point.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

put forward my amendment and we got

Yeah.

Right.

Charmaine.

You know, and I

13

hope none of you are offended when I ask Charmaine

14

only because, you know, she's kind of like the --

15

?:

Guru.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I don't want to use any words to describe

17

her, but, anyway, she's the one that really spent a

18

lot of time.

19
20

And I can

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And maybe this is a good time to

offer comment.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I know, Mr. Chair, you had offered

23

me a time during the last meeting to comment before

24

we started deliberation, and what I had wanted to

25

comment about at that time and still want to comment
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about is what several testifiers had said when they

2

came up basically talking about my role in this

3

whole process.

4

process only occurred because I was serving the

5

Committee.

6

not my bright idea to go out and do it on my own.

7

This was discussed in our Committee and the

8

Committee authorized me to go out to have those

9

community meetings.

But I want it to be clear that the

And all of those community meetings was

So it was my representing the

10

entire community.

11

been gracious and thanking me for it, it's the

12

entire Planning and Land Use Committee that needs

13

the thank yous.

14

agent or front person.

15

to say in the opening remarks the last- -- before we

16

started discusslon the last time.

17

So while, you know, people have

I was just acting as your front
So that's what I had wanted

I just want to -- if Mr. Kane could help me

18

understand, if we adopt his amendment, how would you

19

address on the island of Maui those inter regional

20

challenges?

21

general plan?

22

saying a map that's for the entire County of Maui,

23

to not have a separate island of Maui map or island

24

of Maui section.

25

would address those inter regional or inter

Where do you see that appearing in the
Because as I understand, you're

And I'm just wondering how we
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community plan region's concerns because they have

2

been coming up from time to time, and some serious

3

ones.

4

parcels that were in limbo because it was taken out

5

of one plan and not put into another.

I mean, as we saw, we had some pieces,

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES.:

8
9

Right, right.
So, yeah, I'm not sure what Mr.

Kane had in mind there.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The language that we have put forward

10

here is basically describing not the boundaries of

11

the regions and the interrelatedness between the

12

regions.

13

general plan contains a recommended map and urban

14

and rural growth boundaries for each of the

15

community plan regions, meaning that within each

16

region you're going to have urban and rural growth

17

boundaries within the. community plan region.

18

general map of the whole County I think will still

19

be achieved with this language, but it actually

20

takes out -- instead of having one separate island

21

map for Maui, we need -- it seems like because we

22

need to acknowledge that this is Maui County, we

23

need a general plan for the County of Maui.

24
25

This language is basically saying that the

That

The State doesn't recognize the general plan
for separate island, they represent -- or the
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community plans, they recognize a general plan for

2

the whole County.

3

language that's -- that I am putting forward is

4

attempting to say that we should have maps and urban

5

and rural growth boundaries for each of the

6

community plan regions of Maui County, and that the

7

urban -- and that the community plan advisory

8

committ~e

And it just seems that the

shall determine those growth boundaries.

9

In other words, within -- that map up there,

10

within that -- that whole square paper represents a

11

region, yeah, that whole white piece of paper

12

represents a region.

13

the director drew represents the urban growth

14

boundaries, the rural growth boundaries, et cetera.

15

And I think that the language that we have here

16

attempts to achieve that right there and putting it

17

into writing.

18

And all those depictions that

As far as the general plan, the

19

interrelatedness is that you're going to have all

20

the whole county on one map showing all those

21

inter -- how all of those are going to interrelate

22

with each other, including how we're going to have

23

interrelatedness between Maui and Molokai, Maui and

24

Lanai, Lanai and Molokai.

25

we're going to have three separate maps, then we're

But in this case, if
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simply achieving the same thing that the community

2

plan problem is now, is that we're not seeing the

3

interrelatedness.

4

County and showing the interrelatedness of the whole

5

County, which seems to be the objective of what's

6

being proposed to us, I think this language attempts

7

to achieve that.

So by having one map of the whole

And, again, if it's lacking in trying to

8

achieve that, that's where I'm just putting it on

9

10

the table as saying this is a start and if it

11

doesnlt, then that's okay.

12

forward.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

Yeah.

that explanation.

15

?:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I just wanted to put it

Thank you.

Thank you for

It makes it a little clearer.

(Inaudible. )
I think -- When we look at the

17

general plan, the general plan is the general plan

18

generally and the nine community plans all under the

19

general plan.

20

island in particular was that it was just another

21

breakdown of that general plan.

22

from one general plan for the County of Maui to the

23

three island plans, and it just so happens Molokai

24

and Lanai, it's also their community plan, but we

25

didn't have that -- that other section that included

What I saw this island plan for Maui

So that you went
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the six regions on Maui where we saw a lot of the

2

difficulties come up with the interrelationship

3

between and among those plans as a challenge for

4

some of the community plans.

5

they're not done in the same year.

6

different years.

7

Especially because
They're done in

I don't see three general plans.

I see one

8

general plan and three maps for the islands.

9

then those -- I mean, I look at that white paper and

10

say that white paper could be the island of Maui and

11

every community plan on Maui would be one of those

12

little squiggles in there.

13

it helps to clarify what some of those

14

interrelationships are.

15

it helps -- it would help us in determining where

16

should the next growth center be.

17

only looking at community plan regions, you're

18

limiting what you're looking at.

19

the -- let's say the Upcountry region, Makawao,

20

Pukalani, Kula, Ulupalakua, or whatever that region

21

is and say; okay, we'll 160k at just that region and

22

say, okay, we should put the next growth center at

23

where, between Keokea and Holy Ghost Church or

24

something.

25

And

You know, I just think

But more than that, I think

And if you're

So shall we take

But I think looking at the entire island and
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having the technical studies, one of the things that

2

we have to have in the technical studies is the

3

projected populations for these areas.

4

see and we cannot have areas saying, you know what,

5

we don't want the population growth in our area.

6

want it in the next area.

7

that, then we have to look at a new area.

8

if not, our towns are going to just grow together.

9

So I see that a picture of the entire island of

10

And I don't

We

And if enough people say
Because

Maui, you know, is of value.
Now, how we express that in this ordinance,

11
12

you know, it's -- I mean, you know, we can do six of

13

this and half a dozen of another ways, but that's

14

how I see -- saw its purpose.

15

because it is one community plan, they're looking at

16

that.

17

end, central, west end.

18

decide, you know what, we don't want any more people

19

in Kaunakakai, we don't want any more people in

20

Monoloa or Kualapuu, what we want is -- we don't

21

want that, so got to look for someplace else.

22

maybe it's going to be on the east end somewhere now

23

they're going to put another town or start another

24

town.

25

Molokai, for example,

So in their community plan, they've got east
And should the community

So

Because I believe that in our community, one
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of the things we're so proud of is the unique

2

characteristics of our different areas.

3

Town, the Kaunakakai, the Lanai City, Wailuku.

4

know, if we allow ourselves to grow exponentially in

5

one area, we lose that characteristic.

6

talked about the trade-offs, about some of the Smart

7

Growth stuff, the trade-off if we don't control

8

what's happening is going to be that, losing the

9

character of our existing towns.

The Makawa6
You

And when you

10

I mean, do we have a character for Kahului

11

right now, you know, other than Dream City is the

12

character of Kahului.

13

that the Kahului residents want to permeate that,

14

you know, we're just this Dream City thing built on

15

a bunch of sand.

16

town or area has to look at and grapple with what

17

their identity is.

18

represent that for them

19

all know, are worth 10,000 words.

20

this map, I feel it just -- if helps to explain it.

21

And like I said, how we express it in the ordinance,

22

you know, it's one or the other.

23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Is that the characteristic

I mean, I -- I think that each

And if we

don~t

have a way to

you know, pictures, as we
So if we've got

Any comments from other members?

Joe, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Just appint of clarification,
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and maybe this can be directed to our Chairman here.

2

When you mentioned Maui County, I am looking at the

3

three islands on one map and all of the so-called

4

boundaries that we set on it.

5

picture of Maui County.

6

explained, all of those things included in this one

7

gigantic map.

S

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

That gives us a total

And what Charmaine just

Am I wrong?
I think what Member Tavares described

I could be comfortable with, and that is the general

10

plan composed of three maps.

11

basically where we're going with that.

12

mind that's what we have in our current community

13

plans.

14

and distinct; in other words, they're just by

15

themselves.

16

general plan, you're doing the same thing, if you

17

think about it, you're having three maps by

lS

themselves.

19

then help me understand that.

20

And I think that's
But keep in

We have community plans that are separate

And by having three maps for the

And I don't know -- and if I'm wrong,

I see a parallel there.

And if there's not a

21

parallel, then help me understand the distinction

22

between what we're dealing with now with community

23

plan -- a general plan that's in words, so I

24

understand we need a map, first and foremost, and I

25

understand that.

How we're going to depict that,
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whether it's going to be one map with all four

2

islands, I don't think anybody means to leave out

3

Kahoolawe, but for population and growth and people

4

and whatnot, we're looking at the three islands.

5

Whether it's going to be a general plan with three

6

maps or whether it's going to be a general plan with

7

one map, you know, again, I'm not married.

8

trying to get clarity as to how -- how this thing is

9

going to move forward.

10

MR. FOLEY:

I'm just

Mr. Chairman, we see the general plan with

11

three maps.

And the difference between what those

12

three maps would depict and what we have now is that

13

the is1and-wide map would combine the six general

14

six community plan maps on this island.

15

of extreme importance.

16

tenets of this particular legislation, is that we

17

have an island-wide map for Maui.

18

difference.

19 .

island-wide map for Maui and we have a map for

20

Molokai and we have a map for Lanai.

21

three general plan maps and we do see it as a

22

significant improvement over the current situation.

That's one of the basic

So that's the

The difference is that we have an

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

And that is

So we do see

Jo Anne.
So if I understand what Mr. Foley

is saying and everybody else, are we saying to leave
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the language as

~t

is?

2

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I'm fine with that.

As

5

long as we're having the discussion and somebody

6

actually looks back at what we're saying, I'm fine

7

with that.

8
9

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other comments from Committee members?

Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, the present general plan

11

process

and anybody can jump in and correct me if

12

I'm wrong, because I don't think I was around when

13

the last general plan was looked at it, but it

14

didn't have any maps.

15

general plan, it's all these policy statements,

16

vision statements, et cetera.

17

·each community plan region to wrestle with their

So it was

If you read the

It was left up to

18

relationship with the adjacent community plan

19

regions, yet they weren't all meeting at the same

20

time, so there was -- there was nobody really

21

responsible for those inter regional questions.

22

And because this is kind of a new thing here

23

because now there are going to be maps, there has to

24

be an entity responsible for those relationships and

25

those impacts inter regionally.

And I see this as
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1

the way to start that

or to have a place to

2

discuss those rather than the way it was done in the

3

past which, you know, when I went to the Paia group

4

and it was the Kihei group, I think it came up that

5

they changed things in their community plan that

6

impacted the next one, but the next plan had already

7

been passed so they've got to wait ten years before

8

such and such occurs or a boundary changes or

9

whatever.

So it was seen like there was this void.

10

And I think all we were trying to do was find a way

11

to fill that void and addres~ those inter

12

regional -- like I said, the inter regional

13

concerns.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any more discussion on this area? .Riki.

15

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, I don't know if the

16

Department has already accomplished this, but it

17

might be helpful for us to visually see the map of

18

the island of Maui and see how the six community

19

plans, if you put it on the island map, how it would
\

20

look like with the different components that each

21

region has recommended and has finally been adopted

22

by Council.

23

of the problem.

24

words, and, you know, obviously at times when we

25

take up specific land use issues, what I perceive

You know, and, again, maybe that's part
We have always talked verbiage,
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and envision in my mind is definitely different from

2

some of the other eight colleagues that I have

3

sitting in these chambers.

4

able to see one map where all nine of us can say,

5

okay, we understand, we're all looking at basically

6

the same conceptual idea and this is how it works,

7

and maybe we can get all nine agreeing.

8

9

And maybe we need to be

But right now, again, I'm very sure in my
mind that areas of Maui that I have envisioned as I

10

have understood the community plan updates and

11

whatnot may be totally different from my colleague

12

from Upcountry and that's not exactly

13

envisioning it.

14

Well, I'm not going to assume anything.

15

have differences in even how we look at certain

16

phrases and certain descriptions.

17

ho~

she's

Because we're all assuming we're
I know we

And I would hope that the Department has kind

18

of anticipated this request or this idea, because I

19

know we have talked about it before first reading

20

about what would the map look like, how would it

21

take into account the six regions and how would you

22

connect it and make it an integrated island map.

23

And, again, I bring it up because

24

Wailuku-Kahului, as each member has talked about the

25

uniqueness, and, again, you know, we don't have some
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of our County fathers that were around in the '50s

2

of why Dream City was established in such a manner,

3

but I would have anticipated that it was to help

4

keep the strength and core of Wailuku as the civic

5

government center of the County.

6

historically, you know, people gravitate to the

7

capital o£ the region, and for us Wailuku is the

8

capital of the County.
You know, I

9

And in the past

just share that because for

10

Lanai, when you talk about urban growth boundaries,

11

pretty much we have established through project

12

district zoning for the mauka and makai portions of

13

Lanai.

14

have -- we have approached with community plan and

15

through specific zoning to approach Lanai's

16

concerns.

17

are going to occur because it's already enacted by

18

ordinance, it's in our community plan.

19

sometimes I wish it was that simple for Maui island,

20

but we are dealing with another totally different

21

situation, Chairman.

"

22

And so we have already a mechanism that we

I

And we know where certain developments

You know,

just express that because to this point,

23

again, you know, Mr. Foley has the experience and

24

fortunate ability to have worked on five, six

25

general plans, and so maybe for him the ideas is
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very crystal clear.

2

concepts, I hope to continue to be open to embracing

3

these, but I'm having a hard time understanding if

4

we're all envisioning the same thing, Chairman.

5

maybe I -- You know, it would help me to have

6

something in my face and I -- such as the diagram.

7

We were all working off the same page and I

8

understood when the director said this is this urban

9

reserve, I understood because we were all looking at

10

For us, we're dealing with new

And

the same thing, Chairman.
And I just share that because this is an

11

12

important legislation to move the whole County

13

forward in land use programming and planning.

14

thank you for letting me share this regarding this

15

consideration of an amendment.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. FOLEY:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

MR. FOLEY:

So I

Okay.

Mr. Chairman.
Mr. Foley.

Mr. Hokama, we do intend to produce the map

20

that you refer to, have an island-wide map showing

21

the six community plan maps.

22

done that yet and it's a tremendous amount of work.

23

Unfortunately, it isn't possible for us to just take

24

the six community plan maps in a

25

an easy , fashion and put them all on one piece of

However, we haven't

in one scale in
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paper.

2

is not progressing as fast as we had hoped.

3

map that you're referring to will be prepared, but

4

it won't -- even if we started tomorrow, it would

5

take us weeks or months to prepare such a map.

6

that's why -- that's one of the reasons why I used

7

the diagram that I did.

And the

So

The other reason that I used that is that

8
9

Our digitizing of our maps, our GIS system,

when we talked among

-~

as a staff about using real

10

examples to illustrate this instead of my

11

hypothetical map, we realized that in all community

12

plan areas there are areas that might distract you

13

and you might get off talking about whether a

14

particular area should be on the community plan

15

boundary or shouldn't be in the community plan

16

boundary.

17

where it would be possible, but everyplace else that

18

we looked in West Maui, South Maui, Upcountry,

19

Spreckelsville, Makena, et cetera, we found that

20

there would be an area that would distract you and

21

you would start saying, well, is Makena in the

22

boundary or out?

23

or out?

24

we would start arguing about the trees instead of

25

the forest.

And if you

Hana might be an example

Is Spreckelsville in the boundary

Is Launiupoko in the boundary or out?

And

So that's why we did it this way and
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that's why -- and the other reason is that just

2

practically we are going to need more time in order

3

to put those maps together.

4

You probably -- If you -- I'm sure you

5

realize that because' they were prepared over a long

6

period of time, all of those maps are at different

7

scales and they are also all in different status of

8

completeness.

9

been adopted and -- And so it's significantly more

And two of them have only recently

10

work than it sounds like to do that composite map of

11

six community plans.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

Chair.

Thank you, Chair.

Mike, do we have a Maui map that shows the

14

boundaries of the six different regions that at

15

least we could take a look at?

16

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

We have a map readily available, I have

17

it on my wall, that shows the six community plan

18

districts, but it just shows them in six different

19

colors.

20

show topography.

21

It just shows where those six boundaries are.

22

think there's -- Isn't there a smaller version?

23

There's a small version of that in -- In the general

24

plan?

25

MR. MISKAE:

It doesn't show urban areas.

It doesn't

It doesn't show roads or anything.

Community plan.
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MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

I think in each community plan.

But,

2

unfortunately, that map, it shows you how they --

3

how their boundaries relate to one another, but

4

without putting the -- without putting the urban

5

areas versus the rural areas versus the conservation

6

and agricultural areas on that map, which we don't

7

have, it's impossible to tell-- it's impossible to

8

learn anything except that we have six community

9

plan boundaries.

It doesn't tell you anything

10

without doing a lot more work to show those -- the

11

various urban areas.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

I understand that.

But

13

for me, you know, just taking a look at the

14

boundaries and what Charlie Jencks presented us last

15

week in regards to the -- I think it was the Kihei

16

Community Plan, that would give us a real good

17

indication how Kihei would look like, you know, just

18

by looking at those two maps.

19

is, you know, how do we separate the six regions on

20

Maui, where the separations are, not so much about,

21

you know, the detailed information that you're going

22

to be providing.

23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

What I'm looking for

Any more comments from Committee members

in regards to amendment 1 -COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.
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2
3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

-- now that we have had discussion?

Go

ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I just wanted to say one

4

thing.

It sounded like maybe I was disparaging

5

towards Kahului, but, you know, the island of Maui

6

represents, you know, head and shoulders; and I look

7

at Kahului as the heartbeat of Maui.

8

what comes into play here is that if another area is

9

considering like a heavy industrial area, by having

10

a look at what's in Kahului, what the services are,

11

the transportation opportunities, the shipping

12

opportunities, all of those things, then as the

13

island -- as you look at the island map, you could

14

say, you know what, it .doesn't make sense to have a

15

heavy industrial, you know, wherever, because you

16

want to keep those heavy industrial areas kind of

17

together because of its impact and also because of

18

its proximity toward the airport or to the harbor or

19

something like that.

20

real value -- you know, to me a very great value of

21

having the island map.

22

to the Kahului people if they felt I was, you know,

23

downplaying them.

24

whole County, not just the island of Maui.

25

know, like I said before, I figure -- I see Kahului

And I think

So this is where one of the

But I did want to apologize

Kahului is very important to this
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as the heartbeat, the heart of Maui County,' and it's

2

very, very important to all the other districts.

3
4
5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any more discussion to this amendment?

Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

Just final comment, Mr.

6

Chairman.

7

guess.

8

Foley's comments that there seems to bea need for

9

both a map and a boundary, and the language that I

~y

I'm just trying to get a clarification, I
putting in this language -- Based on Mr.

10

am putting in there talks about that, that we should

11

contain -- that the element in the general plan

12

should contain a recommended map and urban and rural

13

growth boundaries for each of the community plan

14

regions of Maui County, I don't -- So all it is is

15

just clarifying what Mr. Foley said repeatedly both

16

today and in previous meetings.

17

further clarifies that the community plan advisory

18

committee shall be the ones who determine those

19

urban growth boundaries in the map of each of the

20

community plan regions.

21

And that it also

So that's what the intent is, Mr. Chair,

22

basically.

I don't think it harms what we have

23

there.

24

what the general -- the Planning Director and the

25

Department have there.

I don't think it takes away the thrust of

Again, it just clarifies it
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based on what statements were made.

And that's what

2

was confusing and that's why we brought this

3

forward, because, again, going back into the

4

minutes, and I have all the quotes there, that it

5

seemed to have some confusion as to -- I mean, the

6

first one on page 2 at the August 12th meeting, but

7

the easiest, briefest way for me to describe what I

8,

envision that map to look like is that it would be

9

the boundaries on the current community plans.

Now,

10

what that means in my mind is that you take a

11

community plan region, it would be the boundaries of

12

the current community plan, so, in other words,

13

you're talking about the boundaries of the existing

14

community plan.

15

director intended, but that's what he said.

16

And I don't think that's what the

And, again, this is just taken from the

17

minutes.

And I'm not trying to discredit the

18

director.

I'm just pointing out that this is what

19

he said.

And so if the understanding is within the

20

community plan, which is that piece of paper up

21

there, we're trying to delineate'the General Plan

22

Advisory Committee is the one who's going to make

23

the determination where the growth area is going to

24

be, where the urban areas, the rural areas, the

25

conservation areas, the ag areas, wherever all those
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things are going to be, those general concepts are

2

going to be determined, it seems, by the General

3

Planning Advisory Committee.

4

specifically, within each region those boundaries

5

are going to be delineated inside the boundary.

6

Now, the boundary I'm talking about is the perimeter

7

of the community plan region.

8

going to have blobs that are going to be more, I

9

guess, precisely delineated within those community

10

And that, more

Within that you're

plan maps.

11

That's why I think the language, again, tries

12

to achieve that, Mr. Chair, and that's my -- I won't

13

beat it with a stick, so --

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I was just going to say that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. FOLEY:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman.
Yeah.

There are two areas that we have a concern

19

about.

One is the 10 years versus 20 years, but the

20

other is

21

that the -- the community plan advisory committees

22

would do the boundaries rather than the General Plan

23

Advisory Committee.

24

General Plan Advisory Committee do the urban area

25

boundaries, not the community plan advisory

thi~

last point on the bottom of the page

Our recommendation is that the
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committees.

2

stated previously by Ms. Tavares, is that we could

3

have a situation where a land use such as the

4

Maui -- Central Maui Landfill or the airport or a

5

prison or a sewer treatment plant wasn't wanted by

6

any of the community plan advisory committees" so,

7

you know, it's -- that's why it's so important to

8

have island-wide decisions on issues like that.

9

Even on affordable housing, you could have community

10

advisory board say they don't want community -- they

11

don't want affordable housing, put it in some other

12

community plan.

13

have a concern about.

14

things out, then you can -- you might as well live

15

with the existing language.

16

And our reasoning for that is -- as was

So those are the two areas that we
And if you take those two

The one other thing, I don't know whether

17

this was intentional or not, but the beginning of

18

the revisions, the word should is used whereas

19

everywhere else the word shall is used.

20

important to Mr. Moto because shall is mandatory

21

whereas should is permissive.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's

Thank you for that.

Mr. Chair, I'm not married to 10 or 20 and I
think I made that clear in the beginning.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.
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2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I just put that there and -- so I

have no problem with the 20-year planning period.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess on that second point, Mr.

5

Chair, so we're very focused in on that second

6

portion, it comes back to, I think, earlier

7

discussion on the timeline and the potential

8

conflicts between what the General Plan Advisory

9

Committee comes up with and if it's conflicting with

10

the existing community plans, that the community

11

plan group or the citizen advisory committee would

12

be empanelled to work through those differences.

13

guess the problem there is that the General Plan

14

Advisory Committee is put together, the general plan

15

is made and adopted, and then the CACs are

16

empanelled after the Committee -- general plan is

17

adopted.

18

that's going to work.

19

I

So I'm just trying to figure out how

If--

Earlier it was stated that the CACs are going

20

to be doing reviews prior to the adoption of the

21

general plan.

22

trying to understand how -- where is what.

23

ties in, I think, to this point here, the community

24

plan advisory committee shall determine the urban

25

growth boundaries and map each community plan

That's what was said earlier.
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region, because now I'm confused.

2

items and nowhere does it state what advisory

3

Committee is determining what issues.

4

went through a verbal list, but there's no actual

5

distinction on who's doing what specifically.

6

this language is attempting to state that the

7

community plan advisory committee shall determine

8

the urban growth boundaries because they're the ones

9

that are most familiar with their areas.

10
11

CHAIR NISHIKI:
say?

There's certain

I mean, we

So

Anyway.

Mr. Foley, did you hear what he had to

I saw you busy with that map.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

MR. FOLEY:

Sorry.

I heard the last part and I still feel that

14

the General Plan Advisory Committee should do the

15

general plan and the community, advisory committees

16

should do the community plans.

17

whole reason for having a general plan map, is to

18

have community-wide decisions.

19

there are going to be island-wide issues on Maui

20

island that are going to require the General Plan

21

Advisory Committee and the Planning Commission and

22

the Council to make some decisions that individual

23

community advisory committees might not agree with.

24

That, you know, your --

25

I mean, that's the

And I predict that

Take, for example, the uses that I referred
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to, which community plan advisory committee is going

2

to volunteer to have the prison or the landfill or

3

the sewer treatment plant or a large affordable

4

housing project or some -- all of those uses that

5

have some what negative impacts, those are going to

6

have to be -- those locations are going to have to

7

be chosen ultimately by you, but initially by an

8

island-wide panel, and that's the General Plan

9

Advisory Committee.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

Mr. Chair, at this point I'll

withdraw amendment No.1.

12

15

Okay.

Okay.
Okay.

Thank you.

Anybody else?

Seeing none, we'll go to

item No. -- amendment No.2 on page 4.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Hopefully we can decide up or down on

17

this one a little quicker.

18

time.

19
20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's all right.

And I apologize for the

I allow all of you to

speak and then we can vote up or down.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

But I want you to all exhaust yourselves.
Amendment No.2 is to 2.80B.060,

24

community plans, the suggest -- or the

25

recommendation for consideration is to strike the
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current Section A and to reword it in the new

2

Section A as underlined.

·3

And the justification, and

I'll read that, this amendment deletes "community

4

plan shall set forth in detail land uses within tpe

5

urban and rural growth areas," as it is redundant

6

with the requirements as set forth in Section

7

2.80B.060E.

8

plan shall be developed after input of appropriate

9

State and County agencies and the public.

10

And I am open for comment from the director.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MR. FOLEY:

13
14
15
16

It also clarifies that. the community

Mr. Foley.

The main concern I have, again, is with the 10

years instead of 20 years.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So it's 20.

Let's just put 20

years there.
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

I have no problem with input from the

17

State and County and public.

We're required to do

18

that anyway.

19

land uses within the urban and rural growth areas,

20

because that pretty much defines what the community

21

plan map is.

22

that out.

23

the input from the State and the County and the

24

public, which is required by law, I don't -- I don't

25

understand the reason for the amendment.

I'm not sure why you want to take out

But it appears that you have taken

So I guess I don't -- Other than adding
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2
3

unless it's the ten years.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Oh, I'm sorry.

I just had

a question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yield.

Yield.

Riki, go ahead.

Chairman, I think, you know, we kind

7

of touched upon this area earlier, and the question

8

I put forward is:

9

an urban or rural growth area consideration.

Let's say the general plan shows
When

10

it goes to a specific community plan advisory

11

committee, what if they choose that they don't want

12

the urban and rural growth area and therefore they

13

won't put details because they don't agree where the

14

general plan has designated an urban growth area.

15

So what happens?

16

saying, no, we don't agree with this.

17

to force it on us because the general plan says it?

18

We don't agree.

Are you going

Mr. Foley, please.

19
20

You know, the specific region is

MR. FOLEY:

Sorry.

Mr. Hokama, I think we discussed this

21

before.

The answer would be that it would be up to

22

the County Council to decide whether to accept the

23

recommendation of the General Plan Advisory

24

Committee or the individual community plan advisory

25

committee.

And it's very possible that this kind of
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a situation is going to occur.

And it's not unlike

2

the situation you have had in the past when the

3

advisory committee recommended a land use and the

4

Council disagreed, except in this case it is -- I

5

think it is less likely to occur because the process

6

is far better and has more involvement and -- But it

7

is -- If you did have to make a decision about

8

undesirable land uses, then that's where it's more

9

likely to occur.

But I don't think we have any

10

choice about the airport or the prison, and that's

11

why I use them as examples.

12

Landfill going to be changed within the lifetime of

13

the general plan.

14

purposefully used because they are undesirable

15

neighbors, but you're not going to have to be faced

16

with those decisions.

17

Nor is the Central Maui

So those three examples were

But that's the kind of thing where I'm afraid

18

that the Council is just going to have to make that

19

hard choice.

20

community, sorry, you know, you're the best place to

21

have an additional thousand people and, you know,

22

these are the reasons why.

23

understand that because the roads and the schools

24

and the parks are adequate, this is the best place

25

for the entire County to have that growth, even

So, yes, you might have to tell the

And we hope you
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though you personally would prefer not to have more

2

cars drive by your house.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Riki.

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comments, Director,

5

Mr. Director.

6

Kane's amendment, his second sentence where he

7

proposes community plans shall implement the

8

policies of the general plan, do you feel that that

9

statement is not accurate enough as in regards to

10
11

And therefore, you know, in Mr.

the original language?
MR. FOLEY:

I think that's fine.

We have that language in

12

the general plan now.

13

plans.

14

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. FOLEY:

16

law.

17

I'm more concerned about the ten years and I don't

18

understand the significance of the revision other

19

than that.

We have it in the community

Uh-huh.

You know, actually, it's required by State
So, no, I don't have any problem with that.

20

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you, Director.

Mr. Chair.

Yeah, go ahead.
Just for clarification, so we --

24

again, remember I told you all six are somehow tied

25

in, so if we change one, then pretty much that -- So
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the 10 and 20 years, I think the body has already

2

decided that the 20 years is acceptable, so that can

3

be a change.

4

directly tied to amendment No.4.

5

pointed out why the removal, we simply moved it into

6

the section that we felt was more appropriate where

7

it's being described in Section E, each community

8

plan shall contain but not be limited to.

9

look at amendment No.4, what we did was we took

If you note, amendment No. 2 is
So Mr. Foley has

If you

10

that language and we plugged it into E where we felt

11

that's where the limits are or that's where the

12

issues are put.

13

urban growth boundary and map delineating urban

14

rural areas and a designation of specific land use

15

within urban growth areas.

16

continue, you know, 3, 4, 5, 6 and it goes all the

17

way up to, you know, whatever number it goes up to.

18

So, anyway, 2 and 4 are tied together and for the

19

Planning Director's consideration for his comment.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we plugged in two of those, an

And then it would just

Charmaine, any comments?
Yeah.

I see where Mr. Kane was

22

going with this and how they're tied together.

23

like what he has in his amendment No.4.

24

wouldn't list them as 1 and 2.

25

further along in the list.

However, I

I would list them

And I don't think it
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1

really matters

2

But I think too often it's easy for us to focus on

3

the map without looking at the policies and the

4

objectives for each community plan region and look

5

at that first before -- before the map is even

6

formulated or revised.

7

being there because it just clearly delineates that

8

this is another responsibility of the CPAC.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

it is as long as it's there.

So, you know, I like it

And, Mr. Chair, again, I'm not

10

married to it being No. 1 or 2.

11

stated, wherever is the most appropriate placement,

12

I'm supportive of that consideration.

13

amendment 2 and amendment 4 are tied to each other.

14
15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

You know what?

As Member Tavares

So, again,

I'm going to take a

short recess now.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

And I think that we need to realistically

18

assess whether we're going to have another meeting

19

or not.

20

o'clock and then we can pursue whether we go to 6

21

o'clock.

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

We'll take a ten-minute recess until 5

Okay.

Meeting in recess "till 5:00.

4:48 p.m.
5:08 p.m.
We'll get back to Item 2 and 4.

Planning Director.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

Mr.

191

PLU 09/23/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Okay, go ahead, Dain.
If there are no objections, after

4

hearing the comments of the Planning Director that

5

they don't have a problem with amendments 2 and 4,

6

since they are both working with each other, and

7

with the exception of, I think, plugging in those

8

two numbers in 4, plugging them in somewhere like

9

between 7 and 8 or

and I guess -- I think Mr.

10

Foley is agreeable to that, that I would like to

11

with your approval make it a motion, make a motion

12

to accept the two amendments incorporated into one

13

motion.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. FOLEY:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

18

Second.

Twenty years instead of -Yep, yep, and I'll make that

clarification in discussion.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay. ,Any other discussion or objection?

19

We'll take amendments 2 and 4 together.

20

would entertain a motion.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The Chair

Mr. Chair, move to approve amendments

22

2 and 4 with the following change, and so we'll have

23

the change incorporated into the main motion, that

24

shall be 10 years at the very end of amendment No. 2

25

shall be 20 years.

And on amendment No.4, instead

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

192

PLU 09/23/03

1

of numbers 1 and 2, that those numbers would be

2

plugged in and if we can just let staff plug those

3

in between No. 7 and 8 of the existing ordinance,

4

and so whatever the number system ends up being is

5

what it ends up being, but that's the motion, Mr.

6

Chair.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Any second?
Second.

Seconded by Charmaine.

Amendment -- The

11

motion is to accept amendment No. 2 and 4, changes

12

in the last sentence on page 4 to 20 years and allow

13

staff to make the changes in the numerical

14

numbering.

15

aye.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

VOTE: AYES:

19
20
21
22
23

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Any discussion?

All those in favor say

Aye.
All those opposed?

Motion carried.

Councilmember Carroll, Bokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, and Chair Nishiki
Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
None.
APPROVE amendments to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to Section 2.80B.060)

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chairman.
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2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I think we're going to try to shoot to

finish this.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Amendment No.3.
Thank you.

Now, this one can be a

6

potential can of worms, but I bring this forward

7

because Member -- Chair and Members, the thrust of

8

this one is -- that the intent of this amendment is

9

to require that the community plan regions and

10

respective plans reflect and are consistent with the

11

Council residency areas as established by Article

12

III, Section 3-1 of the Maui County Charter.

13

guess the question really would go to Mr. Moto, Mr.

14

Chair, as to what, if any, issue this creates.

15

Now, I

And just for the viewing public or for the

16

record, Mr. Chair, the one correction is -- I guess

17

the question is about the Kahoolawe Community Plan.

18

And on this one I don't know if there's a revision

19

to just not include Kahoolawe, I mean, I don't know.

20

I mean, I don't know how to do that.

21

it there but it doesn't actually have

22

general plan, it doesn't have representation as well

23

as for a community plan it doesn't, it has a CAC.

24
25

Or just leave
like for a

But, anyway, this is to just make it
consistent with what the public voted for.
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look in the Charter, it's very clear in where the

2

lines of the boundaries of each region is.

3

down to the valley, to the road, to the -- I mean,

4

so it's very clear.

5

people don't have a confusion between what a

6

residency for an elected official is in the district

7

and a community plan region.

8

community plan region and the residency would be one

9·

and the same, and that's what the intent is.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

MR. MOTO:

I mean,

And it provides consistency so

It seemed like the

Mr. Moto.

Mr. Chairman, the

Let me step back a little

12

bit and say that when the Charter was amended in

13

2002, among the amendments was one to Section 3-1 of

14

the Charter, and that dealt with the Council

15

residency districts.

16

Charter Commission proposed and what was adopted as

17

a result of their proposal was -- were Council

18

residency districts that were described not by

19

reference to precincts, but rather by reference to

20

landmarks and boundaries.

21

that greatly changed the appearance, at least, of

22

Article III of the County Charter.

23

And in a nutshell what the

And that greatly -- and

As background, one reason why that was done

24

and why the amendment was proposed is because of the

25

Reapportionment Commission's changes to the
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districts and the precincts that made up the old

2

Council residency districts, so -- Now, in doing

3

that, however, they did -- they did not address --

4

they really did not address the subject of community

5

plan districts, as far as I remember.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

MR. MOTO:

Right.

No.

No discussion.

They're completely straight issues.

8

And there's nothing in the Charter that would

9

require you, certainly, to make them the same or

10

congruent.

11

community plans are not based upon districts that

12

match the Council -- existing Council residency

13

districts.

14

for the Council to consider.

15

And as you know, the currently existing

So that's basically a policy decision

As a technical drafting comment, I will make

16

that this Bill 84 is -- is unusual in that it amends

17

a great deal of the existing law and displaces a lot

18

of the existing law in the general plan, community

19

plan process, but at the same time in some ways it

20

just carries forward things that are already in

21

existence.

22

cited here on -- in amendment No.3 on Mr. Kane's

23

memo, the plans listed are those that were enacted

24

in past and remain on the books.

25

And in particular this section that's

I assume that the intent of this proposal is
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to -- that the intent is to apply itself to future

2

community plans, so future iterations of these

3

plans, and not to change the ones that already

4

exist.

5

were inclined along those lines, you wouldn't -- you

6

wouldn't phrase it this way.

7

wouldn't recommend it.

8

matter is that the community plans that were enacted

9

in past by this Council-- by the previous Councils

So as a technical drafting matter, if you

I mean, or at least I

Because the fact of the

10

over the decade all had specific titles and dates

11

associated with them.

12

intention to go and change those, but rather it

13

appears that this proposal is addressed towards

14

chahging what future iterations might look like.

15

And so this provision, if you decide to pursue it,

16

should be reworded in a way to make that clear.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. MOTO:

19

And I don't think it's your

Thank you.

Oh, also, if I may, I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman,

one more comment.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. MOTO:

Go ahead.

Besides in the proposal, the other comment I'll

22

make or observation about the proposal is that not

23

only does it apparently call for different community

24

plan districts and, you know, districts that

25

coincide with the Council residency areas, but
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different titles for those community plan districts

2

and also a new -- and to

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

MR. MOTO:

5

Yes.

the Wailuku district from the Kahului

district.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

separa~e

Yeah.

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
So that was going to be -- that final

point that Mr. Moto, I wanted to highlight, there

10

is -- On the No. 5 Makawao is used twice, No.2,

11

which is currently -- And just for sake of, you

12

know, simplicity for explanation, the No. 2 would

13

be, you know, currently Member Molina's district.

14

No.5 wouldn't have Makawao in there so it's

15

inadvertently we did not strike out Makawao there.

16

And so Member Tavares's district would be

17

representative of the No.5 district, Pukalani,

18

Kula, Ulupalakua community, and so on.

19

And then, yes, as stated by Mr. Moto, and I

20

believe this was also based on some testimony that

21

we did receive, a consideration to recognize the

22

Wailuku district, which is Wailu~u, Waihee, Waikapu

23

and the Kahului Community Plan as two distinct

24

community plans.

25

Chair.

And so I'll leave it open, Mr.
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2
3

CHAI'R NISHIKI:

Any other discussion or comments?

Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER

TAV~RES:

I have a question.

If this is

4

discussed -- I mean, I don't remember us discussing

5

this too much in Committee or at first reading.

6

this substantive enough to take it back to first

7

reading, the bill?

8
9

MR. MOTO:

Is

Mr. Chairman, the way that it is drafted

literally

now~

it -- I think it would be significant

10

enough to send'back to first reading if only because

11

it appears that this proposal, the way it's

12

literally written, attempts to amend the existing

13

community plans even though I know that -- or I have

14

a sense that that's not the intended purpose of

15

this -- of this provision.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. MOTO:

No.

The test that, you know, is always cited is the

18

Cage

the supreme court decision involving Cage

19

Schutte and the City of Honolulu, and the test is

20

whether the changes are so significant after first

21

reading as to constitute a new proposal, a new bill.

22

It's a close call.

23

These changes are probably not so significant as

24

to -- Perhaps the most significant change -- well,

25

there are -- there are two important changes, which

It's a matter of judgement.
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is that the change in the description of the

2

district descriptions and the -- in effect the

3

creation of a new community plan district Kahului

4

and separating that out of Wailuku.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

You know, when this

6

was first mentioned to me, you know, I thought,

7

well, sounds good, but I think after looking at it

8

in a little more detail, you know, I fail to see the

9

connection between the Council residency districts

10
11

and planning districts.
And if you recall back when we talked with I

12

guess the Paia-Haiku Community Plan group as we were

13

doing their plan, the issue about Spreckelsville

14

came up.

15

Kahului-Wailuku, it should be in Paia-Haiku.

16

you know, there's other concerns like that.

17

my concern is that have we consulted with Makawao,

18

for example?

19

Paia-Haiku -- Haiku-Paia plan?

20

Ulupalakua, I mean, that was already there, I mean,

21

I assumed I had that place, so if you want to

22

lengthen the. name to that plan, I think that's fine.

23

Where should it be?

It shouldn't be in
And,
I guess

Does Makawao wish to go into the
As far as adding

But I think that it's beyond just having the

24

convenience of the Council members residency.

25

think we have to look at some planning principles
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and it should make sense from a planning point of

2

view more than from a legislative point of view as

3

far as the Council residency seats.

4

that these things, like where Spreckelsville went,

5

and I think we told these groups that this would be

6

something that the general plan would address,

7

whether boundaries needed to be adjusted and for

8

what reason.

9

very uncomfortable in promoting this,or supporting

And that it

I envisioned

You know, I would feel

10

this without having had the input from the

11

communities and the community plan areas that would

12

be impacted at this time.

13

come out that way

14

like this.

15

residency areas may change because of

16

reapportionment every ten years or whatever, that's

17

out of the control

18

planning.

19

yeah, it would be convenient, but are we consulting

20

with the right groups?

21

comfortable had we discussed this all along with the

22

different community groups as we had our meetings.

they would agree to something

And then I think in the future, too, our

that has nothing to do with

So, you know, I'm kind of torn between l

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

tha~

I mean, it may ultimately

And I would feel much more

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

I would

feel more comfortable getting some input from the
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Makawao community as it relates to moving Makawao in

2

with the Haiku-Paia Community Plan.

3

top of my head, the zip code for -- zip codes for

4

Makawao and Pukalani, they have the same zip codes

5

currently at the Post Office, 96768, so.there may be

6

some issues as it relates to that.

7

it -- the proposal here has some merit, but I would

8

feel before acting on it, I would like to get more

9

input from the community associations from both

Just off the

I mean, I think

10

Pukalani and Makawao as well, along with Haiku and

11

Paia, so -- before acting on it.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

IS

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you.

I was going to --

Mr. Carroll.
I was going to withdraw, but -Thank you, Chair.

With the Hana

16

side, my district goes to Kaupakalua Road and it

17

includes Kailua, however that district has nothing

18

to do with the Hana Community Plan.

19

fact, there's been talk of changing my district

20

boundary to Kailua Stream to fit the community plan

21

area that we have now.

22

uncomfortable making East Maui because they don't

23

have anything to do with it.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

As a matter of

So I would feel

Thank you.

If there's no objections, Chair, I

have no problem with withdrawing the consideration
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of amendment No.3.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

Okay.
Thank you.

The amendment is withdrawn.

Thank you '

very much, Mr. Kane.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

to get there.

No.5, Mr. Chair.

No.5.
Thank you.

Let me just take a second

Mr. Chair, again, this brings up, I

10

think, the issue of having one general plan rather

11

than three.

12

through the Planning Commission minutes, and as

13

stated by Mr. Foley in our recess, our latest

14

recess, he did validate the comments that, in fact,

15

Lanai community as well as Molokai community

16

actually prefer to have three, from my understanding

17

of reading through the minutes.

18

appreciate you having that minutes available to us.

19

So with that being said, Mr. Chair, at this time I

20

will be withdrawing the consideration request for

21

amendment No.5.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

I did have the opportunity to look

Okay.

And so, again, I

If there are no objections --

No objections.
-- amendment 5 is withdrawn.

We have gone

through the entire six amendments made by Mr. Kane.
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2

Now to the urban growth area map on your
ordinance, and it's on page No.3.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

Planning Director's comments.

Is there any -- Go ahead, Mike.

Do you

have any comments?

6

MR. FOLEY:

I'm sorry, where are we?

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We're back --

We're discussing the urban growth area

8

map, that sentence that we have got there where

9

there is -- or there was quite a bit of concern and

10

discussion made in public testimony.

11

question for this Council either is to leave it in

12

or take it out.

13

MR. FOLEY:

So the policy

Well, we had -- Mr. Chairman, we recommended

14

this because it .was suggested to us to be a solution

15

to the concern about conflicts between the community

16

plan, and the zoning map.

17

not, we will try to resolve those conflicts, but I

18

think this is -- this would -- it would be

19

appropriate to add this language because of the 18

20

months.

21

responsive to the input that we received at your

22

public testimony.

23

anything more unless the Committee members have

24

questions.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Whether this is added or

And we feel that this is just being

Okay.

So unless there -- I don't have

Again, this was in when it passed
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first reading, but, as you know, it was

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, where are we?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Chair.

Oh, I'm sorry, page 3.

It's the. urban

5

growth map sentence which is under lB.

And the crux

6

of the concern raised by the testifiers was this

7

sentence, and it states this way, this element shall

8

include a map that delineates urban and rural growth

9

areas for the island of Maui consistent with and

10

illustrative of the general plan's vision,

11

principle, goals and policies.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. FOLEY:

14

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chairman, I was addressing our recommended

amendment.

I wasn't addressing the map.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh, okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR NISHLKI:

18

MR. FOLEY:

That's why I was asking where are we.

Oh, my God, Michael.

I thought we had -- I thought the Committee

19

had agreed with the issue you just addressed.

I

20

thought all that was left was our recommended

21

amendment regarding the -- solving the conflicts

22

between the community plan map and the zoning map.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Proposal.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

This is what the next discussion is

25

No.

now that Mr. Carroll is with us.
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MR. FOLEY:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4
5

Oh, okay.
Yeah, UBGs.

Any discussion, Mike?

Any comments, Mr.

Planning Director?
MR. FOLEY:

Well, I -- in the interests of brevity, I

6

would only say that the most important sentence in

7

the legislation is the one that just -- that calls

8

for a map in the general plan.

9

adoption of the sentence, that we have just wasted

And without the

10

two years and I don't know how many -- 40-- this is

11

the 43rd meeting.

12

Yeah.

And you have already adopted language

13

in amendment No.4 of Mr. Kane's that specifically

14

refers to the map and urban areas and urban

15

boundaries, so I thought this decision had already

1.6

been made.

17

language in the community -- in the Bill No. 84.

But, anyway, we certainly support the

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
Yeah.

I think at the beginning of

22

the meeting or before you had to do your personal

23

business and we called a recess, I think the

24

director was ready to respond to the issue that I

25

was pointing out about urban growth boundaries not
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being as simple as it was depicted in the

2

presentation.

3

director would come forward and state that contrary

4

to the simplified presentation that was given in

5

that presentation, that it's actually a very complex

6

one and that he would at least expound on it and

7

assure this body that they're aware of potential

8

negatives and that in order to solve those

9

negatives, there's various tools that can be used.

10

And without me putting words in his mouth, which I

11

have already done some, I would hope that he would

12

at least acknowledge that

13

that, yeah, if you go out and look and you agree

14

with the negatives of them, that, well, these are

15

the ways that we are going to be considering looking

16

at mitigating those negatives.

17

the director is willing to at least come forward and

18

make those comments.

19

MR. FOLEY:

And so I was just hoping that the

~o

the public understands

And I'm hoping that

Mr. Chairman, in response to that comment,

20

I would just say that we do certainly agree with Mr.

21

Kane that urban growth boundaries have both their

22

proponents and their detractors.

23

tremendous amount of information available 9n the

24

benefits and demerits of urban growth boundaries.

25

The most important factors that we find repeatedly

There's a
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in the planning literature regarding urban growth

2

boundaries is that it is merely one of the tools

3

that is available.

4

boundaries are adopted, that it's extremely

5

important that there be adequate amount of land in

6

the urban growth boundary and especially in the

7

urban reserve areas, if that's what you call them,

8

that's what I call them on our example.

9

extremely important in order to avoid the potential

And that if urban growth

That it's

10

problem of raising house prices that there be an

11

adequate amount of land set aside for the 20-year

12

period.

13

our way of identifying how much land is available or

14

is necessary for that 20-year growth area.

15

And I have explained that we are well on

The other point I wanted to make is that

16

there are a number of tools and many of those tools

17

are ones that we already use.

18

September 18th memo, we already use the tool of

19

acquiring land which is designated for park or open

20

space as a means for providing open space areas.

21

already use conservation easements.

22.

information, the Hana Ranch granted eight lots at --

23

on the Hana shoreline to the Maui Coastal Land Trust

24

with conservation easements, so that that land will

25

remain in perpetuity a cattle farm.

In citing Mr. Kane's

For your

And that's not
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something that requires any kind of a County action,

2

but it's an action that, you know, preserves an

3

agricultural area without any County action.

4

The other action, the other tool that's

5

available is -- that's cited is the open space

6

zoning that was recently adopted as implementing or

7

enabling legislation.

8

for us to work with the Council to designate very

9

sensitive lands that shouldn't be developed that may

10

become urban boundaries as geographical constraints.

11

That's another opportunity

So there are a whole host of different tools

12

available.

13

valuable tool, but have to.be used very carefully.

14

And I had mentioned previously that in the previous

15

three growth management systems that I designed for

16

other agencies, we specifically identified

17

affordable area

18

those growth scenarios in order to avoid that

19

particular potential negative impact.

20

was used in another example to make sure that the

21

urban growth boundary was implemented by the County

22

surrounding the incorporated city.

23

And urban growth boundaries are a

affordable housing areas in

And zoning

So in all cases it's very important that a

24

whole range of growth management tools be used and

25

urban growth boundaries are just one of them.
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1

point is that if done correctly, urban growth

2

boundaries can significantly reduce the cost of

3

development not only for the developer, but also for

4

the community because urban growth occurs where it's

5

most economic and therefore it's less expensive to

6

expand waterlines, roads, sewer lines, schools,

7

parks, et cetera.

8

growth management, you know, at its very basic,

9

simplified core is to provide for future growth in

The whole

the whole purpose of

10

the areas where it is the most economic and

11

appropriate for the overall community.

12

that's now provided for in Bill 84.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And that

Charmaine.
Yes, thank you.

The debate about

15

the pros and cons of urban growth boundaries, as you

16

well know, and Mr. Kane's staff is particularly

17

aware of, goes on and on across the nation.

18

there are volumes written about the pros and cons of

19

urban growth boundaries.

20

it was brought to the forefront hereby Mr. Kane and

21

his staff is that we are aware that there are

22

certain things that occur in urban growth boundary

23

areas and let's learn from the mistakes that other

24

areas have made.

25

And

But I think the fact that

I mean, one big mistake is if you make an
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urban growth boundary too small, then you certainly

2

drive up the cost of that land and you have that,

3

you know, inflated price.

4

growth boundary, once set, it's not in concrete.

5

has to be back -- reviewed every so often to see how

6

is it meeting the needs of the community, what are

7

the impacts because of this?

8
9

I

I think that the urban
It

you know, I hated to see Portland come

up as an example since I'm a little partial to

10

Portland since I went to school there and lived for

11

a couple of years.

12

up about Portland is the number of places that

13

people have available to them now because of the

14

urban growth boundary in the Portland area where

15

they have developed affordable housing units.

16

when you take the whole -- the realm or the range of

17

prices and come to the median price, yeah, they're

18

lost in there, but there are pockets of places that

19

were nothing but abandoned dairies, abandoned used

20

car lots, things that were leading Portland to the

21

slum of America, just about.

22

But some of the stuff not coming

Now,

People were not going downtown Portland

23

because it was -- you weren't safe there.

And they

24

have turned that whole thing around now where people

25

now live downtown Portland.

I wouldn't even walk in
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downtown Portland after 6:00 p.m. before.

2

have taken into consideration that they needed parks

3

and open space and that kind of thing.

4

has, you know, had quite an evolution.

5

And they

So the city

I think that it's incumbent upon us to assure

6

that especially in the area of affordable housing

7

that we promote the kind of legislation that will

8

get us the kind of affordable housing we want, and

9

that's affordable housing in perpetuity.

I don't

10

see another way to do this.

11

other ways, and it doesn't work.

12

in the past is subsidize first homeowners so they

13

could make a profit later on after their agreement

14

ran out, you know, the five years or ten years or

15

whatever it was.

16

of our working toward affordable housing.

17

We've tried some of the
What we have done

I don't think that was the purpose

And so we don't pass this bill and say, okay,

18

our job's done, we're finished.

But I think the

19

points that were brought up through Mr. Kane's

20

communication with us and with the Department puts

21

us on alert.

22

occurred already.

23

And let's go forward from here and look at some

24

really good legislation, if it's needed, to ensure

25

that we're going to have the kind of community that

These are some of the things that have
Let's not make the same mistakes.
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we-intend to build, not it's a product because we

2

forgot about something.

3
4
5
6

Thank you.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other comments or concerns of urban

growth boundaries?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

For me

7

the urban growth boundary issue that sticks out in

8

my mind the most has to do with real estate prices

9

and homes.

And while I see the pros and the cons on

10

the issue, I would have -- It would have been nice

11

to actually have a debate going on or bring in the

12

so-called experts of urban growth boundaries to have

13

them here and debate before this Committee and on

14

public television so people can fully understand the

15

pros and cons of urban growth boundaries.

16

I was doing some surfing on the net the other

17

day and went to the Honolulu Advertiser site dated

18

September 4th.

19

single-family homes sold on Oahu last month reached

20

an all-time high -- this is for the month of

21

August -- just shy of $400,000.

22

Oahu, they have their version of urban growth

23

boundaries

24

urban growth boundaries that they have there

25

contributing to the price increase as well?

The median price of existing

th~re.

And as we know

So the question for me. is the
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1

sure there's other factors such as low interest

2

rates, too.

3

economics, if you will, of supply and demand, if

4

your supply is short and your demand is

5

only natural for prices to go up.

6

September 16th I pulled this off the net.

7

the average median price for single-family homes on

8

Maui.

9

the most as it relates to urban growth boundaries.

And being that looking at the basic

high~

it's

And then on
449,000

So that for me is the issue I am looking at

10

So I guess along the way and as Member

11

Tavares stated there's a plethora of information out

12

there on the pros and cons of urban growth

1~

boundaries, but it would be good to hear as well if

14

we have any local experts that could share this with

15

the community, because that's the most concerns I

16

have been getting calls in my office about, is what

17

is this going to do.

18

maybe it's all on one own's personal economic

19

perspective.

20

i~'s

21

have limited economic resources, I want the dream of

22

home ownership, I may have a different perspective

23

of urban growth boundaries and as how -- the impacts

24

it can have on me to own a home due to my limited

25

economic resources.

great.

The concept is nice, but again

If I'm well to do, I got my home, hey,
But now if -- on the other hand, if I

So I think we have to look at

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

214

PLU 09/23/03

1

both sides, both perspectives, and individuals here

2

in Maui County, the'haves and have nots~ can -- Will

3

urban growth boundaries create a bigger gap between

4

the haves and have nots?

5
6
7

So that's what I'm resting with at this
point, Mr. Nishiki.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

With that, I mean, the Chair, if this

8

Committee wants, is willing to call the experts

9

and -- and have this type of concerns raised if

10

that's what the Committee desires.

11

you to know that, okay, because there are still some

12

concerns 'as raised by Mr. Molina.

13
14

So I just want

Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think we all have a little bit

15

different from the mainland, a little bit different

16

situation, and that's that we -- we already have an

17

urban growth boundary, if you want to call it that,

18

and it's called the Pacific Ocean.

19

are -- we are bounded by the ocean, which is going

20

to constrain our

21

we've got to work and plan and be even more careful

22

than other areas that have much more massive lands

23

to deal with.

24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

gro~th

already.

So ultimately we

So within that,

,So thank you.

Any other discussions in regards to urban

growth boundaries?

Riki~
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VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

To take it one

2

step further from Ms. Johnson, Council in the past

3

has embraced concepts.

4

look at Paia-Haiku Community Plan, you already see

5

community plan designation under urban reserve, and

6

that in a sense is part of the concept of urban

7

growth boundaries.

8

County, but I have always believed that we have

9

already through community plan and zoning created

You know, I think if you

We may not call it that in Maui

10

urban growth boundaries through the adoption of

11

project districts whereby you are taking a large

12

amount of acreages, it is planned out what you're

13

going to do within that blob, if we can call it

14

such.

15

We put so much for resort development.

16

much for amenities.

17

We put so much for residential, multi-family, what

18

have you.. And in a sense I had always thought that

19

that was a mechanism that the County has shown

20

already in good faith by action the concept of urban

21

growth boundaries.

And for Lanai we look at hundreds of acres.

22

We put so

We put so much for drainage.

And so in a sense, Chairman, what I am saying
th~

23

is that

County of Maui has not been so

24

prehistoric or archaic in not embracing ideas.

25

Project district is a 20-year-old concept for this
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county.

2

earlier version of urban growth boundaries, it has

3

shown that our County fathers and County mothers, to

4

be more accurate, in the past has looked at ways of

5

improving the planning and land use system for this

6

County.

7

is not a brand-new idea and that the County has

8

shown or the Council has shown resistance contrary.

9

If 'you look at multiple community plans, South Maui,

10

Kahului, Wailuku, Lanai, we've got project districts

11

already on the books and codified.

12

Okay.

And if we view that as part of an

So I just share that that in one sense it

What I hope after you allow the discussion,

13

Chairman, is to get back to the concern of the

14

deferred proposal from the director as well as my

15

question and request for Mr. Moto regarding the

16

consideration of financial implications that the

17

Council may need to take into account prior to the

18

adoption of a map.

19

situation mayor does

20

analyze and determine the amount of financial

21

exposure that this County may need to realize?

22

And who will -- if such a
occur~

who will help us

Those are the two areas of my concern

23

regarding the legislation before us, Chairman, and

24

at the appropriate time I hope you allow us to move

25

into those two areas.

Thank you.
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

Chair.

4

that I was trying to make all this time is that we

5

understand it and we follow through.

6

through in making sure that we understand what

7

potential shortfalls or long-term negative impacts

8

can occur, and we work towards mitigating those

9

things.

Yeah.

Mr. Kane.

Just one final comment, Mr.

For urban growth boundaries, the key point

We just follow

And we have one prime example in this County

10
11

that we have failed to follow through with, and

12

that's the affordable housing credits owed to the

13

County.

i4

thing about affordable housing.

15

issue about how affordable housing credits were

16

going to be given and that these folks would go

17

build houses.

18

3,000, is that what the last number was, 3,000

19

affordable housing units that are expected to be

20

built that haven't been built and that's owed to the

21

County.

22

Think about it.

We went through this whole
We made this big

And now what we're dealing with, over

We failed to follow through on legislation.
So I think the point is clear, Mr. Chair.

23

And I appreciate

24

discussion on urban growth boundaries.

25

the comments of the director in recognizing what --

yo~

allowing, you know, the
I appreciate
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all I was trying to do is just put it on the floor

2

so people can hear it, that's all.

3

body is well aware and I appreciate Member Tavares's

4

comments that, yeah, we just got to follow through.

5
6

And I think this

Thank you.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other comments or concerns?

7

Charmaine.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

You know, I --

9

Mr. Molina was suggesting that we get some experts

10

in here to debate about the pros and cons of urban

11

growth boundaries, but I really don't think that

12

would be a good use of our time.

13

spend so much time arguing about who those people

14

are that would come in that we would call the

15

experts that we would -- you know, we would never

16

get to it.

17

Actually, we will

I think we have got the basis of what's going

18

on.

We need to look at -- When we're looking

19

researching things and looking at studies, we need

20

to figure out the angles.

21

coming from?

22

you can maneuver, manipulate, whatever, statistics.

23

It's very difficult to find organizations or

24

companies or institutes that are doing research that

25

are so-called pure.

What angle is this group

They -- You folks all know research,

Everyone has an interest.
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finding who those people are that we're going to

2

trust to give us the impacts or whatever is one

3

thing.

4

of the issue.

But we can find -- you know, on both sides

And our challenge would be to look at those

5

6

folks who seem to represent maybe governments.

You

7

know, like one of the resources, Local Government

8

Commission has tons of stuff about urban growth

9

boundaries.

And Local Government Commission is a

10

government group that's supposed to be serving

11

County, State and City governments, so that's an

12

area.

NACo is another place for it.

13

And then there are other places in

14

throughout the nation that conduct research that

15

where they're not sponsored by anybody who has a

16

propensity toward one belief or another, they're the

17

so-called pure researchers.

And that's our

18

challenge, to look at that.

I mean, for everyone

19

that comes up that says these are the negative

20

impacts, there's another study that will refute

21

that.

22

That's common.
So, you know, you can't -- you can't believe

23

everything you read, is what -- I mean, I used to be

24

so naive and I thought if somebody wrote a book and

25

their book was on -- you know, for sale, that what
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they said in there was true.

2

necessarily so.

3

if they were, you know, the truth, but it's

4

someone's interpretation of what happened, you know,

5

a thousand years ago.

6

high school that there were different viewpoints

7

about what caused World War II or World War I or

8

whatever, you know.

9

true.

10

Well, that's not

I used to believe history books as

And I was shocked to learn in

I read this book, it must be

That isn't so.
So we have to, you know, look at the sources,

11

look at the angles, look at the impacts, the real

12

impacts.

13

there, you know, learn and say we don't want to make

14

those same mistakes.

15

to spend time debating this because, you know, we

16

can bring all kinds of people in from both sides and

17

we'll have some lively discussions, but if you want

18

to hear some good debates about urban growth

19

boundaries; you attend a ULI conference, it's the

20

Urban Land Institute, which is made up of

21

landowners, home builders, developers, Sierra Club,

22

I mean, it's a whole -- the smorgasbord of people

23

out there who are interested in growth management.

24

And ULI is one,of the places where you'll find that.

25

Some other -- NACo, there's some stuff on it.

And are they real impacts?

And then from

So I -- I don't think we want
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I -- you know, some of those resources are available

2

to us without bringing them in here for a debate.

3
4

So I would hope that we. just focus on what we
need to do as a County.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.
Yeah.

Thank you, Chairman.

7

just threw that idea out out of consideration

8

because there's a lot of people who may not

9

understand what urban growth boundaries are.

And I

So I'm

10

just sharing some ideas, you know.

Whether you take

11

it into consideration, it's, you know, obviously up

12

to you as Chairman.

13

to get creative or get some creative thinking out

14

there.

15

public get educated about urban growth boundaries.

16

And I would be going out ona limb by saying I think

17

the majority of the public out there is not aware of

18

the potential pluses and minuses of this, so I see

19

nothing wrong with educating the public about it.

20

So, you know, for me, I am not as well versed in

21

that subject as Member Tavares is, and I'm sure

22

there are people who may be watching right now who

23

have no concept of it.

24

idea.

25

good and bad.

But in times like these, we got

But I think it's very important that the

So, again, that's just an

And because it has a lot of impacts, both
So I think there's nothing wrong
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with, you know, sharing that with the public so we

2

understand.

3

Because this is landmark legislation that we

4

are dealing with, Mr. Chairman, as you well know of,

5

and it's going to have some impacts on a lot of

6

people's lives.

7

landowners as well, both large and small.

8

could be some ramifications on County Government as

9

well as it relates to litigation potentially.

Not only on affordable housing, but
And there

10

it's legislation that we have to be very, very

11

careful with.

12

So

Thank you.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Pontanilla.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I think

15

this morning we started off with Director Foley

16

giving us an overview how the urban growth

17

boundaries would look like.

18

lot of -- I guess stressful moments for a lot of

19

people, in fact, you know, some of us sitting

20

members here.

21

know, how the urban growth boundaries would look

22

like for Maui County.

23

I think it cleared a

It gives us a clear indication, you

Just a comment in regards to Smart Growth,

24

you know, growing up in a plantation camp, you know,

25

the plantation really, I thought at the time was,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

223

PLU 09/23/03

1

you know, planning Smart Growth.

You know, they had

2

the schools, the homes, the stores, even the working

3

location all in one area.

4

Growth here on Maui started a long time ago with the

5

plantation camps.

6

conditions, you know, they moved the plantation camp

7

to where it is today, Kahului.

8

Growth has been here for generations.

So, you know, Smart

And I think because of economic

And, you know, Smart

So I think, you know, we did a lot of soul

9

10

searching today.

11

regards to the proposal that was made by the

12

Planning Director.

13

issues

14

bill is going to go.

15
16

~n

The only issue that I have is in

Once we clear up the particular

-- regarding consistency, I think this

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Anybody else?

There has been a request

17

from Riki to deal with the proposed amendment made

18

by the Planning Department prior to discussing urban

19

growth boundaries, and Mr. Moto's legal opinion.

20

The Chair has no problem in going in that direction

21

first.

22

is nearly 6 o'clock.

23

Planning Commission's recommendations that you see

24

in your Ramseyered version.

25

of you reviewed the languages, because they are

I want you -- to let you know also that it
We still have to address the

And I don't know if any
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quite a bit.

And so at this point I would like to

2

ask what the mood of this Council is, to continue

3

on?

4

know that many of you are exhausted and so we can

5

have another date planned.

6

what is still on the table here today.

If you want to try to wrap up, fine.

If not, I

But just to let you know

Any statements before we continue?

7
8

Charmaine.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

I would like to

10

see us address Mr. Hokama's concerns regarding the

11

proposal from the Department and the question he

12

asked.

13

the Planning Department as represented in our form,

14

I mean, I reviewed those and then I changed one or

15

proposed the amendments that we approved to change

16

one of their recommendations in two places.

17

have been looking at it as if we had already

18

approved their recommendations, so I don't have any

19

other --

As far as I am concerned, the revisions that

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

about?

Planning Commission, you're talking

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

But I

Planning Commission, yeah.
Any other comments?

Seeing none,

24

Mr. Foley and Mr. Corporation Counsel, Brian Moto in

25

regards to the proposal on the table from the
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2
3

Planning Department.
Riki, your specific question?
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Go ahead.

Again, Chairman, as we had discussed

4

earlier today in this long meeting, and I Just make

5

note that we are on -- ready to start hour 8, I

6

basically understand what the director is proposing

7

after his discussion and I believe it was with the

8

architects and whatnot, the AIA organization.

9

am just not comfortable with the language as

And I

10

presented in that I am not convinced it will do what

11

its intent is.

12

to be conflicting.

13

And, again, I find the two sentences

And, you know, more than one of you -- since

14

the general plan is to draw a boundary regarding the

15

urban growth plan, I would think that the community

16

plan adoption is more -- is the key one for lands

17

designated for a less intensive use.

18

know why we would add the term general plan or

19

community plan.

20

more key specific document that as a property owner

21

there will be concern of down zoning or less

22

intensive use.

23

And I don't

I think the community plan is the

And, again, the second sentence, if zoning is

24

not adopted within the 18 months, we should just be

25

clear, you may not be able to develop your property.
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I still think we're giving false indication of the

2

ability to move forward on the higher existing use.

3

So let's just be -- make it clear to the property

4

owners what this language really means, Chairman.

5

And if there's better language that Mr. Moto, Mr.

6

Raatz, you know, we've got very good people that can

7

help develop to make -- make the language match the

8

intent, then that's what we should be doing.

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The three gentlemen, Mr. Summers, Mr.

10

Foley and Mr. Moto, any comments to Mr. Hokama's

11

request?

12

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, if I may.

If I understand Mr.

13

Hokama's critique, if you will, of the second

14

sentence on -- of Mr. Foley's proposal, perhaps one

15

way to rewrite that sentence so as not to give

16

people the impression, and perhaps mistaken

17

impression, that where there has -- where no zoning

18

action is taken, they can go ahead and develop their

19

property, if you want to avoid giving that mistaken

20

impression, the sentence could be rewritten to

21

merely state what. is sort of a

22

default situation, which is if zoning is not adopted

23

within the specified period, use of the parcel shall

24

be subject to all other -- shall be subject to all

25

applicable laws.

what would be the

It would be -- Actually, it is a
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statement of the obvious, but at least it would not

2

give people the impression that the land could be

3

developed automatically or without constraint.

4

would -- the use would be subject to laws then

5

existing.

6

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

It

And thank you for that, Mr. Moto.

I

7

think that's much more clear and that property

8

owners, especially the property owners that -- you

9

know, because what I'm trying to do is whether you

10

have 10,000 feet or 10,000 acres, the law applies

11

fairly to the property owner.

12

the smaller property owner does not have a legal

13

department or someone that can help define or

14

explain to me what common language laws as we are,

15

again, subject by State Constitution to provide to

16

be made very clear and simple.

17

term the layman in the State Constitution, that

And, unfortunately,

I think we use the

,18

anyone who reads it should be able to understand it.

19

And obviously there's many things where we pass laws

20

that that is not the case.

21

So I hope

~ou

will help draft -- or just what

22

we're going to do is eliminate that after that comma

23

and just put the parcel may be developed pUrsuant to

24

all ?pplicable laws and let's just say that that's

25

what it is.

If you don't have conformity, it's not
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going to happen.

2

community plan or general plan, it's not going to

3

happen.

4

zone, it will not happen.

5

with Title 18, it's not going to happen.

6

that's critical, Chairman.

7

with property owners.

8
9

You don't have amendments to

You don't have SMA approval within an SMA
You're not in conformance
I think

Let's just be up front

The other question is:

Do we need upon

adoption of a general plan or community plan?

10

Because I -- in my understanding, the key is the

11

community plan.

12

community plan, land designated for less intensive

13

use shall be zoned accordingly under this proposal

14

by the Department and the director.

15

sense to me, Mr. Chairman.

16

care to share a comment, I would appreciate that.

17
18
19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So maybe upon the adoption of the

That makes more

So if Mr. Foley would

And then you had some legal concerns,

also, Riki?
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, my second one was with Mr.

20

Moto and, again, my concern that if there is a

21

requirement for a consideration regarding financial

22

implications regarding the map, then I would -- my

23

question is then the Department or departments

24

should be able to assist this body in explaining the

25

type and extent of financial exposure that the
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County.faces.

2

not only for us, but the people who eventually will

3

have to pay for a successful challenge regarding the

4

exposure.

5

involved, Chairman.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I think that is helpful information

Because I believe there is a cost

Okay.

So first the language change that

7

Mr. Hokama has asked to eliminate general plan and

8

just include upon adoption of community plan.

9

eliminating the sentence, if zoning -- well, on the

Then

10

second sentence, if zoning is not adopted within the

11

specified period, eliminate all of that and just

12

say -- I don't know if this is -- the parcel may be

13

developed pursuant to existing zoning and subject to

14

all other applicable laws, period, or some kind of

15

wording.
Mr. Foley or Mr. Moto.

16
17

MR. FOLEY:

My understanding of Mr. Hokama's

18

recommendation, Mr. Chairman, is that he would take

19

out -- on the first line take out the words general

20

plan or, and then in the second sentence take out

21

the words existing zoning and subject to all other.

22

So the second sentence would read, parcel may be

23

developed pursuant to applicable laws.

24

problem with that, with either of those changes,

25

because the community plan is by definition much

I
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more specific and much more likely to be in conflict

2

potentially with the zoning.

3

problem with those two amendments.

4

5

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So I don't see any

And then, Mr. Moto, the financial

implication.
MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Several things.

First, the

7

question appeared to ask about if there are any

8

requirements for disclosure or there are mechanisms

9

for disclosure.

Point number one is that there is

10

no requirement for a financial impact statement, is

11

sort of analogous to an Environmental Impact

12

Statement.

13

that accompanies a general plan or community plan.

14

There is no such informational document

Your Bill 84 does require that as part of the

15

general plan that one of its elements include

16

These are outlined on page 4 of your bill.

17

other things, the general plan is supposed to

18

include an implementation program that consists of

19

several parts.

20

capital improvement element that includes a

21

description of regional infrastructure systems, et

22

cetera, that will be needed over a 20-year planning

23

horizon.

24

part of this implementation program is a financial

25

element, which is supposed to be a fiscally sound

Among

The first part is supposed to be a

And a second element that's required as
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financial program for identified actions and capital

2

improvements.

3

broken down into 20 year and 10 year -- 20 year, 10

4

year and an annual financial plan.

5

financial progr?ms will identify the fiscal and

6

financial costs associated with the proposals

7

outlined in each

8

9

And these elements are supposed to be

Presumably those

in the general plan.

If the -- To the extent that the question
relates to legal consequences or costs associated

10

with having a general plan and/or a map relating to

11

urban and rural growth boundaries, I think that

12

the risks and financial exposure that may be faced

13

by the County is something that could only be

14

determined at that time based upon the facts and

15

circumstances.

16

will depend upon the location and scope and scale of

17

the -- of boundaries drawn.

18

And as I mentioned earlier, a lot

I will note, however, that even if there were

19

no urban growth boundaries or rural growth

20

boundaries, the fact is that the County of Maui

21

finds itself already in litigation on land use

22

issues, most of which all -- the major ones all

23

involve properties on the seashore and all of which

24

involve some conflict between a community plan

25

designation and a zoning designation.

So I point
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1

those out to, to demonstrate that the issue of legal

2

risks and liabilities and financial exposure for the

3

County exist even if urban growth boundaries are not

4

adopted.

5
6
7

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

But would we expand that risk because

now we have another map?
MR. MOTO:

As -- Mr. Chairman, I think there is certainly

8

that possibility of risk.

Again, it will depend

9

upon the -- what these urban growth boundaries and

10

areas look like.

11

me step back and say that, as has been noted, urban

12

growth boundaries are not new.

13

existence for some time in other jurisdictions.

14

not aware of any case that finds that the mere fact

15

of having such boundaries constitutes a taking of

16

property.

17

I am looking -- First of all, let

They have been in
I'm

I will note further that if these urban

18

growth boundaries are drawn in such a way as to

19

incorporate all existing development and all

20

existing urban growth areas -- urban classified

21

lands, the risks of challenge and of litigation are

22

going to be greatly reduced.

23

however, is that in some community plans that have

24

been -- general plans that have been adopted on the

25

mainland, there -- sometimes municipalities do

My

unde~standing,
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decide to draw for whatever -- for various, reasons

2

urban growth boundaries to exclude existing

3

developed areas or existing areas that had been

4

proposed for development.

5

for example, there is serious thought or

6

consideration that

7

example, that are -- that are marshy or thought to

8

be needed for conservation purposes where the

9

community decides that it's necessary to rethink the

10

And that may be where,

usually involving

land~,

for

direction of existing growth.
I'll make a final comment, which may be --

11

12

may not make proponents of urban growth boundaries

13

all that comfortable, but the -- one way to look at

14

the subject of urban growth boundaries is that it

15

can serve as a two-edged sword.

16

development or anti development, to use those

17

oversimplified terms, there are characteristics in

18

urban growth boundaries to like and to be concerned

19

about.

20

think may recognize that it is a two-edged sword

21

because although it may serve many purposes which

22

have already been discussed with you, among which

23

are to limit urban sprawl, for example, it could

24

also be argued that urban growth boundaries,

25

especially to the extent that they encompass areas

And if you are pro

Even proponents of urban growth boundaries I
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beyond existing built limits, in a way sanction

2

further sprawl or further growth up to the limits of

3

the urban growth boundary.

4

So to some extent one could argue that urban

5

growth boundaries and rural growth boundaries

6

perhaps even actually provide for additional growth

7

and sprawl and actually -- and provide assurances

8

that that will occur.

9

in some other communities which have adopted

And my understanding is in

10

areas -- which have longstanding urban growth areas,

11

the trend is that over time those areas that are

12

designated for future urban growth in fact do grow

13

and are filled with additional development.

14
15

16

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for your comments, Mr. Moto.

I appreciate that.
And, Chairman, while I will not be one to --

17

although I have my reservations, I would ask that

18

should this Committee continue to move this Bill 84

19

forward, that staff write a letter, with your name,

20

Chairman! because I prefer Mr. Moto to have it

21

documented in black and white, the statement he just

22

made for this Committee.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The legal opinion in regards to

24

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The financial consideration
financial consideration.
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VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- and exposure, whether it be real or

2

not.

I think what he just shared, and he may want

3

to continue to review some other statutes or legal

4

documents, I think it will be helpful for us to have

5

this as part of the record in a written form so we

6

may refer to should we need to down the road.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

S

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Okay.

Any objections to Riki's request?

No objections.
If not, we'll ask Mr. Moto for an opinion.

Let's get back to the Planning Department's

11

amendment.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Yes.

A comment about this.

If

15

you take out the reference to the general plan, this

16

whole proposal should be moved to the community plan

17

section of the bill.

IS

the bill is the general plan, the second section of

19

the bill is community plan so to put it

20

appropriately, if it should go, just a little note.

21

Thank you.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23·

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because the first section of

Okay.
Chairman, I would just ask if the

24

other members have comments such as Ms. Tavares, I

25

am more than open to their thoughts regarding the
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consideration that the staff has put forward on the

2

screen for us.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion from Committee

4

members now that you have heard some of the

5

implications and concerns raised by our Corporation

6

Counsel?

7

to adopt language

8
9

If not, the Chair would entertain a motion

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, if I may, please, just one

question to --

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Continue.

11

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- Mr. Foley.

With this now proposed

12

language, Mr. Foley, do you believe that it still

13

fulfills the intent that you originally had intended

14

when you submitted your proposal this morning, or

15

this does not resolve or address the concern that

16

you wanted this Committee to deal with?

17

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Hokama, I think this is a good revision.

18

I think it does still implement the correction that

19

we were looking for, so, yeah, I think the revision

20

proposed is recommended.

21
22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Then, Chairman, I would make the motion to

23

adopt the language as proposed on the screen and. to

24

be placed in the appropriate section of the -- Bill

25

84 under community plan.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

237

PLU 09/23/03

1

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved and second that we include the

3

amended language that is read -- Can staff read it

4

for me, please?

5
6
7

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, the second sentence isn't up

there.
MR. RAATZ:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The first

8

sentence says, upon adoption of a community plan,

9

lands designated for a less intensive use shall be

10

zoned accordingly within 18 months of adoption of

11

the subject plan.

12

view was revised so much that it really became

13

basically meaningless.

14

again if you can bear with me a moment, please.

15

parcel may be developed pursuant to applicable laws.

16

Staff would just suggest that's probably not

17

necessary at this point, but that's for the

18

Committee's consideration.

19

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

The second sentence in staff's

And I'll try to find that
A

Chairman, if I may, I prefer in the

20

motion that the second sentence be -- and, Mr.

21

Raatz, if you would help us -- if zoning -- See, the

22

key part is zoning is not adopted -- that's the key

23

portion of the second sentence, Chairman.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Right.

25

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I would ask that part of the
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amendment be if zoning is not adopted within the

2

specified period, the parcel may be developed

3

pursuant to all applicable laws.

4

intent.

5

think that that is what was part of the intent of

6

the Department's proposal, Chairman.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

MR. FOLEY:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That is the

If the corrected zoning does not proceed, I

Okay.

Mr. Foley, any comments

That's fine.

10

MR. FOLEY:

No.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

to that language?
We support that language.
Okay.

So also add on in the amendment as

12

made by Mr. Hokama the sentence, if zoning is no-t

13

adopted within the specified period, a parcel may be

14

developed pursuant to applicable laws.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. RAATZ:

Very good.

That is the amendment.

And staff would offer one other point.

At

18

this juncture we're suggesting that it be added to

19

Section 2.80B.060, which is entitled Community

20

Plans, and add these two sentences as an additional

21

subsection, Subsection I.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Comments by Planning Department?

23

MR. FOLEY:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's fine.
Maker of the motion?
I appreciate Mr. Raatz's comments and
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1
2
3

I would be in support.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any discussion by Committee members?

those in favor say aye.

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VOTE: AYES:

Aye.
All those opposed?

9

Motion carried.

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

7

8

All

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

10
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to Section 2.80B.060)

11
12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Getting back to the urban growth areas now

13

that the concern raised by Mr. Hokama has been

14

addressed, is there any motion to amend or delete

15

any part of that or any more discussion?

16

none, it is a moot area now for today's discussion.

17

Let me see what else we've got here.

Seeing

Okay.

18

We've got this entire bill, but I've also been

19

advised by staff that we need to take a vote on the

20

Planning Commission's recommendations.

21

point I would

22

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

So at this

Chairman, if you would --

Mr. Hokama.
-- please bear with a very short,

five-minute recess, because I would like to just
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follow up on one item regarding the Planning

2

Commissions' recommendations regarding this bill.

3

Five minutes is sufficient, Chairman.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

(Gavel.)

Five-minute recess till 6:25.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

6:20 p.m.
6:27 p.m.
Meeting please reconvene.
Thank you, Chairman.

Riki Hokama.
Chairman, thank

10

you for that recess.

11

Tavares if she would mind helping bring some clarity

12

for myself and others that may have the same concern

13

regarding the 13-member General Plan Advisory

14

Commi ttee and that it is not t,o be confused with the

15

13-member Community Plan Advisory Committee.

16

again, we are not looking at three separate general

17

plans for the County, but one.

18

would agree to share some comments, I would really

19

appreciate it, please.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

During that recess I asked Ms.

Thank you.

And,

And if Ms. Tavares

Mr. Chair, if I may

21

proceed.

This is in the Section 2.80B.030, the

22

General Plan Advisory Committees.

23

much as we worked on this plan, I think I know it

24

inside and out and sometimes I just zone out and I

25

forget where I am.

And, you know, as

But the sequencing of how the
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planning process will occur under this new bill, the

2

first one would be what we're in now, the general

3

plan process, and it was designed to get the maximum

4

amount of participation so that there would be three

5

advisory general plan or GPACs for Maui, Molokai and

6

Lanai, but they would still be, all of them,

7

commenting on the general plan for the County of

8

Maui and then specifically for their map.

9

would be one general plan, three maps, three groups.

10

So it

And I think that part of what we heard on

11

Molokai and Lanai -- I know Molokai for sure -- that

12

they wanted to be more actively participating.

13

rather than just have one or two members on the

14

General Plan Committee, you know, why they can't

15

have their group and then they'll make comments to

16

the Planning Director separately from the other two

17

committees.

18

after the general plan was adopted and then go into

19

the sequence of the community plans, which would be

20

a whole new process, and hopefully members of the

21

GPAC would then sit on or be available to offer

22

their services for the CPACs.

23

24
25

And then this group would then disband

Now that we can confuse everybody.
my best explanation of it.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

And

Mr. Hokama.
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1

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

And I thank Ms.

2

Tavares for at least for myself helping to avoid any

3

confusion or a misconception that there may be

4

conflict that we're trying to create three different

5

general plans, which is not so, Mr. Chairman.

6

again, for Lanai, I can tell you that our community

7

has been very aware that the meats and potatoes or

8

the rice and fish is in the community plan and the

9

details and specifics of what wi+l lead to specific

And,

10

zoning considerations will stem from the updated and

11

approved community plan.

12

sharing her comments, Chairman.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I thank Ms. Tavares for

Dain.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

In this same

15

section, because the Maui General Plan Advisory

16

Committee made up of 18 members, so two appointed

17

from each district, because we have six community

18

plan districts, so that would be 12 by the Council,

19

six by the Mayor.

20

guess, that -- And I know we're right at the end,

21

Chair, so bear with me.

22

Lanai are able to have -- because they have one

23

community plan district, you know, it almost seems

24

like the districts of the Maui island community plan

25

district areas only being able to have two whereas

That was one of the concerns, I

I guess because Molokai and
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1

Molokai and Lanai get to have nine to make

2

determinations or decisions, there seems to be in

3

the public by some people a perceived imbalance

4

there.

5

testifiers was saying, it kind of removes us even

6

more because -- and just comparing by island.

7

you have 3,000 people and yet they have nine people

8

from the Council and four people from the Mayor

9

making a general plan consideration.

And that's what I think one of the

Lanai

And yet we

10

have a population on Maui of over 125,000 people and

11

yet only two people from each region come forward

12

and make a decision.

13

it seems to be really far as far as the -- I don't

14

know if the word is disparity or imbalance.

And there just seems to be --

So I don't know how we're going to be able to

15

16

deal with that.

17

some other consideration -- not tonight because I

18

don't have any proposal to put forward for

19

consideration -- but I don't think and Mr. Moto can

20

verify, that if there is some change to composition

21

of an advisory committee here, the general plan

22

level, that wouldn't constitute a major change at

23

all.

24
25

You know, if we come forward with

So I just wanted to point it out.

I think

there still is some -- you know, maybe we need to
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1

work with that number.

I don't know if 18 is a

2

number that the Planning Department is locked into,

3

so I'll just throw out something as an example.

4

Instead of having six and 12, you know, maybe the

5

Council for the Maui island can have three from each

6

district and the Mayor having one and that at least

7

provides a little bit more variation from each of

8

the communities to have input into the general plan.

9

And that would provide what, 24, a working group of

10

24 versus a working group of 18.

And I don't know

11

if that's a problem for the Planning Department, but

12

it may be something that I'll come forward to

13

suggest because, again, Molokai having nine members

14

for one community plan area, Lanai with 3,000 people

15

population having nine members plus the four, and

16

then Maui only having kind of a small number

17

relative to the comparison of the other islands.

18

Maybe we need to increase the amount of people in

19

the general plan advisory for the Maui island

20

advisory committee.
Those are my comments.

21
22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

MR. MISKAE:

Planning Department, comments?

Mr. Chairman, if I might respond to Mr.

24

Kane's comments, the numbers really aren't important

25

in this

e~ercise.

The geographic location is the
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important part.

There was no intention of bringing

2

these three groups together.

3

for a majority of votes, we're· just simply looking

4

for comments from each of the individual

5

geographical locations.

6

people on Lanai and 12 people on Molokai, it really

7

didn't matter in terms of the final decision-making

8

process.

9

consideration and it's the geographical locations

So we're not looking

So even if there were 50

So the numbers really weren't a

10

that were really the prime consideration in how this

11

was set up.
The numbers were derived essentially, as

12

Tavar~s

13

Councilmember

had indicated, that there was

14

hopes that the General Plan Advisory Committee for

15

the islands of Lanai and Molokai would transition to

16

be the community plan advisory committees when that

17

particular part of the -- of the process came about.

18

So hopefully that the numbers are not going to be a

19

deciding factor in this particular section.

20

geographical locations I think was the critical

The

)

21

part.

22
23
24
25

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My final comment, Mr. Chairman, if I

may.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Continue.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Yeah, and I am not -- To be honest, I'm not

2

3

following your logic on that.

If geographic areas,

4

if you're taking only two people from each

5

geographic area versus on Molokai, as an example,

6

you're taking 13 people from one geographic area, to

7

me that makes a difference on the amount of input

8

and the amount of -- and the broadness of those

9

comments that you folks will take into consideration

10

to make your decision on.

And so what you're doing

11

is you're getting input from two people in -- from

12

Wailuku-Kahului that's going to make a determination

13

for an island-wide issue that mayor may not impact

14

Wailuku.

15

very differently for Lanai and Molokai.

And it seems to be set up very much --

So I guess I'm not following you on your

16

17

your comment that the number of people doesn't

18

matter.

19

MR. MISKAE:

You need to help me with that, Brian.
Well, I -- we're probably talking apples and

20

oranges, Mr. Kane.

When I was speaking of numbers,

21

I was looking at like majority of decision, for

22

example.

23

Molokai aggregately than you did for Maui and they

24

all sat at the same table, that Molokai and Lanai

25

might be able to outvote Maui.

If you had more people from Lanai and

That is not going to
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1

happen because these groups are not going to meet

2

collectively.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, and I -- at no point did I ever

4

suggest that they were meeting together.

I'm

5

talking about -- When you're talking about the

6

general plans for Maui island and the makeup or the

7

composition of the Maui General Plan Advisory

8

Committee is going to be composed of 18 members, two

9

appointed from each Maui community plan district,

10

one by the Council, one appointed from the Mayor, my

11

point is that you have six community districts and

12

each district only has two people representing that

13

district.

14

MR. MISKAE:

I

understand.

Additionally, Mr. Kane, I'm

15

sure most of you have worked with committees before,

16

that there is sometimes a limit to the number of

17

people that you can, you know, productively work

18

with.

19

outside limit.

20

could go more, if you wanted to, but we felt 18 was

21

a productive amount of people.

22

And we felt that 18 was probably at that
You might be able to

I mean, you

An additional -- if you look in the next

23

section down, 2.80B.040, we have talked about the

24

Planning Director assisting the general plan

25

advisory committees to conduct public meetings,
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1

public workshops and other meetings.

2

really inviting not only those 18 people or the 13

3

and 13, but to invite the community at large to also

4

participate in this process.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

So we're

And all I can say is that

7

those committee members have a different standing
,
than the people at larg~.
I mean, those committee

8

members are the ones that are really getting in

9

there and dealing with the specifics versus the

6

10

public coming in.

11

there's just -- it just comes out to a difference of

12

the approac~.

13

that members in a community may feel more detached

14

because they have less of a role in the

15

decision-making component of being an advisory

16

committee member.

17

Anyway, and I understand and

And I'm just pointing out a concern

And it provides, as an example, for Wailuku,

18

in my district, only two people out of a district

19

that has -- you know, it's a lot of people in the

20

district, and yet we only get to have two people to

21

make a whole island-wide -- you know, have feedback

22

or have input into that.

23

I just bring out the point, Mr. Chairman, and I am

24

done with th.at.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And so I am just saying --

You know what, it's getting late in the
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1

evening.

2

ordinance out today anyway.

3

that we clean up the language and we work with this

4

in Committee when we have the clean version of this

5

bill.

6

can deal that at our next meeting.

7

The Chair is not going to pass this
There's been a request

And so the concerns raised by Mr. Kane, we

What I would like to deal with right now is

8

the Planning Commission recommendations.

If any of

9

you are not comfortable in dealing with them

10

tonight, then we can deal with this at our next

11

meeting.

12

the Chair's recommendation is to eliminate the

13

Planning Commission's recommendation.

I know that everyone is tired, but

But

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

What?

I'm sorry?

The Chair's recommendation -- Let me put

17

it this way:

Do you want to have discussion on

18

this, all of the language in here?

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES.:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
If your recommendation is going to

22

be to eliminate all of it, yes, I would definitely

23

want discussion on what the Planning Commissions

24

recommended.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So is -- are you ready to have
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1

discussion tonight or --

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:, Just real brief, I was going to put

Yeah.

5

my comment, I have no objections to the Planning

6

Commissions' recommendations, and that's my

7

position.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Mine, also.

Anybody else?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.

I have no objection to their

11

recommendations either, in fact, that was -- I just

12

was assuming that they would be integrated within

13

the bill because we have had quite a while to review

14

them.

15

lot of our recommendations viewing that they were

16

incorporated into the bill.

17

of them as a separate entity.

18

take a vote and adopt them.

19

And as Ms. Tavares said, basically we made a

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So I have never thought
I would rather just

Any other discussion?

So the Chair

20

would recommend that we accept the Commissions'

21

recommendations into this bill.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Motion?

As revised.

Huh?
As amended.

As amended in this ordinance here that you
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1

have got in Ramseyered.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So moved.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

Moved and second.

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

VOTE: AYES:

Aye.
All those opposed?

Motion carried.

Counci1member Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

9

11

All

those in favor say aye.

6

10

Any discussion?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

12
APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re: Approve Planning Commissions
recommendations to Bill No. 84 (2002»

ACTION:
13
14
15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

The request now is to clean this

16

bill up before putting it on to full Council.

17

discussion?

18

hate to have something on there in front of the

19

Council and then have a lot of discussion on what

20

the bill looks like.

21

COUNCILMEMBERKANE:

Any

And the reason is is because I just

So, Mr. Chair, your intention is to

22

have a regularly scheduled meeting with the bill in

23

clean format?

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Exactly.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that way, we can -- if there's
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1

any discussion, we can engage.

2

forward and adopt for the Council's consideration.

3

That's the intention.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

,5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If not, we can move

(Nodding head.)
No obj ection.

Anybody else have comments?

Charmaine.

Yeah, Mr. Chair, if that was where

8

you want to go, that's fine.

I would hope that we

9

can address what Mr. Kane was bringing up about the

10

General Plan Advisory Committee for Maui.

11

made the numbers, we mainly used numbers that were

12

like a committee manageable style, but the point

13

he's bringing up is a good point where Maui seems to

14

be totally underrepresented as far as the districts

15

go.

16

the number to three appointed by the Council so that

17

we would have 18, and then one appointed by the

18

Mayor, which would be six, to give us a total of 24.

19

So there would actually be four representatives from

20

each community plan region, and that might help to

21

balance out what the concerns are.

22
23

When we

So I would have no problem with, say, upping

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any discussion tonight, or for a later

date?

24

MR. FOLEY:

I just want to clarify.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

253

1

MR. FOLEY:

We have no objection to that.

We were only

2

concerned with the manageability of a large number

3

of people.

4

have no objection to that section being changed from

5

18 to 24 with three being selected from each

6

district instead of two.

But it is a better representation, so we

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Chair.
Go ahead, Dain.
Yeah.

If there's no objections, if

10

the members feel comfortable with moving that

11

forward, I think it's -- in my opinion, it would

12

be -- it would show, again, a better representation

13

from each of the community region districts.

14

would ask the body if they're not too tired to deal

15

with this one, I would ask that it would be

16

considered for tonight before we --

17
18
19
20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Can you move up the bill right now, David?

Turn to.2.80B.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, Mr. Chair, all it is just adding

one number more, that's all.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

And I

Go ahead.
So instead of two, we would just have

three per district, is basically the amendment.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the total number would change from
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1

18 to 24.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Second.,
Moved and second that we amend

4

2.80B.030 No.1 by changing two appointed from each

5

Maui community plan district to make a total of 24.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any discussion?

8

say aye.

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

VOTE: AYES:

12
13
14

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

24.

All those in favor

Aye.
All those opposed.

Motion carried.

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

15
ACTION:

16

APPROVE amendment to Bill No. 84 (2002)
(re:
language to Section 2.80B.030.B)

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Anything else?
Mr. Chair, I think that if staff

20

could look through for consistency, because I think

21

there might be some other places where we changed

22

something and didn't change something else, so there

23

might be a reference.

24

reading somewhere on these committees that the

25

number didn't come out right.

And also I think I was

I

think there was a
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1

reference to 20, but when you added it up, it came

2

to 18.

3

staff's attention again.

4

reading crazy.

5

some of the minor things and'have

6

include it in the clean copy that we get next time,

7

I would most appreciate it.

But if I find it, I'll call it to the

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

MR. FOLEY:

Or maybe I was just

But if we could have staff work out
you know,

Okay.

Mr. Chairman, with respect to this last

10

decision concerning the size of the advisory

11

committee, it's very important to the general plan

12

review process that these people be appointed as

13

soon as possible.

14

helpful to us if all nine members could begin

15

thinking about who they are going to appoint.

16

don't want to suggest that it be done at any

17

particular meeting, but we really do need it to be

18

done soon.

19

be most properly placed on the agenda.

20

sooner this group can be appointed, the better it

21

will be for the general plan process because we need

22

to start meeting with these people.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

?:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So if -- it would be really

I

So somehow we'll figure out how it can
But the

Any questions?

No.
Seeing none, I just want members to
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1

understand that when we meet again for this subject

2

matter, it will be not a recess, but a regular

3

Committee meeting.

4

testimony, but that is my comment.

5
6

So I'm sure that we'll have

Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

One final -- And, members,

7

thank you for bearing with me on this.

One of the

8

reasons for the amendments was-- amendment 3 and

9

changing it was splitting up Kahului and Wailuku,

10

because right now, now as it sits, Member Pontanilla

11

and I for Wailuku and Kahului, which is now one

12

community plan district, between the two of us, we

13

can only select three for our whole district.

14

that's compared to other members being able to

15

select three up to nine in their districts.

16

that's why there -- again, these are the reasons

17

why.

18

are going to have to work through this and whether

19

it's going to be one from Wailuku and two from

20

Kahului or two from Kahului, one -- you know, I

21

mean, that kind of thing.

22

So I just wanted to say that for the record, that

23

Kahului and Wailuku is really at a major

24

disadvantage in this whole thing, and so that's why

25

I wanted to make it an issue.

And

And so

So my point being that Member Pontanilla and I

We'll work through that.
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1
2

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And there is a real answer to this.

Jung kan po.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No.

I think we can do it better than

4

that.

And we're already -- we have already talked

5

about it on the side, Mr. Chair.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Carroll.

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

When we

8

discussed that the first time earlier, I had thought

9

about that and I had forgot about Wailuku and

10

Kahului and their special problem.

11

think much of Kahului and Wailuku being together in

12

the first place, and that is one thing that -- one

13

of the recommendations that I think it would be

14

appropriate to split those two districts.

15

not too late, if the members would consider making

16

an amendment just to split Wailuku and Kahului.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I never did

If it's

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Yeah.

In Mr. Carroll's absence this

20

afternoon we had -- one of the amendments was to do

21

that, and we were informed by Corp. Counsel that

22

because that would consider a substantive change

23

because-there has been no previous discussion to

24

separating out the two districts community to at

25

least get some feedback that it would go back to
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1

first reading and we would need to take it out to

2

the community, at least to get some feedback, Mr.

3

Carroll.

4

discussion, as the maker of that original in

5

consideration for the members, I withdrew it because

6

of some of the issues that arose out of that.

7

we'll work through it, I guess.

8
9

So I think the body

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

-~

after the

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

So

I'm sorry I

missed that earlier.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

Sure.

Mr. Chairman, could I suggest another

12

alternative that the way to do it would be to have

13

Mr. -- two from Kahului and two from Wailuku and end

14

up with 25 instead of 24.

15

even number anyway.

16

we're going to have a 13 to 12 vote, but there's no

17

reason why we can't have 25 instead of 24.

18

you could each pick two instead of somebody that

19

works in one city and lives in the other one.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That way we don't have an

I mean, I can't imagine that

That way

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Would you entertain a motion for that

23

consideration that specifically for the

24

Kahului-Wailuku District that there would be four

25

selected from the district by Council members and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

259

1

then one from the Mayor's office instead of what we

2

have already adopted for consideration.

3

would give us the number of 25 instead of 24.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:_ No objections.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That way it

Any objections to a reconsideration?

Okay.
I make that motion, Mr. Chair.
Second.

Motion by Mr. Kane to include two members

10

from Kahului and two members from Wailuku.

11

Mr. Kane, seconded by Mr. Carroll.

12

Mr. Kane.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

Moved by

Any discussion?

And just to clarify, those

14

total of four would come from the Council and then a

15

fifth person would come from the Mayor.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Right.

Ye.ah.

So instead of three and one

18

from all the districts on Maui, it would be four and

19

one, Council four, so two, two, yeah.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Yeah.

I would also like to point

,

24

out that it states here that it's appointed by the

25

County Council, not necessarily by each individual
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1

Council member.

So we still all have to agree on

2

the nominees that come forward from each of the

3

districts.

4

Wailuku, you know, or something like that.

5

everybody is free to do it for the whole island,

6

basically.

7

own district.

I may want to nominate somebody from
So

Let's not limit ourselves just to our

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Jo Anne.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want to make sure that if

10

we're asking for reconsideration of the motion, does

11

the motion have to include what was previously

12

stated, or are we just simply adding this on to the

13

original motion almost like an amendment?

14

procedurally, I just w9nt to make sure that we do

15

this properly.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

18
19
20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

It's your call, Chairman, this is a

Oh, okay.

I think it's okay, unless there

are any objections -COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

Mr. Moto.

parliamentary considered ruling.

21

23

I just

No objections.
Okay.

Does that answer your question, Jo

Anne?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, I just -- just for the

record, I just wanted to make certain that what
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1

we're voting on is an addition, you know, or a

2

slight amendment to what we had passed originally.

3
4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

you for your sound decision.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

VOTE: AYES:

11
12
13

Thank

You are not delirious.

.Mr. Chair, we didn't vote yet.

Oh, God.

I'm sorry.

All those in favor say aye.

7

10

Any other comments tonight?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Aye.
All those opposed?

Motion carried.

Counci~ember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, and Chair Nishiki.
None.
None.
None.
None.

14

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to Bi12 No. 84 (2002)
(re: language to Section 2.80B.030.B)

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

Speaking of delirious.

Yeah, right.

Thank you for your sound decisions.

I really

19

appreciate it.

I think that the community as a

20

whole as they're viewing this program can appreciate

21

the long hours that we put in today.

22

thank all Council members for being here and

23

spending this long evening working hard for the

24

people of Maui County.

25

adjourned.

And, again, I

With that, meeting is

Thank you.
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1

2

ACTION:
ADJOURNED:

DEFER pending further discussion.

6:55 p.m.
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